
COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Monday October 17, 2016 
7:00 P.M., Barber School 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
     

1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order   
 

2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Doss, MacLachlan, Miller, Nauta, Powers, TePastte, Van 
Strate. 
 
Motion to excuse any absent members. 

 
4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda  
 

A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills 
(checks numbered 58204-58277) in the amount of $396,982.46.  

 
B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the 

September 19, 2016 regular Council meeting. 
 

C. Consideration of a motion to utilize the services of Prein & Newhof 
at a cost not to exceed $4,900 to perform GIS services on the 
Village’s water system. 

 
D. Consideration of a motion to purchase a Trimble hand-held GPS 

device at a cost not to exceed $11,000. 
 

E. Consideration of a motion to approve a contractual agreement with 
the City of Grand Haven for Planning services.  

 



 
F. Consideration of a motion to approve a working holiday on 

November 11, 2016. 
 

G. Consideration of a motion to approve a Residential Anti-
Displacement and Relocation Plan. 

 
H. Consideration of a motion to approve an Economic Opportunities 

Policy for Section 3 Covered Contracts. 
 

I. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016-11, a 
resolution prohibiting and making unlawful discrimination in 
housing and/or real property because of race, color, religion, 
creed, national origin, ancestry, sex or disability in the Village of 
Spring Lake.   

 
Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    motion 
to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote) 

 
(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if 
desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in 
the meeting.) 

 
6.    7:06 p.m. General Business 

 
A. Recognition – Brian Sipe 

 
Subject: Fire Chief Brian Sipe would like to recognize volunteers 
who were instrumental in a choking save in the Village.   
 
Recommendation: None. Presentation only. 
 

B. Audit Presentation – Doug Vredeveld 
 

Subject: Mr. Doug Vredeveld will be in attendance to present his 
audit findings for fiscal year 2015/2016. A paper copy of the audit 
will be delivered with the Council agenda and available at the 
meeting for public review.  

 
      Recommendation: None.  Presentation only.  



 
C. Marketing Report – Chris Burns 

 
Subject: In August, Council approved hiring Stacy Trapani to 
develop marketing information on the Village statistics over the 
past 4 years.  Attached to this agenda is a copy of that 
information.  Village Manager Chris Burns will go into more detail 
regarding the statistics in a Powerpoint presentation. 
 
Recommendation:  None. Presentation only. 
 

D. Public Hearing – Isabel’s House 
 

Subject: Per CDBG requirements, the Village is required to hold a 
public hearing at the Council Meeting regarding the completion of 
the Isabel’s House Project. A copy of the Affidavit of Publication is 
included in Council’s packet. 

 
Recommendation: Motion to open the Public Hearing.  Following 
public input, a Village Council member may move to close the 
public hearing. 
 

 
7. 7:30 p.m. Department Reports 

A. Village Manager 
B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 
C. OCSO 
D. Fire 
E. 911 
F. DPW 
G. Building 
H. Water 
I. Sewer 
J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees 

1.  Parks & Recreation 
2.  Planning Commission 

 
8. 7:31 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council 

 
9. 7:34 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council  



 
10. 7:36 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney 

 
11. 7:38 p.m. Statement of Citizens 

 
12. 7:45 p.m. Adjournment  



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/3Page: 10/13/2016 01:24 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2016 - 10/14/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

Bank BANK1 

235.48 616296073809-16AT&TAT&T MILPT5820409/22/2016
4,032.03 09222016BRUGGERHOUSE BUILDERS, LLCBRUGGER5820509/22/2016

295.00 08312016CHRISTINE BURNSMGR BURNS5820609/22/2016
39.97 09192016

334.97 

7,050.28 09112016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025820709/22/2016

655.13 RIS0001225583DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGDELTA DENT5820809/22/2016
571.63 RIS0001225582

1,226.76 

850.68 09192016-2DORNBUSH, THEAMISC5820909/22/2016
9,188.52 12479GRANDTECH, INC.GRANDTECH5821009/22/2016

20.00 09162016HAWVER, JEANMISC5821109/22/2016
760.84 09192016JELTEMA, CHARLOTTEMISC5821209/22/2016
60.00 0716KATT ELECTRIC COMPANYKATT5821309/22/2016
58.37 09142016MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIESMGU5821409/22/2016
370.50 08312016SCHEUERLE AND ZITTASCHEUERLE5821509/22/2016

1,426.25 259338 RESSCHOLTEN FANTSCHOLTEN5821609/22/2016

99.99 09102016SPECTRUM BUSINESSCHARTER5821709/22/2016
69.99 09132016

169.98 

1,209.23 09212016SPRING LAKE DISTRICT LIBRARYSL LIBRARY5821809/22/2016
48.00 09082016TYRONE INSOINSO5821909/22/2016

413.72 09222016VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575822009/22/2016
152.81 09222016-2

1,163.53 09202016
60.00 09212016

1,790.06 

505.33 3687587CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONSCLEAR RATE5822109/30/2016
629.76 09132016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025822209/30/2016

26.05 09222016MARYANN FONKERTFONKERT5822309/30/2016
6.80 09272016

32.85 

38.91 09162016-1MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIESMGU5822409/30/2016
38.91 09162016-2
3.03 09162016-3

50.92 09192016-1
5.96 09192016-2

37.76 09192016-3
38.81 09192016-4
48.81 09192016-5

263.11 

419.64 09172016PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO-GPPRINCIPAL5822509/30/2016
312.33 09262016SAMUEL SCHMITTSCHMITT5822609/30/2016
80.00 09222016SPECTRUM BUSINESSCHARTER5822709/30/2016



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/3Page: 10/13/2016 01:24 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2016 - 10/14/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

50.00 09012016SPRINTSPRINT CMB5822809/30/2016
635.00 316364VANDYKEN MECHANICAL INCVANDYKEN5822909/30/2016

250,000.00 09302016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEVSL5823009/30/2016
211.50 139831WORKPLACE HEALTH OF GRAND HAVENWORKPLACE5823109/30/2016
98.00 126341BILZ PLUMBING & MECHANICALBILZ5823210/07/2016

226.44 09282016CHRISTINE BURNSMGR BURNS5823310/07/2016
56.57 10062016

283.01 

3,060.00 S101918732.001ETNA SUPPLY COMPANYETNA5823410/07/2016
225.77 10012016GAGE LEASINGGAGE LEASE5823510/07/2016
36.72 10022016LORI SPELDESPELDE5823610/07/2016
218.17 09152016STAPLES, INC.STAPLES5823710/07/2016

152.81 10062016VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575823810/07/2016
413.72 10062016-2

566.53 

893.67 09192016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEMERS-VSL5823910/07/2016
893.61 09062016
123.28 10032016

3,873.00 10032016-2

5,783.56 

160.09 066588ALLES TIRE & TRUCK ACCESSORIESALLES TIRE5824010/13/2016
8,125.00 11122ANDY'S TREE SERVICEANDY'S TRE5824110/13/2016

32.14 616846123310-16AT&TAT&T MILPT5824210/13/2016

116.07 0251411-INBEAVER RESEARCH COMPANYBEAVER5824310/13/2016
403.70 0248330-IN

519.77 

765.00 16122C DAVID CONSTRUCTION LLCC DAVID 5824410/13/2016
1,537.80 2016 CG DINNERCITY OF GRAND HAVENCITY OF GH5824510/13/2016
1,401.51 09302016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025824610/13/2016

726.67 17413CSM SERVICESCSM5824710/13/2016

244.00 S101946538.002ETNA SUPPLY COMPANYETNA5824810/13/2016
248.11 S101947142.001
962.46 S101946538.001

1,454.57 

179.68 NP48613877FUELMANFLEETCOR5824910/13/2016
23,246.33 1600007862GH-SL SEWER AUTHORITYGH/SL SEWE5825010/13/2016

105.35 9/30/2016GRAND HAVEN TRIBUNEGH TRIBUNE5825110/13/2016

255.45 16767HOMETOWN AUTO REPAIRHOMETOWN5825210/13/2016
283.45 09212016
197.00 16770
114.00 16780

849.90 

110.00 126056HUIZEN'S LOCKSMITH SERVICE INCHUIZEN'S5825310/13/2016
90.00 125992

200.00 



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/3Page: 10/13/2016 01:24 PM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2016 - 10/14/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

396.00 0040478-INHYDROCORPHYDROCORP5825410/13/2016
1,448.20 255699KENT COMMUNICATIONS KCI5825510/13/2016

50.92 10112016LORI SPELDESPELDE5825610/13/2016
182.64 10122016MARYANN FONKERTFONKERT5825710/13/2016
13.94 48619MENARDS - MUSKEGONMENARDS5825810/13/2016

1,795.00 1263MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICESMI TWSP SE5825910/13/2016
93.32 11744895-00NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANYNICHOLS5826010/13/2016

13,473.87 10252OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESOCPUBLIC5826110/13/2016
30,574.31 40833OTTAWA COUNTY TREASUREROTT TREAS5826210/13/2016

424.00 9312PIONEER PRINTINGPIONEER PR5826310/13/2016
85.00 9315

509.00 

5,814.42 1637142PLUMMER'S ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICPLUMMERS5826410/13/2016
25.36 74450022PRAXAIRPRAXAIR5826510/13/2016
265.00 70787PREIN & NEWHOF, P.C.PREIN5826610/13/2016
168.09 3256258SAFETY PRODUCTSSAFETY5826710/13/2016
38.96 135962SAFETY SERVICES INCORPORATEDSSI5826810/13/2016
874.80 0102296-INSHULTS EQUIPMENT INCSHULTS EQP5826910/13/2016

1,790.98 SLT16196SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIPSL TWSP5827010/13/2016
196.37 SLT16218

1,987.35 

50.00 10012016SPRINTSPRINT CMB5827110/13/2016
200.64 10072016TDS METROCOMTDS METRO5827210/13/2016

3,712.89 46779THE CHAMBERCHAMBER5827310/13/2016
290.71 9772831214VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON5827410/13/2016

1,750.00 3651VREDEVELD HAEFNER LLCVREDEVELD5827510/13/2016
1,010.00 1445WMSRDCWMSRDC5827610/13/2016

710.00 002981ZIMMER AUTOMOTIVEZIMMER5827710/13/2016

BANK1 TOTALS:

396,982.46 Total of 74 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
396,982.46 Total of 74 Checks:



Form 7-A • Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation Plan 
 

7A-1 
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

                                                                                                                                                 Revised September 2015 

Guideform Residential Antidisplacement and 
Relocation Plan under Section 104(d) of the 

Housing and Community Development Act of 
1974, as amended. 

 
Minimize Displacement 
Consistent with the goals and objectives of activities assisted under the Act, the Village of Spring Lake 
will take the following steps to minimize the displacement of persons from their homes: (The steps 
below are examples only, each jurisdiction must determine the actions it will take based on local needs and 
priorities). 
 

A. Coordinate code enforcement with rehabilitation and housing assistance programs. 

B. Evaluate housing codes and rehabilitation standards in reinvestment areas to prevent their 
placing undue financial burden on long-established owners or tenants of mult-family 
buildings. 

C. Stage rehabilitation of apartment units to allow tenants to remain during and after 
rehabilitation by working with empty units or buildings first. 

D. Establish facilities to house persons who must be relocated temporarily during 
rehabilitation. 

E. Adopt public policies to identify and mitigate displacement resulting from intensive public 
investment in neighborhoods. 

F. Adopt policies which provide reasonable protections for tenants faced with conversion to a 
condominium or cooperative. 

G. Adopt tax assessment policies such as deferred tax payment plans to reduce impact or 
rapidly increasing assessments on low income owner occupants or tenants in revitalizing 
areas. 

H. Establish counseling centers to provide homeowners and renters with information on the 
assistance available to help them remain in their neighborhood in the face of revitalization 
pressures. 

 
Relocation Assistance to Displaced Persons 
The Village of Spring Lake will provide relocation assistance for lower-income tenants who, in 
connection with an activity assisted under the CDBG Program, move permanently or move personal 
property from real property as a direct result of the demolition of any dwelling unit or the conversion of 
a lower-income dwelling unit in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 42.350.  A displaced 
person who is not a lower-income tenant, will be provided relocation assistance in accordance with the 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, and 
implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24. 
 
 



Form 7-A • Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation Plan 
   

7A-2 
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Revised September 2015 
 

One-for-One Replacement of Lower-Income Dwelling Units 
The Village of Spring Lake will replace all occupied and vacant occupiable low and moderate income 
dwelling units demolished or converted to a use other than as low and moderate income housing in 
connection with an activity assisted with funds provided under the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974, as amended, as described in 24 CFR 570.488 (c) in Subpart I. 
 
Before entering into a contract committing the Village of Spring Lake to provide funds for an activity 
that will directly result in demolition or conversion the Village of Spring Lake will make public  by 
publication in a newspaper of general circulation and submit to Grants Administration the following 
information in writing: 

A. A description of the proposed assisted activity; 

B. The location on a map and number of dwelling units by size (number of bedrooms) that will 
be demolished or converted to a use other than as low and moderate income dwelling units 
as a direct result of the assisted activities; 

C. A time schedule for the commencement and completion of the demolition or conversion; 

D. The location on a map and the number of dwelling units by size (number of bedrooms) that 
will be provided as replacement dwelling units.  If such data are not available at the time of 
the general submission, the [jurisdiction] will identify the general location on an area map 
and the approximate number of dwellings units by size and provide information identifying 
the specific location and number of dwelling units by size as soon as it is available; 

E. The source of funding and a time schedule for the provision of the replacement dwelling 
units; 

F. The basis for concluding that each replacement dwelling unit will remain a low and 
moderate income dwelling unit for at least 10 years from the date of initial occupancy; 

G. Information demonstrating that any proposed replacement of dwelling units with smaller 
dwelling units  (e.g., a 2-bedroom unit with two 1-bedroom units) is consistent with the 
housing needs of lower income households in the jurisdiction. 

 
Contacts 
To the extent that the specific location of the replacement units and other data in items D-G are not 
available at the time of the general submission, the Village of Spring Lake will identify the general 
location of such dwelling units on a map and complete the disclosure and submission requirements as 
soon as the specific data is available. 
 
The Village Manager’s office (616.842.1393) is responsible for tracking the replacement of housing and 
ensuring that it is provided within the required period. 
 
The Village Manager’s office (616.842.1393) is responsible for ensuring requirements are met for 
notification and provision of relocation assistance, as described in 570.488 (c), to any lower income 
person displaced by the demolition of any dwelling unit or the conversion of a low and moderate 
income dwelling unit to another use in connection with an assisted activity. 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

           
           
 9B-1 

                   Michigan Economic Development Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 

VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
 

Economic Opportunities Policy for Section 3 Covered Contracts 
 

 
 

Background: 
 

Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, ("Section 3") 
requires that economic opportunities generated by certain U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development financial assistance for housing and community development programs 
be directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly those who are recipients of 
government assistance for housing, and business concerns which provide economic 
opportunities to low- and very low income persons1. 

 
Pursuant to Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended and 
24 CFR Part 135, THE UGLG adopts this Economic Opportunities Policy for Section 3 
Covered Contracts. The policy will provide direction for implementing Section 3, when 
required. 

 

 
 

Policy Statement: 
 

THE UGLG shall provide opportunities to low- and very low-income persons residing in the 
State of Michigan (as defined in § 135.5 of 24 CFR Part 135) and to businesses meeting the 
definition of "Section 3 Business Concern" (as defined by 24 CFR Part 135). Accordingly, THE 
UGLG shall implement policies and procedures to ensure that Section 3, when required, is 
followed and develop programs and procedures necessary to implement this policy 
covering all procurement contracts where labor and/or professional services are provided. 
This policy shall not apply to contractors who only furnish materials or supplies through 
Section 3 covered assistance. It will apply to contractors who install materials or 
equipment. (See the definition of “Section 3 Covered Contracts” below.) There is nothing 
in policy that should be construed to require the employment or contracting of a Section 3 
resident or contractor who does not meet the qualifications of the position to be filled or who 
cannot fulfill the contract requirements. 

 
 
 
 
 

124 CFR 135.1



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

           
           
 9B-2 

                   Michigan Economic Development Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 

Definitions: 
 

THE UGLG incorporates into this policy the definitions contained in § 135.5 of 24 CFR Part 
135.  

 

 
Defined Terms of Policy: 

 
• Section 3 – Section 3 is a provision of the Housing and Urban Development 

Act of 1968, which recognizes that HUD funds are typically one of the largest 
sources of federal funding expended in communities through the form of 
grants, loans, entitlement allocations and other forms of financial assistance. 
Section 3 is intended to ensure that when employment or contracting 
opportunities are generated because a covered project or activity 
necessitates the employment of additional persons or the awarding of 
contracts for work, preference must be given to low- and very low-income 
persons or business concerns residing in the community where the project is 
located. 

 
• Section 3 Recipient – means any entity  which  receives  Section  3 covered 

assistance, directly from HUD or from another recipient and includes, 
but is not limited to, any State, unit of local government, PHA, IHA, Indian 
tribe, or other public body, public or private nonprofit organization, private 
agency or institution, mortgagor, developer, limited dividend sponsor, 
builder, property manager, community housing development organization, 
resident management corporation, resident council, or cooperative 
association. Recipient also includes any successor, assignee or transferees 
of any such entity, but does not include any ultimate beneficiary under the 
HUD program to which Section 3 applies and does not include contractors. 

 
• Section 3 Resident – A section 3 resident is 1) a public housing resident; or 

2) a low- or very low-income person residing in the metropolitan area or 
Non-metropolitan County in which the Section 3 covered assistance is 
expended. 

 
• Section 3 Business Concern(s) – Section 3 Business Concerns are 

businesses that can provide evidence that they meet one of the following: 
a) 51% or more owned by Section 3 residents; or b) at least 30% of its full time 
employees include persons that are currently Section 3 residents, or within 
three years of the date of first employment with the business concern 
were Section 3 residents; or c) provides evidence, as required, of 
a commitment to subcontract in excess of 25% of the dollar award of all 
subcontracts to be awarded to business concerns that meet the 
qualifications in the above two paragraphs. 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

           
           
 9B-3 

                   Michigan Economic Development Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 

• Section 3 Covered Assistance – 
(a) Public and Indian housing development, operating or capital funds; or 
other housing  assistance and  community development  assistance 
expended for housing rehabilitation, housing construction or other public 
construction  projects,  such  as:  CDBG,  HOME,  202/811,  Lead-Based 
Paint Abatement, etc. 

 
(b) The following definition for Section 3 Covered Assistance comes from 24 
CFR 135.5: 

(1) Public and Indian housing development assistance provided 
pursuant to section 5 of the 1937 Act; 
(2) Public and Indian housing operating assistance provided pursuant to 
section 9 of the 1937 Act; 
(3) Public and Indian housing modernization assistance provided 
pursuant to section 14 of the 1937 Act; 
(4) Assistance provided under any HUD housing or community 
development program that is expended for work arising in connection 
with: 

(i) Housing rehabilitation (including reduction and 
abatement of lead-based paint hazards, but 
excluding routine maintenance, repair and 
replacement); 

(ii) Housing construction; or 
(iii) (Other public construction project (which includes 

other buildings or improvements, regardless of 
ownership). 

 
• Section 3 Covered Contract – means a contract or subcontract (including 

a  professional service contract) awarded by a recipient or contractor for 
work generated by the expenditure of Section 3 Covered Assistance, or for 
work arising in connection with a Section 3 Covered Project. “Section 3 
Covered Contracts” do not include contracts awarded under HUD 
procurement program, which are governed by the Federal Acquisition 
Regulation System (see 48 CFR, Chapter 1). “Section 3 Covered Contracts” 
also do not include contracts for the purchase of supplies and materials. 
However, whenever a contract for materials includes the installation of 
the materials, the contract constitutes a Section 3 Covered Contract. For 
example, a contract for the purchase and installation of a furnace would 
be a Section 3 Covered Contract because the contract is for work (i.e., the 
installation of the furnace) and thus is covered by Section 3. 

 
• Section 3 Covered Project – A section 3 covered project involves the 

construction or rehabilitation of housing (including reduction of lead-based 
paint hazards), or other public construction such as street repair, sewage line 
repair or installation, updates to building facades, etc. 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

          
 9B-4 
                   Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 
 

• Section 3 Covered Community Planning and Development Funding – 
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), Home Investment 
Partnership Assistance (HOME), Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG), 
Neighborhood Stabilization Programs (NSP), and certain grants awarded 
under HUD Notices of Funding Availability (NOFAs). The requirements for 
Section 3 only apply to the portion(s) of covered funding that were used for
 project/activities i n v o l v i n g  h o u s i n g    construction,   
rehabilitation, demolition, or other public construction. 

 

 
 

Responsibilities:  
 

1. THE UGLG that receives community development or housing assistance covered by 
Section 3 has the responsibility to comply with Section 3 in its own operations. This 
responsibility includes: 

a. Notifying Section 3 residents and businesses about jobs and contracts 
generated by Section 3 covered assistance so that residents may seek jobs 
and businesses may submit bids/proposals for available contracts; 

b. Notifying potential contractors of the objectives of Section 3 and ways in 
which each contractor can assist the sub-recipient to meet its goal; 

c. Facilitating the training and employment of Section 3 residents and the 
award of contracts to Section 3 business concerns; and 

d. Documenting the action that the sub-recipient takes to comply with the 
Section 3 requirements, the results of the actions, and impediments, if any. 

 
2. THE UGLG has a responsibility to “ensure compliance” of their contractors and 

subcontractors. This means that a sub-recipient must: 
a. Notify contractors of their responsibilities under Section 3 including, but 

not limited to, incorporating the Section 3 Clause in contract documents. 
b. Refrain from entering into contracts with contractors that are in violation of 

the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135. 
c. Respond to complaints made to the recipient by Section 3 residents or 

business concerns that the sub-recipient, a contractor or subcontractor, is 
not in compliance with 24 CFR Part 135. 

d. Cooperate with HUD in obtaining the compliance of contractors and 
subcontractors when allegations are made that the sub-recipient’s 
contractors and subcontractors are not in compliance with the regulation of 
24 CFR Part 135. 

 
Goals: 

 

All contractors undertaking Section 3 covered projects and activities are expected to meet 
the Section 3 requirements. To demonstrate compliance with the "greatest extent feasible" 
requirement of Section 3, contractors must meet the goals set forth below for providing 
training, employment and contracting opportunities to Section 3 residents and Section 3 
business concerns. To meet the goals, contractors must select Section 3 residents based 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

          
 9B-5 
                   Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 
 

on the following priorities pursuant to § 135.34, 24 CFR Part 135: 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

          
 9B-6 
                   Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 
 

First Priority - Residents of the development where the work is to be performed. 
 

Second Priority - Other residents of the neighborhood where the work is to be performed. 
 

Third Priority - Other residents of the neighborhood who are participants in HUD- 
Youthbuild or others federal, state, and local job programs being carried out in the city or 
county area. 

 
Fourth Priority - Other persons from the project metropolitan area who meet the 
definition of Section 3 resident contained in § 135.5 of 24 CFR Part 135. 

 
Employment: 

 

All contractors will seek low- or very low-income persons residing in the property 
metropolitan area for 30% of all new hires. When applicable, the contractor must show 
evidence of seeking project residents for 15% of the new hires. 

 
Eligibility for employment or contracting nothing in this policy shall be construed to 
require the employment or contracting of a Section 3 resident or contractor who does not 
meet the qualifications of the position to be filled or who cannot perform the contract. 

 
Preference for Section 3 Business Concerns: 

 

Preference shall be awarded to Section 3 Business Concerns according to the following 
system: 

A. Where the Section 3 Covered Contract is to be awarded based upon the lowest price, 
the contract shall be awarded to the qualified Section 3 Business Concern with the 
lowest responsive quotation, if it is reasonable and no more than 10 percent 
higher than the quotation of the lowest responsive quotation from any 
qualified source. If no responsive quotation by a qualified Section 3 Business 
Concern is within 10 percent of the lowest responsive quotation from any qualified 
source, the award shall be made to the source with the lowest quotation. If it is 
reasonable and no more than 10 percent higher than the quotation of the lowest 
responsive quotation from any qualified source. If no responsive quotation by a 
qualified Section 3 Business Concern is within 10 percent of the lowest responsive 
quotation from any qualified source, the award shall be made to the source with the 
lowest quotation. 

 
B. Where the Section 3 Covered Contract is to be awarded based on factors other than 

price, a request for quotations shall be issued by developing the particulars of the 
solicitation, including a rating system for the assignment of points to evaluate 
the merits of each quotation. The solicitation shall identify all factors to be 
considered, including price or cost. The rating system shall provide for a range 
of 15 to 25 percent of the total number of available rating points to be set aside for 
the provision of preference for Section 3 Business Concerns. The purchase order 
shall be awarded to the responsible firm whose quotation is the most advantageous, 
considering price and all other factors specified in the rating system. 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

          
 9B-7 
                   Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 
 

Competitive Bids: Procurement by Sealed Bids (Invitations for Bids) 
 

Preference in the award of Section 3 Covered Contracts that are awarded under a sealed 
bid process may be provided as follows: 

 
Bids shall be solicited from all businesses (Section 3 Business Concerns, and non-
Section 3 Business Concerns). An award shall be made to the qualified Section 3 
Business Concern with the highest priority ranking and with the lowest responsive bid if 
that bid— 

 
1. Bids shall be solicited from all businesses (i.e. Section 3 Business Concerns and non- 
Section 3 Business Concerns). An award shall be made to the qualified Section 3 Business 
Concern with the highest priority ranking (as defined in 24 CFR Part 135) and with the 
lowest responsive bid if that bid: 

 
A.) is within the maximum total contract price established in THE UGLG's budget for the 
specific project for which bids are being taken; and 
B.) is not more than "X" higher than the total bid price of the lowest responsive bid from any 
responsible bidder. "X" is determined as follows: 

 
X = lesser of: 

 
When the lowest responsive bid is less than $100,000 . . . . 10% of that bid or $9,000 When the 
lowest responsive bid is: 
At least $100,000, but less than $200,000 . . . . 9% of that bid or $16,000 At 
least $200,000, but less than $300,000 . . . . 8% of that bid or $21,000 
At least $300,000, but less than $400,000 . . . . 7% of that bid or $24,000 
At least $400,000, but less than $500,000 . . . . 6% of that bid or $25,000 At least 
$500,000, but less than $1 million …….5% of that bid or $40,000 At least $1 
million, but less than $2 million. ……4% of that bid or $60,000 At least $2 
million, but less than $4 million. ……3% of that bid or $80,000 At least $4 
million, but less than $7 million. ……2% of that bid or $105,000 
$7 million or more . . . . 1.5% of the lowest responsive bid, with no dollar limit. 

 
2. If no responsive bid by a Section 3 Business Concern meets the requirements of 
paragraph 1 of this section, the contract shall be awarded to a responsible bidder with the 
lowest responsive bid. 

 
3. In both paragraph 1 and 2 above, a bidder, to be considered as responsible, must 
demonstrate compliance with the "greatest extent feasible" requirement of Section 3. 

 
Compliance 

 
HUD holds MEDC accountable for compliance with Section 3 requirements. In its written 
agreement with its housing partners, MEDC will site Section 3 obligations. When a 
housing partner is unable to meet Section 3 goals, MEDC will place the burden of proving 
compliance with Section 3 on the recipient. 



Form 9-B • Sample Section 3 Policy Plan Form  
 
 
 
 

          
 9B-8 
                   Michigan Economic Development 

Corporation 
                          Released February 2016 
 

The minimum numerical goal for employment is 30 percent of the aggregate number of new 
hires shall be Section 3 residents annually—i.e., 1 out of 3 new employees needed to complete 
a Section 3 covered project/activity shall be a Section 3 resident. 

 
The minimum goals for contracting are: 

• Ten percent of the total dollar amount of all Section 3 covered contracts for 
building trades work for maintenance, repair, modernization or 
development of public or Indian housing or building trades work arising in 
connection with housing rehabilitation, housing construction and other 
public construction, shall be awarded to Section 3 businesses; and 

• Three 3 percent of the total dollar amount of all non-construction Section 3 
covered contracts, shall be awarded to Section 3 businesses. 

 
Safe harbor and compliance determinations: In the absent of evidence to the contrary (i.e., 
evidence that efforts to the “greatest extent feasible” were not expended), if THE UGLG 
or contractor meets the minimum numerical goals shown above, the recipient or contractor 
is considered to have complied with Section 3 preference requirements. 

 
THE UGLG will be expected to demonstrate why it was not feasible to meet the goals. At a 
minimum, if recipients of Section 3 Assistance are unable to meet their Section 3 training, 
hiring, and contracting goals, they should sponsor or participate in upward mobility 
programs, hire eligible residents in trainee positions with regard to training and 
employment, or form Section 3 joint ventures with various local employment agencies. 

 
Data Collection and Reporting: 

 
THE UGLG will collect and submit required Section 3 data and complete Section 3 reporting 
requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted____________________________ Passed by_____________________ 
 
 
Signed by___________________________ Title__________________________ 
 
 
Date_______________________________ Attest_________________________ 



Form 9-E • Fair Housing Ordinance  
 

9E-1  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Released September 2013 
 

VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 
Council Member ______________, supported by Council Member __________, moved 
the adoption of the following resolution: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-11 
 

A RESOLUTION PROHIBITING AND MAKING UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION IN 
HOUSING AND/OR REAL PROPERTY BECAUSE OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, 
CREED, NATIONAL ORIGIN, ANCESTRY, SEX, OR DISABILITY IN THE VILLAGE 
OF SPRING LAKE 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Spring Lake, Michigan desires to assure equal opportunity to 

all residents regardless of race, color, religion, creed, national origin or ancestry, 
sex, or disability, to live in decent, sanitary, and healthful living quarters; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the 1963 Constitution of the State of Michigan provides as follows in Article 

I (Section 2) “…no person shall be denied the equal protection of the laws; nor 
shall any person be denied the enjoyment of his civil or political rights or be 
discriminated against in the exercise thereof because of religion, race, color or 
national origin…” (Section 4)  
“…The civil and political rights, privileges and capacities of no person shall be 
diminished or enlarged on account of his religious belief…” (Section 9) “…Neither 
slavery, nor involuntary servitude unless for the punishment of crime, shall ever 
be tolerated in this state…” and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Congress of the United States has provided that “it is the policy of the 

United States to provide, within constitutional limitations, for fair housing 
throughout the United States” and has established by law the following 
provisions: 

 
“... it shall be unlawful: 

 
 a. To refuse to sell or rent after the making of a bona fide offer, or to refuse 

to negotiate for the sale or rental of, or otherwise make available or deny, 
a dwelling to any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national 
origin. 

 
 b. To discriminate against any person in the terms, conditions, or privileges 

of sale or rental of a dwelling, or in the provision of services or facilities in 
connection therewith because of race, color, religion, sex, or national 
origin ...” 

 



Form 9-E • Fair Housing Ordinance  
 

9E-2  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Released September 2013 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND 
VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SPRING ALKE, MICHIGAN, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. DECLARATION OF POLICY: 
 
 a. In furthering the policy of the State of Michigan as expressed in its 

Constitution and other Laws; in order that the safety and general welfare, 
peace and health of all the inhabitants of the Village/City may be ensured, 
it is hereby declared the policy of the Village of Spring Lake, Michigan, to 
assure equal opportunity to all residents, regardless of race, color, 
religion, national origin or ancestry, sex, creed, or physical disability to live 
in decent, sanitary, healthful, standard living quarters. 

 
 b. It is the policy of the Village of Spring Lake that no owner, lessee, sub-

lessee, assignee, managing agent, or other person, firm or corporation 
having the right to sell, rent, lease (or otherwise control) any housing 
accommodation and/or real property within the Village/City, or any agent 
of these shall refuse to sell, rent, lease, or otherwise deny to or withhold 
from any person or group of persons such housing accommodations 
and/or real property because of race, color, religion, national origin or 
ancestry, sex, creed, or disability of such person or persons or 
discriminate against any person or persons because of race, color, 
religion, national origin or ancestry, sex, creed or disability in the 
conditions, terms, privileges of the sale, rental or lease of any housing 
accommodation and/or real property or in the furnishing of facilities and/or 
services in connection therewith. 

 
 c. Relocation shall be carried out in a manner that will promote maximum 

choice within the community’s total housing supply; lessen racial, ethnic, 
and economic concentrations; and facilitate desegregation and racially 
inclusive patterns of occupancy and use of public and private facilities. 

 
SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS: 
 
Unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context, the following terms shall 
have the meaning as described in this SECTION and as used in this Ordinance. 
 

a. DISCRIMINATE - The terms “discriminate” or “discrimination” mean any 
difference expressed in any way toward a person or persons in the terms 
of the sale, exchange, lease, rental or financing for housing 
accommodation and/or real property in regard to such sale, exchange, 
rental, lease or finance because of race, color, religion, national origin or 
ancestry, sex, creed, or disability of such person. 
 



Form 9-E • Fair Housing Ordinance  
 

9E-3  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Released September 2013 
 

b. HOUSING ACCOMMODATION - The term “housing accommodation” 
includes any building, structure, or portion thereof which is used or 
occupied, maintained, arranged or designed to be used or occupied as a 
home, residence or sleeping place of one or more human beings, or any 
real estate so used, designed or intended for such use. 

 
c. REAL PROPERTY - The term “real property” means any real estate, 

vacant land, building, structure or housing accommodations within the 
corporate limits of the Village Spring Lake, Michigan. 

  
 d. REAL ESTATE BROKER - The term “real estate broker” means any 

person, partnership, association, corporation and/or agent thereof, who for 
a fee or other valuable consideration offers, sells, purchases, exchanges 
or rents, or negotiates for the sale, purchase, exchange or rental of a 
housing accommodation and/or real property of another, or collects rental 
for the use of housing accommodation and/or real property of another. 

 
 e. FINANCIAL INSTITUTION - The term “financial institution” means any 

person, institution or business entity of any kind which loans money to 
persons and receives as security for said loans a secured interest of any 
kind in the real property of the borrower. 

 
 f. OWNER - An “owner” means any person/persons who hold legal or 

equitable title to, or own any beneficial interest in any real property or who 
hold legal or equitable title to shares of, or hold any beneficial interest in 
any real estate cooperative which owns any real property and/or housing 
accommodations. 

 
 g. DECENT, SANITARY, HEALTHFUL STANDARD LIVING QUARTERS - 

“Decent, sanitary, healthful standard living quarters” is housing which is in 
sound, clean, and weather tight condition in conformance with applicable 
local, state, and national codes. 

 
SECTION 3. PROHIBITED ACTS: 
 
It shall be unlawful for any owner of real estate, lessee, sub-lessee, real estate broker or 
salesman, financial institution or employee of the financial institution, advertiser, or 
agent of any or all of the foregoing, to discriminate against any person or persons 
because of their race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, sex, creed, or disability 
with regard to the sale, exchange or rental, or any dealing concerning any housing 
accommodation and/or real property. 



Form 9-E • Fair Housing Ordinance  
 

9E-4  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Released September 2013 
 

In addition to the foregoing, it shall also be unlawful for any real estate broker or 
employee thereof, owner or other person, or financial institution dealing with housing or 
real property in the Village of Spring Lake, Michigan: 
 
 a. To discriminate against any person in the availability of or the price, terms, 

conditions, or privileges of any kind relating to the sale, rental, lease, or 
occupancy of any housing accommodation or real property in the 
Village/City or in furnishing of any facilities or services in connection 
therewith. 

 
 b. To publish or circulate, or cause to be published or circulated, any notice, 

statement or advertisement, or to announce a policy, or to use any form of 
application, for the purchase, lease, rental or financing of real property, or 
to make any record of inquiry in connection with the prospective purchase, 
rental or lease of such real estate, which expresses directly or indirectly 
any discrimination as to race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, 
sex, creed or disability of any person.                   

 
 c To discriminate in connection with lending money, guaranteeing loans, 

accepting mortgages or otherwise obtaining or making available funds for 
the purchase, acquisition, construction, rehabilitation, repair or 
maintenance of any housing accommodation and/or real property. 

 
 d. To solicit for sale, lease, or listing for the sale or lease, of any housing 

accommodation and/or real property on the grounds of loss of value 
because of the present or prospective entry into any neighborhood of any 
person or persons of any particular race, color, religion, national origin or 
ancestry, sex, creed, or disability.  

 
 e. To distribute or cause to be distributed, written material or statements 

designed to induce any owner or any housing accommodation and/or real 
property to sell or lease his or her property because of any present or 
prospective change in the race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, 
sex, creed, or disability of persons in the neighborhood. 

 
 f. To make any misrepresentations concerning the listing for sale or the 

anticipated listing for sale or the sale of any housing accommodation 
and/or real property for the purpose of inducing or attempting to induce the 
sale or listing for sale of any housing accommodation and/or real property 
by representing that the presence or anticipated presence of persons of 
any particular race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, sex, creed, 
or disability in the area will or may result in the lowering of property values 
in the block, neighborhood or area in which the property is located. 



Form 9-E • Fair Housing Ordinance  
 

9E-5  
Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

   Released September 2013 
 

 g. For an owner to solicit any real estate broker to sell, rent or otherwise deal 
with such owner’s housing accommodations and/or real property with any 
limitation on its sale based on race, color, religion, national origin or 
ancestry, sex, creed, or disability. 

 
 h. For an owner to refuse to sell, rent, or otherwise deal with any housing 

accommodation and/or real property because of race, color, religion, 
national origin or ancestry, sex, creed, or disability of the proposed buyer 
or tenant. 

 
SECTION 4. PENALTY: 
 
Any person convicted of violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall be 
punished by a fine of not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) nor more than fifteen 
hundred dollars ($1,500.00).  Each day a violation continues shall constitute a separate 
violation.  This Section shall in no way abrogate or impair the right of the Village Spring 
Lake, Michigan, to specifically enforce, by any legal means, any of the provisions of this 
Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 5: 
 
That all Ordinances and parts thereof in conflict herewith are expressly repealed and 
are of no other force and effect. 
 
SECTION 6: 
 
That it is the intention of the Village Council of the Village of Spring Lake, Michigan that 
this Ordinance and every provision thereof shall be considered separable, and the 
invalidity of any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the 
validity of any other portion of this Ordinance. 
 
YEAS:  _______________________________ 

 NAYS: _________________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________________ 
 
 RESOLUTION NO.  2016-11 DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 

Dated: October 17, 2016  
           
           
                                                   ________________________         

     Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



Community and Financial  
Performance
Financial Health

2016

Funding Our Services

Our financial fitness has greatly improved since 2012.

Our tax rates are lower now than they were in 2004.

These budget indicators tell the story:

2016 GENERAL FUND BUDGET:

General Fund 
Budget

Fund Balance

Total Taxable 
Value

Average  
Residential 

HomeValue

FDIC-backed 
Investments

$1,351,000 

$1,351,000 

$401,835   

$118,552,983   

$111,688

$1,052,295 

1%

43%

10%

30%

321%

MILLAGE RATES 

Operations 

Debt Service 

9.54

.82

20162004

10.48

2.68

Interest earnings: $2,235 up to $7,342

Bank fees: $6,571 down to $1,644

Foreclosures: 37 down to  8 Audit Fees $11,000  46%

Bonded debt $1,350,788 31%

We are realizing a $269,295 savings over the life 
of the bonds due to a 2013 bond refunding.



ISO FIRE RATING

EMS FIRE 

Prior to 2014 2014 to present 

6 5
4 minutes  
31 seconds

6 minutes  
22 seconds

Quality of Life in Spring Lake 

Public Safety 

THE VILLAGE CONSISTS OF: 

Since 2013, we have reduced our 
cost of providing police protection 
for residents and visitors while 
preserving quality performance.

Based on a scale of 1-10, with 1 being the best 
rating. Spring Lake’s higher rating over 2014 
was the result of improvements to the Village 
and Township’s water system.

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME

total 
incidents 
in 2016

total 
incidents 
in 2016

VILLAGE MAINTAINS:

POLICE PROTECTION 
COST PER CAPITA

POLICE UNFUNDED 
PENSION

OTHER POST 
EMPLOYMENT 

BENEFITS

2013 2013 2013

$218.95

$633,783 $2,457,932

$177.79

$72,524 $38,923
2016 2016 2016

of major streets of local streets of non-motorized 
pathways

of sidewalks

5.32 miles  3 miles  7.13 miles 13 miles

1,856 
total acres

40 200 

park property

32 acres 

tax-exempt 
property

113 acres 





1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

October 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From: Chris Burns, Village Manager 

Date: 10/14/2016 

Re: Department Report 

Fire Station Dedication – Mark your calendars for October 29, 2016 from 1-3 p.m.  The 
dedication will take place at 1:30 p.m.  Council Members are encouraged to attend to celebrate 
this wonderful facility! 

Mill Point Place Ground Breaking- Please see attached invitation to the long-awaited 
ground breaking for Mill Point Place.  Hope you can all attend! 

Response to Complaint Regarding Historical Homes – The Village received a 
communication from a township resident regarding the alleged demolition of three historic 
homes along Savidge.  Staff was unable to verify what homes were being referenced.  
Correspondence was send to the complaint for clarification.  When/if clarification is received, 
it will be communicated to Council Members.   

Village Manager Calendars – My October & November calendars are attached.  

Whistle Stop Playground – A fair amount of staff time is currently being dedicated to this 
project in order to have an impactful kick-off later this month.  Council Member Doss and Parks 
& Recreation Board Member George Barfield have been instrumental in this endeavor . 

 

 

 



The Village of Spring Lake  
and  

P.S. Equities  
cordially invites you to a  

Ground Breaking Ceremony  
for the long-awaited  
Mill Point Place 

a 24-unit senior apartment community   
Thursday, October 27th at 3:30 p.m. 

400 Liberty Street, Spring Lake 
 RSVP to Katie Soeltner at 

katie.soeltner@kmgprestige.com 
 

We look forward to seeing you there! 







(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Chapter 42 - HISTORICAL PRESERVATION

FOOTNOTE(S):

--- (1) ---

Cross reference— Buildings and building regulations, ch. 18; environment, ch. 30; planning and 

development, ch. 58; utilities, ch. 78.

ARTICLE I. - IN GENERAL

Secs. 42-1—42-30. - Reserved.

ARTICLE II. - PRESERVATION OF HISTORIC BUILDINGS AND LANDMARKS

FOOTNOTE(S):

--- (2) ---

State Law reference— Local historic districts act, MCL 399.201 et seq., MSA 5.3407(1) et seq.

DIVISION 1. - GENERALLY

Sec. 42-31. - Purposes.

The purposes of this article are to: 

Safeguard the heritage of the village by preserving landmarks and sites which reflect 

elements of the village's cultural, social, economic, political or architectural history; 

Stabilize and improve property values;

Foster civic beauty;

Strengthen the local economy;

Identify and promote the use of historic resources for the education, pleasure and 

welfare of citizens of the village; 

Provide advice and/or management of public historical properties and resources; and

Unify historic preservation efforts in this area.

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995) 

Page 1 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(1)

(2)

Sec. 42-32. - Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings 

ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Addition means any construction which increases the height or floor area of or adds to an 

existing district resource. 

Alteration means construction, replacement or remodeling within or to a district resource, 

resulting in exterior change to the structural parts, the location of openings or the location or 

appearance of the district resource, but not increasing the overall dimensions. 

Demolition means the destruction, in whole or in part, of a district resource. 

Historic conservation district means a geographically defined area including a landmark or a 

group of landmarks or property which will become a landmark if the necessary written consent is 

given by the owners, created by the village council for the purpose of historic preservation. The 

village council may establish more than one such historic conservation district. Landmarks within 

the boundaries of a historic conservation district are related by historical, architectural or 

archaeological significance. For the purpose of clarification, however, a historic conservation 

district may also consist of a single landmark unrelated to its surroundings in historical, 

architectural or archaeological significance, if so designated. 

Historic conservation district commission and commission mean the member body created 

by the village council for the purpose of fulfilling the purpose of this article. 

Historic preservation means the protection, reconstruction, rehabilitation, repair or 

restoration of landmarks of historical, architectural or archaeological significance. 

Landmark means a site, building, structure, object, open space or feature to be found 

individually or in a related group within a historic conservation district. 

Site means a landmark related to important historical events, a prehistoric or historic 

occupation, activity, institution or historic architectural landmark or organization, or an 

architectural landmark that is ruined or vanished, where the location itself maintains 

historical or archaeological value regardless of the value of any existing architectural 

landmarks. Examples: historic marker, commemorative plaque, archaeological site. 

Page 2 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(3)

(4)

(5)

Building means a residential, commercial, industrial or institutional landmark created to 

shelter any form of human activity. Examples: house, courthouse, jail, barn, church, 

theater, hospital, office building. 

Structure means a landmark made up of interdependent and interrelated parts in a 

definite pattern of organization, often reflective of an engineering design. Examples: 

bridge, dam, water tower, bell tower. 

Object means a landmark of functional, aesthetic, cultural, historical, architectural, 

archaeologic or scientific value that may by nature of design be movable yet related to a 

specific setting or environment. Examples: statue, fountain, lighting fixture, sign, sundial. 

Open space means a prominent or distinctive aspect, quality or characteristic of a 

historic conservation district. Examples: landscaped boulevard, brick paving, tree-lined 

street. 

New construction means planned landmarks that are to be constructed or placed within a 

designated historic conservation district. Such planned new construction, because it will have a 

significant affect on the overall appearance of a historic conservation district and because it will 

play a role in the evolutionary growth of a historic conservation district's streetscape, shall be 

treated as historic by the commission the same as older, existing landmarks. 

Protection means the act or process of applying measures designed to affect the physical 

condition of a landmark by defending or guarding it from deterioration, loss or attack, or to cover 

or shield it from danger or injury. 

Reconstruction means the process of reproducing by new construction the exact form and 

detail of a vanished landmark, or part of such landmark, as it appeared at a specific time. 

Rehabilitation means the revitalization of a landmark through the introduction of modern 

mechanical systems, structural elements and decorative features. Such modern improvements, 

however, should be sympathetic to the landmark's original style, size, color and texture, and 

should be reversible. 

Repair means the maintenance of or the return to a state of utility of a landmark. 

Restoration means the process of accurately recovering the form and detail of a landmark as 

it appeared at a particular period of time by removing later work, replacing missing elements, and 

enhancing original work. 

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995) 

Page 3 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Cross reference— Definitions generally, § 1-2. 

Secs. 42-33—42-50. - Reserved.

DIVISION 2. - HISTORIC CONSERVATION DISTRICT COMMISSION

FOOTNOTE(S):

--- (3) ---

Cross reference— Boards, commissions, committees, authorities, § 2-121 et seq.

Sec. 42-51. - Creation.

A historic conservation district commission is established. The commission shall consist of 

seven members of legal age who reside in the village. Members shall be appointed by the 

village council and shall serve without compensation but may be reimbursed for actual 

expenses incurred in commission activities. Members shall be appointed for three-year 

staggered terms. Subsequent appointments shall be for three-year terms, and members shall 

be eligible for reappointment. 

Four members of the commission shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. 

In the absence of a quorum, any number less than a quorum may adjourn a meeting to a 

later date. 

The commission shall take action by the affirmative vote of a majority of its members present 

at a commission meeting, provided that no motion shall pass without at least three 

affirmative votes. 

The members of the commission shall annually select a chairman from among themselves. 

One member of the commission shall be a duly registered architect if one is eligible and 

willing to serve. Neighborhood associations, merchants' groups, duly organized and existing 

preservation societies or historical groups, and other groups with preservation interests may 

also submit names to the village council. 

In the event of a vacancy on the commission, an interim appointment shall be made by the 

village council to complete the unexpired term of such position. 

The commission shall meet monthly at the call of the chairman and shall adopt rules for the 

conduct of its business. All meetings of the commission shall be conducted in accordance 

with Public Act No. 267 of 1976 (MCL 15.261 et seq., MSA 4.1800(1) et seq.). 

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995; Ord. No. 295, § 1, 2-5-2007) 

Page 4 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Sec. 42-52. - Duties and authority.

Power to designate and protect generally. The village council has the authority to designate 

by ordinance historic conservation districts. Historic preservation shall be practiced in 

historic conservation districts through several measures. Such measures shall include the 

commission's review of permit requests for additions, alterations, demolitions, protection, 

new construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, repair, restoration and any other type of 

action proposed with regard to a landmark which requires a permit. The commission shall be 

consulted prior to the moving of any landmark. The commission shall be given copies of all 

permit applications pertaining to properties within historic conservation districts that are 

landmarks, and shall offer information and assistance on historic preservation to property 

owners and people living within historic conservation districts. 

Designation of historic conservation districts. The commission may investigate and 

recommend to the village council those geographical areas in the village it deems valuable 

for designation as historic conservation districts. When and if designation of a historic 

conservation district is approved by the village council, the commission shall notify the 

affected property owner in writing of such designation. The designation of historic 

conservation districts shall be accomplished according to section 42-71

Designation of landmarks. The commission shall designate appropriate property within 

historic conservation districts as landmarks; however, no property shall be designated as a 

landmark without the written consent of the owner of record. Furthermore, once such written 

consent is given, it may not be revoked unless the landmark is first removed from the historic 

conservation district according to the procedure set forth in section 42-71

Erection of historic markers. The commission shall have the authority, with the written 

consent of the property owner of record, to erect historic markers or commemorative 

plaques on a landmark. 

Commendation and recognition. The commission may issue appropriate commendation and 

recognition to individuals, firms or areas promoting historic preservation. The commission 

may also recognize potential landmarks of the future by commending good examples of 

contemporary buildings. 

Maintenance of historic roster. The commission shall maintain a roster of historic 

conservation districts and landmarks within the village. 

Page 5 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(h)

(i)

(j)

(a)

(b)

Advisory capacity. It shall be the duty of the commission to render advice and guidance with 

respect to any proposed work to landmark property within historic conservation districts in 

the village for which a permit is required. In rendering advice and guidance, the commission 

shall promote historical consciousness in educational programs and shall undertake any 

advisory duty deemed appropriate by the village council. 

Acceptance of gifts or grants. The commission may accept public or private gifts for historic 

preservation purposes and/or may accept grants from the governments of the state or the 

United States for historic preservation purposes. The village council may empower the 

commission to administer on its behalf grants and gifts for such purposes. 

Review of permit applications. The commission shall review all applicable permit applications 

and plans for landmarks in historic conservation districts. No permit with regard to a 

landmark in a historic conservation district shall be granted until, pursuant to section 42-72, 

the commission has granted its approval or the commission's denial has been reversed on 

appeal. 

Budget. The commission expenses for stationery, clerical services, historic markers and other 

appropriate activities shall be provided in a budget submitted to and approved by the village 

council. 

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995) 

Secs. 42-53—42-70. - Reserved.

DIVISION 3. - HISTORIC CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

Sec. 42-71. - Designation or removal of designation.

Designation or removal of designation as a historic conservation district may be initiated by 

the commission or by the written request of an owner of property within the proposed or 

current historic conservation district. Such a request shall designate clearly the land 

proposed to be included or excluded. 

Upon receipt of a request or upon its own motion, the commission shall conduct studies and 

research and make a report on the landmarks within the historic conservation district, or on 

the sites, buildings, structures, objects, open spaces and/or features which would be 

landmarks if the area were designated as a historic conservation district. The report shall 

contain recommendations concerning the inclusion or exclusion of geographical areas in or 

from a historic conservation district. 

Page 6 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(a)

(b)

Copies of the commission's report shall be transmitted for review to the village planning 

commission, the state historical commission, the state historical advisory council, and the 

village council. 

The commission shall hold a public hearing 60 days after the transmittal of its report to the 

planning commission, the state historical commission, the state historical advisory council, 

and the village council, and shall give due notice of such public hearing. The notice for the 

public hearing shall include written notice sent by first class mail with postage prepaid to the 

owner of record of property proposed for designation or removal of designation as an 

historic conservation district. 

After the public hearing, the commission shall submit a final report to the village council 

stating its recommendations, together with a draft of any proposed ordinance change. 

The village council shall consider the commission's final report and may amend this article to 

designate or remove from designation property previously excluded from or included in a 

historic conservation district. 

Upon application from the owner of record of any income-producing property to designate 

such property as a historic conservation district, such property owner shall pay an application 

fee which shall be established by resolution of the village council. For purposes of this 

subsection, the term "income-producing property" shall be defined as property used in a 

trade or business held for the production of income. 

After initial adoption of this article, the commission shall have all the authority and duties of 

a historic district study committee pursuant to Public Act No. 169 of 1970 (MCL 399.201 et 

seq., MSA 5.3407(1) et seq.), as limited by the terms of this article. 

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995) 

Sec. 42-72. - Certificate of approval for historic conservation districts.

Application and plans. Application for a permit for addition, alteration, demolition, 

protection, new construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, repair, restoration and/or any 

other type of action proposed with regard to a landmark which requires a permit shall be 

accompanied by a historical preservation permit application and plans. Plans shall describe 

the proposed changes, showing the landmark in question and also showing its relationship to 

adjacent landmarks and other buildings or structures. The application shall be made by the 

owner of the landmark in question or any person authorized to act on behalf of the owner. 

Page 7 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(c)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(d)

(1)

(2)

Notification. Upon the filing of an application, the building inspector for the village shall 

immediately notify the commission of the receipt of such application and shall transmit it 

together with accompanying plans and other information to the commission. 

Review. The commission shall meet within 30 days after notification by the building inspector 

for the village or by the village council, unless otherwise mutually agreed by the applicant and 

the commission. In reviewing the plans and the application, the commission shall give 

consideration to: 

The historical or architectural value and significance of the landmark and its relationship 

to the historical value of the surrounding area; 

The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the landmark to the rest of the 

landmark and to the surrounding area; 

The general compatibility of the exterior design, arrangement, texture and materials 

proposed to be used on the landmark; 

Any major investment program;

The economic feasibility of preserving the landmark; and

Any other factor, including aesthetics, which the commission deems pertinent and within 

the purpose of this article. 

In proposing its review, the commission shall use the United States Secretary of the Interior's 

Standard for Rehabilitation, 36 CFR 67, or similar successor regulations. In reviewing the plans, 

the commission may confer with the applicant and shall have the power to call in experts to aid in 

its deliberations. 

Action.

The commission shall approve or disapprove such application. If the commission gives its 

approval, the commission shall issue a certificate of approval, which is to be signed by 

the chairman, attached to the application and immediately transferred to the building 

inspector for the village. The chairman shall also stamp all plans submitted to the 

commission, signifying approval or disapproval. 

If the granting of an application would result in the moving, alteration or demolition of a 

landmark, or have any other type of adverse impact upon a landmark, and if the 

commission considers such landmark so valuable that its loss would adversely affect the 

public purpose of the village, the state, or the United States, the commission shall 

attempt to establish with the owner of the landmark an economically feasible plan for its 

historic preservation and/or protection. 

Page 8 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(3)

a.

b.

c.

d.

(e)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Any application shall be approved by the commission if any of the following conditions 

prevail, and if the proposal will materially improve or correct these conditions: 

The landmark constitutes a hazard to the safety of the public or the occupants;

The landmark is a deterrent to a major improvement program which will be of 

substantial benefit to the village; 

Retention of the landmark would cause undue financial hardship to the owner; or

Retention of the landmark would not be in the interest of the majority of the village.

Conditions. The commission may impose reasonable conditions upon its approval of an 

application. Standards for imposing such conditions are as follows: 

Any condition imposed must be reasonable and economically feasible;

Any condition imposed must be designed to protect the health, safety, welfare, social 

well-being and economic well-being of those who will use the landmark, residents of the 

village, adjacent landowners and the community as a whole; 

Any condition imposed must be reasonably related to the valid exercise of police power 

and to the purposes affected by the proposed action concerning the landmark; and 

Any condition imposed must also be necessary to meet the purposes of this article, be 

reasonably related to the standards established in this article for historic preservation, 

and be necessary to ensure compliance with those standards. 

Disapproval. If the commission disapproves an application, it shall state its reasons for doing 

so and shall transmit a written record of its actions and specific objections to the building 

inspector of the village and to the applicant. Thereafter, the commission shall endeavor to 

agree with the applicant on an economically feasible plan for the historic preservation and/or 

protection of the landmark which would allow the applicant to still accomplish the applicants' 

purposes. The applicant may make modifications to the application and/or plans and shall 

have the right to resubmit the application at any time. If the application is disapproved, no 

certificate of approval and no permit shall be issued. 

Appeal. If the commission disapproves an application, the applicant may appeal the 

disapproval through arbitration (upon procedures agreed to by the parties) or through the 

established appeal procedures granted to an applicant aggrieved by a decision of the zoning 

board of appeals. 

Page 9 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(i)

(j)

Failure to act upon request. Failure of the commission to approve, conditionally approve or 

disapprove an application within 60 days of the filing of the application, unless otherwise 

mutually agreed by the applicant and the commission, shall constitute approval. In that event, 

the building inspector shall proceed to process the application without regard to a certificate 

of approval from the commission. 

Inspection and compliance. After the issuance of any certificate of approval and permit, the 

building inspector shall, according to established procedures, periodically inspect the 

landmark in question. The building inspector shall take such action as necessary to ensure 

that the applicant and those acting under the applicant conform with the certificate of 

approval, the approved application, the accompanying plans, and any conditions imposed. 

Ordinary maintenance; prior permits. Nothing in this article shall be construed to prevent 

ordinary maintenance of a landmark. Neither shall this article be construed to prevent an 

addition to or alteration, demolition, protection, new construction, reconstruction, 

rehabilitation, repair or restoration of a landmark, or any other permit-requiring action to a 

landmark, under a permit duly issued by the building inspector prior to the effective date of 

the ordinance from which this article is derived. 

(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995) 

Sec. 42-73. - Area designation.

The following historic conservation district is established: 

Beginning in the center of Spring Lake at the east line of section 15, T8N, R16W, this point also 

being the northeast corner of the village limits as established by Charter dated April 7, 1930; 

thence south along the east line of section 15 to the south line of the former Grand Trunk 

Railroad; thence northeasterly along the south line of the former Grand Trunk Railroad to a 

point 272.60 feet east of the north and south quarter line of section 14, T8N, R16W; thence 

south to the north line of State Highway M-104; thence west 240.90 feet along the north line 

of Highway M-104 to the east line of Roseland Subdivision extended north; thence south to 

the centerline of Lloyd's Bayou; thence southwesterly along the centerline of Lloyd's Bayou to 

the east and west quarter line of section 23, T8N, R16W; thence west to the west quarter 

corner of section 23; thence south along the west line of section 23 to the center of the Grand 

River; thence westerly along the center of the Grand River, also being the north boundary of 

the City of Grand Haven, to the centerline of the channel extending into the waters of Spring 

Lake; thence northerly and easterly along the centerline of Spring Lake to the place of 

beginning. 

Page 10 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



(Ord. No. 241, § 1, 10-2-1995; Ord. No. 253, § 1, 10-20-1997) 

Page 11 of 11Spring Lake, MI Code of Ordinances

10/13/2016about:blank



 

HISTORIC 

CONSERVATION 

COMMISSION 
 

 

 

Mark Miller, Chair 

207 E. Savidge Street 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

616-842-1312 

marksattic@charter.net 

Term: 2004 ~ 11/2016 

 

Chip Bohnhoff 

222 1/2 W. Savidge 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

231-578-4039 

cbohnhoff.slvillagepc@gmail.com 

Term: 2014 ~ 11/2016 

 

Shelly Brower 

519 River Street 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

616-566-6659 

browerm@monashores.net 

Term: 2008 ~ 11/2017 

 

Bruce Campbell 

517 E. Savidge Street 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

616-847-5046 

Term:  2005 ~ 11/2017 

 

Jane Ladley 

113 S. Division 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

616-990-2638 

janeladley@att.net 

Term:  2011 ~ 11/2018 

 

 
11/2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vacancy 

Term:  2015 ~ 11/2017 

 

 

 

 

 

Vacancy  

Term: 2015 ~ 11/2018 

 

 

 

 

 

Mary Paparella, Village Liaison 

102 W. Savidge 

Spring Lake, MI  49456 

616-842-1393 

616-402-1047 Cell 

mary@springlakevillage.org  

 

 

 



1 10/14/2016 11:06 AMChristine Burns

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

October 2016

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

November 2016

October 2016

Sep 25 26 27 28 29 30 Oct 1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

2:00pm Dr. Stano~ 

616-460-8249

7:00pm Parks & 

Recreation Meeting 

9:00am Isabel's House 

CDBG Close Out 

5:00pm Rotary 

6:30pm Lansing MML 

8:00am MML Board 

11:30am WGHN

1:30pm Wally

2:00pm Village Plan 

7:00am Work Out 

11:00am Videographers 

12:30pm Interviews with

6:30pm Candidate 

10:00am Fall Local Unit 

Meeting  (Fillmore)

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

4:00pm Nick Wyman's 

Wedding (Fox Hill 

Event Center - 

Cadillac) - Christine 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

10:00am Whistle Stop 

Strategy (SLVH) - 

7:00pm Council Work 

Session (SLVH, 

7:50am Tour of Public 

8:00am 704 Elk ~ check 

9:00am SLT/SLV DPW 

5:00pm Pick Up Meals 

8:00am Chris Off 

(Kalamazoo)

9:00am Prosecutorial 

Discussion (SLVH) - 

6:00pm SLFD Open 

House (148th)

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

9:00am Agenda (SLVH) -

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

11:30am You Make the 

Difference Awards 

(Beautification 

Committee) (Barber 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

7:00pm Council Meeting

(Barber School)

8:00am Bommerang 

(GHHS) - Christine 

11:00am Post Council 

Wrap Up (SLVH) - 

12:00pm WMME 

Luncheon (Walker 

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

6:00pm Al Vanderberg's 

Budget Class (GVSU)

7:15am Early Bird 

Breakfast (GHCC)

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

8:00am GHACF Mini 

Grant Goes Live 

(Facebook) - Christine

Burns

9:30am Site Visit 

10:30am Audit of 

4:00pm Chamber Board 

7:00pm Planning 

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

Hill

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

4:00pm Millpoint Senior 

Housing Ground 

10:00am MML 

Orientation (Ann 

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

1:30pm Fire Department

Dedication (Public 

Safety Building) - 

Christine Burns

30 31 Nov 1 2 3 4 5

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



1 10/14/2016 11:09 AMChristine Burns

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

November 2016

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

December 2016

November 2016

Oct 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 4 5

9:00am Zoning Contract,

Valve Turner, Dais 

(Upstairs Conference 

Room) - Christine 

Burns

12:00pm Rotary Board 

Meeting (SLCC)

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

Christine Burns

2:00pm Veteran's 

Ceremony (North 

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

Burns

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

7:00pm Parks & 

Recreation Meeting 

(EOC) - Christine 

Burns

8:00am Economic 

Development 

Meeting (Chamber 

7:00pm ZBA Meeting 

(Barber School)

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

3:00pm Public 

Engagement 

7:30am CBDDA (SLVH 

EOC) - Christine 

Burns

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

Burns

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

2:30pm GIS: The Basics 

of Using GIS 

Applications (Fillmore

7:00pm Council Work 

Session (Village Hall)

9:00am Post Council 

Wrap Up (SLVH) - 

Christine Burns

2:00pm Phragmites 

Meeting (GH 

8:30am Sewer Authority 

9:30am NOWS (GHCH)

12:00pm WMME 

2:00pm Village Plan 

5:30pm Harbor Transit 

9:00am TCAN (GHACF)

12:00pm Rotary 

Committee Meetings 

(Two Tony's)

7:15am Early Bird 

Breakfast (Holiday 

Inn)

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

9:30am The Be Event 

(SLCC)

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

4:00pm Police 

Commission (Spring 

Lake Public Safety) - 

7:00pm Council Meeting

(Barber School)

11:30am Chamber 

Board Meeting 

(Chamber Conference

7:00pm Planning 

Commission Meeting 

Will Dirske's Birthday

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

Hill

27 28 29 30 Dec 1 2 3

4:00pm Chicago 

Marriott (6155 N. 

River, Rosemont) - 

Christine Burns

Vacation!! (Mexico) - Christine Burns

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

360,447.38 POOLED CASH101-000.000-001.000
102,060.72 FLAGSTAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.001
500,000.00 FIFTH THIRD BANK SAVINGS101-000.000-002.002

860.20 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.003
401.11 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET101-000.000-002.005

100,000.00 CD - UNITED BANK101-000.000-003.001
150,000.00 CD - FLAGSTAR BANK101-000.000-003.004

100.00 PETTY CASH101-000.000-004.000
50,000.00 FHLB BOND101-000.000-017.001
45,000.00 FNMA BOND 101-000.000-017.002

566.12 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES101-000.000-035.000
123.71 MISC. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000.000-035.001

59,366.00 DUE FROM TIFA101-000.000-043.000
43,629.64 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

1,412,554.88 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,969.74 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE101-000.000-202.000
59,366.00 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000.000-204.000

14.09 DUE TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-221.001
1,331.50 MICHIGAN INCOME TAX101-000.000-228.100

15.91 PAYROLL WITHHOLDINGS101-000.000-231.000
5,937.18 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS101-000.000-255.001
1,850.00 DEPOSIT HELD - PUD AGREEMENT101-000.000-264.100

695.00 DEPOSIT HELD - LITTLE RED HOUSE101-000.000-264.210
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VERPLANK101-000.000-264.215
2,873.55 DEPOSIT HELD - ALL SHORES WESLEYAN 101-000.000-264.220
1,050.89 DEPOSIT HELD - ST. MARY'S CHURCH101-000.000-264.230
1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - WESTWIND CONST./BIGBY101-000.000-264.235
2,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - MILL POINT STATION101-000.000-264.240
4,593.83 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BARRETT BOAT WORKS101-000.000-264.250

536.15 DEPOSIT HELD - TRI CITY AUTO101-000.000-264.255
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VILLAGE BAKER101-000.000-264.260
2,300.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BEST FINANCIAL101-000.000-264.261
1,900.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - ISBAEL'S HOUSE101-000.000-264.262

91,328.49 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

315,706.94 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

315,706.94 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

401,835.74 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

315,706.94 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

919,390.65 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,321,226.39 Ending Fund Balance
1,412,554.88 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

86,128.80 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

110,350.27 POOLED CASH202-000.000-001.000
50,731.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK202-000.000-003.002

161,082.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

64.60 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE202-000.000-202.000

64.60 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

116,353.65 FUND BALANCE202-000.000-390.000

116,353.65 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

158,360.20 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

116,353.65 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

2,657.41 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
161,017.61 Ending Fund Balance
161,082.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

42,006.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

36,257.58 POOLED CASH203-000.000-001.000

36,257.58 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

44.20 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE203-000.000-202.000

44.20 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

14,513.58 FUND BALANCE203-000.000-390.000

14,513.58 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

37,930.28 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

14,513.58 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(1,716.90)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
36,213.38 Ending Fund Balance
36,257.58 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

23,416.70 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 207 POLICE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

57,949.99 POOLED CASH207-000.000-001.000
28,775.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000.000-123.000

86,724.99 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

30,574.31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE207-000.000-202.000

30,574.31 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

43,813.00 FUND BALANCE207-000.000-390.000

43,813.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

57,339.57 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

43,813.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(1,188.89)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
56,150.68 Ending Fund Balance
86,724.99 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

13,526.57 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 208 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(6,049.43)POOLED CASH208-000.000-001.000

(6,049.43)Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

68,506.93 FUND BALANCE208-000.000-390.000

68,506.93 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

8,079.96 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

68,506.93 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(14,129.39)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
(6,049.43)Ending Fund Balance
(6,049.43)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(60,426.97)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 218 NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

21,228.42 POOLED CASH218-000.000-001.000

21,228.42 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

5,205.85 FUND BALANCE218-000.000-390.000

5,205.85 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

26,646.29 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

5,205.85 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(5,417.87)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
21,228.42 Ending Fund Balance
21,228.42 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

21,440.44 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 236 DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(332.73)POOLED CASH236-000.000-001.000

(332.73)Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,173.07 FUND BALANCE236-000.000-390.000

8,173.07 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

49,805.62 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

8,173.07 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(50,138.35)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
(332.73)Ending Fund Balance
(332.73)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

41,632.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

136,900.84 POOLED CASH249-000.000-001.000
50,731.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK249-000.000-003.002

187,632.78 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

42.40 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE249-000.000-202.000

42.40 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

131,947.72 Fund Balance249-000.000-390.000

131,947.72 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

154,852.70 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

131,947.72 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

32,737.68 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
187,590.38 Ending Fund Balance
187,632.78 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

22,904.98 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 296 TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

192,414.37 POOLED CASH296-000.000-001.000

192,414.37 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

18,017.46 FUND BALANCE296-000.000-390.000

18,017.46 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

22,141.39 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

18,017.46 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

170,272.98 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
192,414.37 Ending Fund Balance
192,414.37 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

4,123.93 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 390 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,887.82 POOLED CASH390-000.000-001.000

30,887.82 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

72.05 Fund Balance390-000.000-390.000

72.05 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

2,530.82 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

72.05 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

28,357.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
30,887.82 Ending Fund Balance
30,887.82 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,458.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 590 SEWER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

175,410.43 POOLED CASH590-000.000-001.000
50,731.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK590-000.000-003.002
50,318.95 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD590-000.000-003.003
115,561.99 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES590-000.000-035.000

1,133.42 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS590-000.000-040.001
644,737.45 LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-141.000

(257,812.58)ACCUMULATED DEP-LIFT STATION590-000.000-141.100
872,540.00 GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.000

(610,785.00)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.100
468,358.02 MAINS590-000.000-143.001

(180,461.73)ACC DEPRECIATION MAINS590-000.000-143.002
87,621.87 RECONSTRUCTION OF SL PUMP STATION590-000.000-158.000
(55,493.86)ACC-DEPR-SL LIFT STATION590-000.000-158.002

1,361,860.90 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

284.03 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE590-000.000-202.000

284.03 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

262,162.87 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - TIFA590-000.000-357.000
161,717.97 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST590-000.000-357.100
284,458.00 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES590-000.000-358.000

(506,726.94)DEPR ON ASSETS W/CONTRIBU CAP590-000.000-359.000
(19,784.39)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE590-000.000-359.100
(73,208.92)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP-TIFA590-000.000-359.200

(123,538.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-359.500
615,582.00 STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS CONT590-000.000-360.000
601,966.31 FUND BALANCE590-000.000-390.000

1,202,628.90 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,294,714.53 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

1,202,628.90 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

66,862.34 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,361,576.87 Ending Fund Balance
1,361,860.90 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

92,085.63 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 591 WATER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

127,223.52 POOLED CASH591-000.000-001.000
3,375.74 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT591-000.000-002.003

5.00 COMMUNITY CHOICE SAVINGS591-000.000-002.004
125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST591-000.000-003.001
50,731.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK591-000.000-003.002
150,956.83 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD591-000.000-003.003

300.00 PETTY CASH591-000.000-004.000
165,000.00 FHLB BOND591-000.000-017.001
130,000.00 FNMA BOND 591-000.000-017.002
50,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOND591-000.000-017.003
107,949.19 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES591-000.000-035.000
(10,158.43)RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-040.001

78.99 INTEREST RECEIVABLE591-000.000-041.000
8,091.86 LAND & LAND RIGHTS591-000.000-130.000

219,333.98 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.000
(197,840.14)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.100

3,449,593.77 GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.000
(1,718,568.93)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.100

43,550.32 PURGE WELLS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-148.000
(43,550.32)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WELLS591-000.000-148.001

1,856,515.68 TRANSMISSION & DIST MAINS591-000.000-148.002
(876,857.48)DEPRECIATION TRANS & MAINS591-000.000-148.003

3,640,731.52 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

288.22 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE591-000.000-202.000
102,269.48 CONTRACT PAYABLE/ NOWS 2010591-000.000-210.300
21,032.00 2009 NOWS BONDS591-000.000-210.500

985.46 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE-NOWS591-000.000-251.100
189.91 CREDIT CARD FEES PAYABLE591-000.000-255.002

22,062.52 CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE591-000.000-262.000

146,827.59 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,225.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-355.000
425,000.00 CONT CAPITAL/TIFA DEBT PORTION591-000.000-357.001
359,676.62 CONT CAPITAL - TIFA591-000.000-357.002

(203,486.84)ACCUM DEPRECIATION-TIFA CONT591-000.000-357.003
4,030.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST591-000.000-357.100

76,480.30 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES591-000.000-358.000
1,875,119.30 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NOWS591-000.000-358.100

(688.54)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE591-000.000-359.100
(1,361,483.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-359.500
2,295,271.32 FUND BALANCE591-000.000-390.000

3,478,144.16 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

3,439,329.58 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

3,478,144.16 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

54,574.35 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
3,493,903.93 Ending Fund Balance
3,640,731.52 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(38,814.58)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 661 CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

32,798.15 POOLED CASH661-000.000-001.000
540.00 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT661-000.000-002.003

125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST661-000.000-003.001
50,318.95 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD661-000.000-003.003
40,000.00 FNMA BOND 661-000.000-017.002
683,966.11 VEHICLES661-000.000-135.000

(481,170.90)ACCUMULATED DEPR - VEHICLES661-000.000-135.001
20,835.00 BUILDINGS661-000.000-136.000
(20,835.00)BUILDING DEPRECIATION661-000.000-136.100
216,089.20 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT661-000.000-140.000

(179,772.99)ACC DEPRECIATION MACH & EQUIP661-000.000-140.001
42,265.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE661-000.000-146.100
(42,265.00)ACCUMULATED DEPR-OFFICE EQUIP661-000.000-147.000

487,768.52 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

10.20 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE661-000.000-202.000

10.20 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

527,253.04 FUND BALANCE661-000.000-390.000

527,253.04 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

511,022.98 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

527,253.04 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(23,264.66)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
487,758.32 Ending Fund Balance
487,768.52 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(16,230.06)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/14Pag
e:

10/13/2016 01:34 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 09/30/2016

                                     Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,787.76 POOLED CASH701-000.000-001.000

30,787.76 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

509.21 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.001
29,195.00 TREE NURSERY DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.003

142.00 SUMMER CONCERT DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.004
800.14 MILL PT MEMORIAL BENCHES (EAGLE PROJECT)701-000.000-267.005

(228.96)WHISTLESTOP PARK CAPITAL CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.006
370.37 ADOPT-A- GARDEN CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.007

30,787.76 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

30,787.76 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

October 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From:  Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: 10/14/2016 

Re: Department Report   

Village Cash and Investments – A copy of the Investment Summary as of September 30, 2016 is included 
in the packet. 
 
On-Line Bill Payment – The Village switched from offering on-line payments through Ottawa County’s 
website to offering on-line payments through BS&A on October 1st. The switch will save the Village $1,400 
per year in fees and save staff time since payment information will be received in a format which can be 
imported directly into the Village’s cash receipting software.  
 
Audit – A representative from Vredeveld-Haefner will present the audit at the October Council meeting. 
 



Village of Spring Lake

Investment Summary

As of September 30, 2016

Purchase

Investment Agent Face Value Date Int. Rate Next Call Maturity

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 165,000.00      3/19/2015 0.625% 12/23/2016 12/23/2016

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 40,000.00        4/22/2015 0.900% 2/7/2017 11/7/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 45,000.00        11/19/2015 0.800% 2/28/2017 11/28/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 130,000.00      8/29/2016 0.625% 1/25/2017 10/25/2019

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        11/19/2015 1.000% 3/20/2017 3/20/2018

Federal Farm Credit Bureau Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        3/3/2016 1.020% 2/2/2017 8/2/2018

Comerica Money Market Account 4,775.94           

Multibank Money Market Account 401.11              

Fifth Third Savings Account 500,000.00      

Flagstar Savings Account 102,031.45      1/16/2015 0.500% N/A N/A

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

United Bank CD 100,000.00      9/6/2016 1.000% 9/6/2017

Flagstar Bank CD 150,000.00      8/30/2016 0.800% 6/20/2016

Community Choice CD 251,594.73      3/18/2016 1.250% N/A 2/18/2017

West Michigan Community Bank CD 202,927.76      7/10/2015 1.150% N/A 7/10/2020

Chase Bank Checking Account Balance 1,553,720.64   0.250% Earnings Credit

Less Outstanding Checks (256,166.85)     

Cash & Investments 3,339,284.78   

1,052,927.76   



1,556,553.94   

1,052,295.00   



Fund 591

Fund 661

Fund 101

Fund 591

Fund 101

Fund 591

Fund 101

Fund 661

Fund 591

Fund 101

Fund 101

Funds 590, 591, 661

Funds 202, 249, 590, 591



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.21 606,167.62 0.00 238,141.38 844,309.00 844,309.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-403.000
0.00 (750.00)0.00 0.00 (750.00)(750.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES101-000.000-403.100

100.00 (805,103.10)805,103.10 805,103.10 0.00 0.00 REAL PROP TAX CLEARING ACCOUNT101-000.000-403.222
42.79 16,572.90 0.00 12,398.10 28,971.00 28,971.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-417.000
100.00 (16,823.43)16,823.43 16,823.43 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY CLEARING ACCOUNTS101-000.000-417.222

7.50 925.00 0.00 75.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.100
4.08 19,798.74 280.42 841.26 20,640.00 20,640.00 CELLULAR TOWER101-000.000-451.200

150.00 (25.00)0.00 75.00 50.00 50.00 RIGHT OF WAY PERMITTING FEE101-000.000-478.250
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 ZONING FEES101-000.000-479.000
0.54 183,271.00 0.00 987.00 184,258.00 184,258.00 MI SALES TAX - CONSTITUTIONAL101-000.000-576.000
0.00 8,967.00 0.00 0.00 8,967.00 8,967.00 EVIP101-000.000-576.100

111.73 (480.95)4,580.95 4,580.95 4,100.00 4,100.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-578.000
0.00 29,000.00 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-000.000-601.000

93.21 858.30 8,214.49 11,774.70 12,633.00 12,633.00 1% ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000.000-601.403
4.95 3,802.13 197.87 197.87 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE ON TAXES101-000.000-601.404
0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 CHG FOR SERVICE OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-602.000
9.67 9,033.38 449.98 966.62 10,000.00 10,000.00 FINES, FORFEITURES & COSTS101-000.000-655.000

36.67 95.00 45.00 55.00 150.00 150.00 NOTARY FEES101-000.000-655.175
4.05 3,550.00 50.00 150.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES101-000.000-655.200
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 OUIL COST RECOVERY101-000.000-655.207

20.00 80.00 5.00 20.00 100.00 100.00 ROW PARKING LICENSE101-000.000-655.500
39.20 912.04 279.27 587.96 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME101-000.000-664.000
15.63 6,075.00 775.00 1,125.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 BARBER SCHOOL RENT101-000.000-670.100
6.64 78,420.00 1,350.00 5,580.00 84,000.00 84,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - RENTALS101-000.000-671.000

33.33 100.00 50.00 50.00 150.00 150.00 MILL POINT PARK - BANDSHELL RENTAL101-000.000-671.400
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.500
0.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 MILL POINT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.555

87.01 675.32 1,893.12 4,524.68 5,200.00 5,200.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - ELECTRIC FEES101-000.000-671.700
87.58 559.10 255.00 3,940.90 4,500.00 4,500.00 LAUNCH RAMP FEES101-000.000-672.000
29.03 35,726.00 0.00 14,613.00 50,339.00 50,339.00 BUILDING LEASE101-000.000-674.000
36.97 315.17 (1,260.03)184.83 500.00 500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 PARK EXPENSES REIMBURSED101-000.000-677.100

100.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE101-000.000-677.110
100.00 (438.92)438.92 438.92 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.150
100.00 (600.00)0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 DOG PARK BANNERS101-000.000-677.452

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA101-000.000-677.600
100.00 (136.17)54.34 136.17 0.00 0.00 W/S SPECIAL ASSESSMENT - CLG ACCOUNT101-000.000-677.700
10.03 449.85 10.05 50.15 500.00 500.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000.000-694.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT101-000.000-694.200

72.00 112.00 108.00 288.00 400.00 400.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK LAUNDRY REVENUES101-000.000-694.551

79.19 295,552.98 839,783.91 1,124,389.02 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

79.19 295,552.98 839,783.91 1,124,389.02 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 TRANSFER TO PATHWAYS FUND101-000.000-818.218
0.00 6,833.00 0.00 0.00 6,833.00 6,833.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE101-000.000-975.000

0.00 51,833.00 0.00 0.00 51,833.00 51,833.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 STIPEND VILLAGE COUNCIL101-101.000-703.101
0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101.000-704.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-101.000-711.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-101.000-860.000

97.31 43.00 0.00 1,557.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 MML MEMBERSHIP DUES101-101.000-886.700
12.40 876.05 123.95 123.95 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101.000-956.000

14.58 9,849.05 123.95 1,680.95 11,530.00 11,530.00 Total Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE
19.29 35,507.58 3,509.26 8,487.42 43,995.00 43,995.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.000
100.00 (43.10)0.00 43.10 0.00 0.00 SALARIES-WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.400
18.51 2,742.88 258.21 623.12 3,366.00 3,366.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-172.000-704.000
18.49 5,761.29 548.24 1,306.71 7,068.00 7,068.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-172.000-705.000
30.09 786.48 84.63 338.52 1,125.00 1,125.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-172.000-707.000
79.21 46.77 103.23 178.23 225.00 225.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-172.000-708.000
27.38 5,858.92 (185.14)2,209.08 8,068.00 8,068.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-172.000-709.000
28.91 391.00 53.00 159.00 550.00 550.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-172.000-711.000
5.82 2,354.52 106.00 145.48 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-172.000-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000

16.49 2,839.25 125.00 560.75 3,400.00 3,400.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-172.000-860.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-172.000-900.000
0.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 INSURANCE101-172.000-910.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-172.000-940.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-172.000-940.002
5.00 190.01 9.99 9.99 200.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-172.000-956.000

23.94 38.03 2.70 11.97 50.00 50.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX101-172.000-956.250

18.11 63,648.63 4,615.12 14,073.37 77,722.00 77,722.00 Total Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE

Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 RETAINER101-210.000-703.700
6.02 14,097.25 235.75 902.75 15,000.00 15,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-210.000-804.000

5.37 15,897.25 235.75 902.75 16,800.00 16,800.00 Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES

Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER
20.63 31,505.47 3,116.19 8,189.53 39,695.00 39,695.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-215.000-702.000
19.06 2,457.45 222.05 578.55 3,036.00 3,036.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215.000-704.000
17.71 3,566.39 363.88 767.61 4,334.00 4,334.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-705.000
30.04 477.80 51.30 205.20 683.00 683.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215.000-707.000
62.83 74.35 20.65 125.65 200.00 200.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-215.000-708.000
25.27 5,171.97 (132.08)1,749.03 6,921.00 6,921.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215.000-709.000
27.96 262.94 34.02 102.06 365.00 365.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-710.000
9.70 1,354.51 106.00 145.49 1,500.00 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215.000-727.000

14.70 78,480.08 7,359.31 13,519.92 92,000.00 92,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
78.75 850.00 3,150.00 3,150.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-215.000-804.100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-215.000-831.000
3.55 2,893.64 0.00 106.36 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-215.000-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-215.000-900.000

23.48 440.00 45.00 135.00 575.00 575.00 PRINTING CHARTER/ORDINANCES101-215.000-900.210



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION 101-215.000-901.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION - LEGAL FEES101-215.000-901.100
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 INSURANCE101-215.000-910.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-215.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES101-215.000-956.200

16.74 143,109.60 14,336.32 28,774.40 171,884.00 171,884.00 Total Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM
25.97 2,045.42 51.90 717.58 2,763.00 2,763.00 SAW GRANT 101-226.000-702.123
132.10 (6.42)0.00 26.42 20.00 20.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-226.000-703.000
25.41 157.38 3.70 53.62 211.00 211.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-226.000-704.000
62.18 15.13 0.00 24.87 40.00 40.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-226.000-705.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-226.000-775.000

16.07 5,035.72 0.00 964.28 6,000.00 6,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-226.000-801.000
0.00 1,040.00 0.00 0.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 STORM SEWER PERMIT ENGINEERING101-226.000-801.150
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 LINE CLEANING & INSPECTION101-226.000-802.001
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-226.000-860.000
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 INSURANCE101-226.000-910.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-226.000-940.000

12.77 12,202.23 55.60 1,786.77 13,989.00 13,989.00 Total Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM

Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS
7.64 8,319.25 282.91 687.75 9,007.00 9,007.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-265.000-702.000
0.00 295.00 0.00 0.00 295.00 295.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-702.001
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 SALARIES FULL TIME  - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-702.101

28.67 641.94 92.45 258.06 900.00 900.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-265.000-703.000
14.51 854.92 39.63 145.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 PART TIME WAGES - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-703.101
24.64 5,275.00 575.00 1,725.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-265.000-703.600
9.09 799.09 30.35 79.91 879.00 879.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265.000-704.000

13.07 1,231.74 94.52 185.26 1,417.00 1,417.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-705.000
18.28 169.16 9.46 37.84 207.00 207.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265.000-707.000
6.15 68.51 4.49 4.49 73.00 73.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-265.000-708.000

16.82 1,919.68 (29.28)388.32 2,308.00 2,308.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-265.000-709.000
23.97 72.23 7.59 22.77 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-265.000-711.000

31.15 1,549.16 366.70 700.84 2,250.00 2,250.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.100
100.00 (285.00)285.00 285.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
24.54 660.26 71.58 214.74 875.00 875.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-853.000
0.00 2,650.00 0.00 0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00 INSURANCE101-265.000-910.000

37.79 2,488.36 699.75 1,511.64 4,000.00 4,000.00 TOWNSHIP HALL UTILITIES101-265.000-920.000
19.40 18,538.16 2,052.88 4,461.84 23,000.00 23,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-265.000-921.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-265.000-922.000
5.91 7,056.85 0.00 443.15 7,500.00 7,500.00 HEATING101-265.000-923.000
8.12 9,188.23 657.92 811.77 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-931.000

15.17 2,544.99 151.67 455.01 3,000.00 3,000.00 BLDG REPAIRS/MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-931.001
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-265.000-940.000

15.43 68,087.53 5,392.62 12,418.47 80,506.00 80,506.00 Total Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

13.82 5,843.01 317.28 936.99 6,780.00 6,780.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-270.000-702.000
29.26 70.74 0.00 29.26 100.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-270.000-702.001
8.79 1,310.71 62.18 126.29 1,437.00 1,437.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-270.000-703.000

100.00 (29.56)0.00 29.56 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-270.000-703.441
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-270.000-703.600
12.66 555.47 27.61 80.53 636.00 636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-270.000-704.000
16.19 1,242.87 127.17 240.13 1,483.00 1,483.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-270.000-705.000
25.96 146.60 12.85 51.40 198.00 198.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-270.000-707.000
23.06 40.01 11.99 11.99 52.00 52.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-270.000-708.000
25.48 1,640.12 (42.34)560.88 2,201.00 2,201.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-270.000-709.000
27.82 68.57 8.81 26.43 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-270.000-711.000
1.42 1,182.97 17.03 17.03 1,200.00 1,200.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-270.000-775.000
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-270.000-910.000

25.78 1,298.77 228.67 451.23 1,750.00 1,750.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-270.000-921.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-270.000-922.000
7.69 1,015.44 5.96 84.56 1,100.00 1,100.00 HEATING101-270.000-923.000

14.89 23,491.05 4,108.95 4,108.95 27,600.00 27,600.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-270.000-931.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-270.000-940.000

14.33 40,686.77 4,886.16 6,805.23 47,492.00 47,492.00 Total Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING

Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM
28.04 3,903.36 771.86 1,520.64 5,424.00 5,424.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-282.000-702.000
108.11 (11.68)155.68 155.68 144.00 144.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-282.000-702.001
13.21 433.95 0.00 66.05 500.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-282.000-703.000
26.66 340.32 65.70 123.68 464.00 464.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-282.000-704.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-282.000-705.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-282.000-711.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-282.000-740.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-282.000-801.000
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-282.000-801.100
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 PROMOTIONS101-282.000-889.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-282.000-940.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 TREE PLANTING101-282.000-974.200

91.88 609.00 3,900.00 6,891.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 TREE NURSERY101-282.000-978.730

36.35 15,334.95 4,893.24 8,757.05 24,092.00 24,092.00 Total Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM

Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT
16.67 344,166.66 0.00 68,833.34 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO POLICE FUND101-301.000-819.207

16.67 344,166.66 0.00 68,833.34 413,000.00 413,000.00 Total Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT
13.59 388.84 31.18 61.16 450.00 450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-336.000-921.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-336.000-956.000

4.53 1,288.84 31.18 61.16 1,350.00 1,350.00 Total Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING
26.39 15,162.84 2,158.60 5,435.16 20,598.00 20,598.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-381.000-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

24.82 1,184.78 156.77 391.22 1,576.00 1,576.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-381.000-704.000
18.26 3,631.01 373.20 810.99 4,442.00 4,442.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-381.000-705.000
30.07 448.96 48.26 193.04 642.00 642.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-381.000-707.000
99.63 0.50 29.50 134.50 135.00 135.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-381.000-708.000
25.48 4,507.05 (116.32)1,540.95 6,048.00 6,048.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-381.000-709.000
100.00 (89.97)29.99 89.97 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-381.000-710.000

4.00 720.01 0.00 29.99 750.00 750.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-381.000-727.000
9.46 16,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 18,500.00 18,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-381.000-801.000
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 ZONING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.381
8.83 6,837.75 432.75 662.25 7,500.00 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES101-381.000-804.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-381.000-860.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-381.000-900.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INSURANCE101-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-381.000-940.002

11.79 82,602.93 3,112.75 11,038.07 93,641.00 93,641.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
15.61 29,775.20 2,345.95 5,505.80 35,281.00 35,281.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-441.000-702.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-702.001
6.30 8,410.61 176.36 565.39 8,976.00 8,976.00 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION101-441.000-702.003

10.76 4,462.13 210.01 537.87 5,000.00 5,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-441.000-703.000
100.00 (29.26)0.00 29.26 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-441.000-703.001

9.75 244.58 26.42 26.42 271.00 271.00 PART TIME WAGES - ADMIN101-441.000-703.002
100.00 (105.76)0.00 105.76 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-441.000-703.441
12.42 3,492.75 203.43 495.25 3,988.00 3,988.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-441.000-704.000
11.75 7,742.90 528.30 1,031.10 8,774.00 8,774.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-441.000-705.000
12.77 1,245.64 45.59 182.36 1,428.00 1,428.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-441.000-707.000
17.07 290.25 59.75 59.75 350.00 350.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-708.000
12.57 13,545.71 (147.90)1,948.29 15,494.00 15,494.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-441.000-709.000
16.39 551.85 36.05 108.15 660.00 660.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-710.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-441.000-711.000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441.000-727.000
1.22 4,445.01 0.00 54.99 4,500.00 4,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-441.000-740.002

31.48 137.05 62.95 62.95 200.00 200.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-441.000-740.220
63.98 270.17 78.07 479.83 750.00 750.00 CLOTHING101-441.000-741.000
7.65 15,700.00 1,000.00 1,300.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEAF COLLECTION101-441.000-890.000

27.41 3,048.70 391.63 1,151.30 4,200.00 4,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-441.000-891.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BRUSH CHIPPING101-441.000-891.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEASE - BRUSH SITE101-441.000-891.450

100.00 (153.05)153.05 153.05 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-441.000-900.000
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 INSURANCE101-441.000-910.000

18.91 3,486.68 422.93 813.32 4,300.00 4,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-441.000-921.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-441.000-922.000
0.80 4,463.95 36.05 36.05 4,500.00 4,500.00 HEATING101-441.000-923.000
2.01 7,349.32 150.68 150.68 7,500.00 7,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-931.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-441.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000

9.28 144,674.43 5,779.32 14,797.57 159,472.00 159,472.00 Total Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING

12.74 6,282.41 456.25 917.59 7,200.00 7,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-450.000-921.000
14.89 6,809.09 660.14 1,190.91 8,000.00 8,000.00 M-104 STREET LIGHTS101-450.000-921.100

13.87 13,091.50 1,116.39 2,108.50 15,200.00 15,200.00 Total Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING

Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK
13.69 8,709.35 549.73 1,381.65 10,091.00 10,091.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-551.000-702.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-551.000-702.001
0.00 351.00 0.00 0.00 351.00 351.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-551.000-703.000

36.17 9,723.37 1,884.81 5,510.63 15,234.00 15,234.00 PARK MANAGER101-551.000-703.400
26.62 1,441.93 184.85 523.07 1,965.00 1,965.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-551.000-704.000
17.89 853.17 88.43 185.83 1,039.00 1,039.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-551.000-705.000
26.74 100.36 9.16 36.64 137.00 137.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-551.000-707.000
19.42 30.62 7.38 7.38 38.00 38.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-551.000-708.000
22.41 1,012.50 (22.08)292.50 1,305.00 1,305.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-551.000-709.000
24.09 72.87 7.71 23.13 96.00 96.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-551.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-551.000-711.000

14.16 858.38 34.26 141.62 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-551.000-740.000
20.24 1,395.88 120.25 354.12 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-551.000-775.000
100.00 (115.00)0.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-551.000-801.000
30.00 700.03 99.99 299.97 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-551.000-853.200
26.61 880.67 98.00 319.33 1,200.00 1,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-551.000-891.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-551.000-900.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 INSURANCE101-551.000-910.000

48.53 4,117.58 1,908.42 3,882.42 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-551.000-921.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-551.000-922.000

17.82 493.10 50.92 106.90 600.00 600.00 HEATING101-551.000-923.000
2.30 9,770.00 0.00 230.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-551.000-931.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-551.000-940.000
2.27 488.66 0.00 11.34 500.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-551.000-956.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE101-551.000-976.551

20.66 51,534.47 5,021.83 13,421.53 64,956.00 64,956.00 Total Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK

Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK
20.59 7,079.83 576.39 1,836.17 8,916.00 8,916.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-553.000-702.000
38.53 124.16 0.00 77.84 202.00 202.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-553.000-702.001
38.12 4,424.29 867.05 2,725.71 7,150.00 7,150.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-553.000-703.000
100.00 (52.58)0.00 52.58 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-553.000-703.001
100.00 (361.60)0.00 361.60 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-553.000-703.441
30.59 864.16 109.08 380.84 1,245.00 1,245.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-553.000-704.000
18.77 1,527.99 163.96 353.01 1,881.00 1,881.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-553.000-705.000
22.92 162.64 12.09 48.36 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-553.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 17.57 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-553.000-708.000
23.76 1,770.27 (41.66)551.73 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-553.000-709.000
22.87 96.41 9.53 28.59 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-553.000-710.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-553.000-711.000
7.94 1,380.83 65.00 119.17 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-553.000-740.000

75.33 30.84 15.62 94.16 125.00 125.00 CLOTHING101-553.000-741.000
4.39 1,673.17 26.87 76.83 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-553.000-775.000

200.00 (250.00)0.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-553.000-775.435
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DOG PARK101-553.000-776.500
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-553.000-910.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

16.86 997.72 99.66 202.28 1,200.00 1,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-553.000-921.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-553.000-922.000
0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-553.000-922.001
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-553.000-931.000

148.58 (121.46)0.00 371.46 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-553.000-933.100
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-553.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SKATE RINK101-553.000-974.000

14.75 45,064.10 1,921.16 7,797.90 52,862.00 52,862.00 Total Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK

Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK
9.43 8,600.03 459.15 894.97 9,495.00 9,495.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-555.000-702.000
0.00 347.00 0.00 0.00 347.00 347.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-555.000-702.001

36.26 2,745.89 534.82 1,562.11 4,308.00 4,308.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-555.000-703.000
100.00 (15.54)0.00 15.54 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-555.000-703.001
100.00 (120.69)0.00 120.69 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-555.000-703.441
18.07 887.35 75.00 195.65 1,083.00 1,083.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-555.000-704.000
17.56 1,392.33 153.61 296.67 1,689.00 1,689.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-555.000-705.000
22.92 162.64 12.09 48.36 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-555.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 17.57 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-555.000-708.000
23.76 1,770.27 (41.66)551.73 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-555.000-709.000
23.83 91.41 9.53 28.59 120.00 120.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-555.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-555.000-711.000

49.11 610.74 0.00 589.26 1,200.00 1,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-555.000-740.000
62.77 55.84 15.62 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-555.000-741.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-555.000-775.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-555.000-775.400

17.34 1,074.53 106.74 225.47 1,300.00 1,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-555.000-921.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-555.000-922.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-555.000-922.001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-555.000-931.000

72.92 54.17 0.00 145.83 200.00 200.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-555.000-933.100
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-555.000-940.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-555.000-976.162

10.74 39,773.40 1,342.47 4,786.60 44,560.00 44,560.00 Total Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK

Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH
18.34 2,487.42 236.13 558.58 3,046.00 3,046.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-557.000-702.000
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-557.000-702.001

56.27 780.96 327.15 1,005.04 1,786.00 1,786.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-557.000-703.000
100.00 (31.09)0.00 31.09 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-557.000-703.001
100.00 (66.25)0.00 66.25 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-557.000-703.441
33.19 252.55 42.61 125.45 378.00 378.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-557.000-704.000
17.67 770.65 82.34 165.35 936.00 936.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-557.000-705.000
22.35 96.28 6.93 27.72 124.00 124.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-557.000-707.000
28.65 24.26 9.74 9.74 34.00 34.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-557.000-708.000
22.49 1,035.49 (22.68)300.51 1,336.00 1,336.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-557.000-709.000
22.07 54.55 5.15 15.45 70.00 70.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-557.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-557.000-711.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-557.000-740.000

62.77 55.84 15.62 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-557.000-741.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-557.000-775.000
0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 INSURANCE101-557.000-910.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

17.27 289.55 30.33 60.45 350.00 350.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-557.000-921.000
3.88 576.71 23.29 23.29 600.00 600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-557.000-922.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-557.000-931.000
0.00 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-557.000-940.000

14.89 14,189.92 756.61 2,483.08 16,673.00 16,673.00 Total Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH

Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE
17.64 5,977.53 716.00 1,280.47 7,258.00 7,258.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-692.000-702.000
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-692.000-702.001

17.64 2,156.24 180.54 461.76 2,618.00 2,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-692.000-703.000
27.44 36.28 0.00 13.72 50.00 50.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-692.000-703.001
100.00 (46.53)0.00 46.53 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-692.000-703.441
17.22 631.59 65.79 131.41 763.00 763.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-692.000-704.000
18.16 773.37 105.75 171.63 945.00 945.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-692.000-705.000
21.47 89.52 6.12 24.48 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-692.000-707.000
23.44 24.50 7.50 7.50 32.00 32.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-692.000-708.000
22.38 1,004.35 (21.86)289.65 1,294.00 1,294.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-692.000-709.000
23.15 46.11 4.63 13.89 60.00 60.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-692.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-692.000-711.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-692.000-740.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-692.000-740.002

49.90 52.61 52.39 52.39 105.00 105.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-692.000-740.220
52.36 71.46 0.00 78.54 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-692.000-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-692.000-775.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INSURANCE101-692.000-910.000

12.16 527.04 34.03 72.96 600.00 600.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-692.000-921.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-692.000-922.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-692.000-922.001
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.100
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-692.000-940.000

10.46 22,642.07 1,150.89 2,644.93 25,287.00 25,287.00 Total Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE

Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION
13.15 4,924.16 0.00 745.84 5,670.00 5,670.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-857.000-702.000
0.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 206.00 206.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-857.000-702.001

25.48 457.54 75.69 156.46 614.00 614.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-857.000-703.000
6.86 6,134.32 451.68 451.68 6,586.00 6,586.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-857.000-703.300

100.00 (20.73)0.00 20.73 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-857.000-703.441
10.38 896.21 40.34 103.79 1,000.00 1,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-857.000-704.000
100.13 (0.09)0.00 72.09 72.00 72.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-857.000-705.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-857.000-711.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 COAST GUARD FESTIVAL101-857.000-881.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 CHAMBER DUES101-857.000-886.500
7.67 3,323.89 0.00 276.11 3,600.00 3,600.00 PROMOTIONS101-857.000-889.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 NEWSLETTER101-857.000-889.100
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 WEB SITE 101-857.000-889.200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-857.000-940.000

7.46 22,671.30 567.71 1,826.70 24,498.00 24,498.00 Total Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION

Dept 941.000-OTHER



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 11,408.00 0.00 0.00 11,408.00 11,408.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN101-941.000-995.500
0.00 1,187.00 0.00 0.00 1,187.00 1,187.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN INTEREST101-941.000-995.525

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 Total Dept 941.000-OTHER

14.44 1,214,943.63 55,339.07 204,998.37 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (919,390.65)784,444.84 919,390.65 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.44 1,214,943.63 55,339.07 204,998.37 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
79.19 295,552.98 839,783.91 1,124,389.02 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

7.93 140,864.87 12,135.13 12,135.13 153,000.00 153,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX202-000.000-575.100
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEE (2002)202-000.000-595.000

52.74 141.77 53.37 158.23 300.00 300.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME202-000.000-664.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND202-000.000-676.204
0.00 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.101

6.31 182,506.64 12,188.50 12,293.36 194,800.00 194,800.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

6.31 182,506.64 12,188.50 12,293.36 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 ENGINEERING 202-451.000-820.000
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 MPO DUES - WESTPLAN202-451.000-820.202
3.32 58,250.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 PAVING202-451.000-978.000

2.97 65,300.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 67,300.00 67,300.00 Total Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
19.36 5,869.24 563.78 1,408.76 7,278.00 7,278.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-463.000-702.000
0.00 253.00 0.00 0.00 253.00 253.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-463.000-702.001

50.67 531.32 172.62 545.68 1,077.00 1,077.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-463.000-703.000
21.66 515.49 54.03 142.51 658.00 658.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-463.000-704.500

16.53 1,365.49 145.04 270.51 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-463.000-705.000
20.88 187.52 12.37 49.48 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 18.75 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-463.000-708.000
22.49 2,070.25 (45.32)600.75 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-463.000-709.000
19.82 100.22 8.26 24.78 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-463.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-463.000-711.000

100.00 (9.60)9.60 9.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES202-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)15.62 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING202-463.000-741.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-463.000-775.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-463.000-801.902
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 STREET SWEEPING202-463.000-820.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 STREET CRACK SEALING202-463.000-820.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SURFACE REPAIR202-463.000-821.600
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE202-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING202-463.000-893.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-463.000-931.007
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-463.000-940.000

6.88 41,759.56 954.75 3,086.44 44,846.00 44,846.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
7.96 5,985.10 283.06 517.90 6,503.00 6,503.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-478.000-702.000
0.00 1,287.00 0.00 0.00 1,287.00 1,287.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-478.000-702.001
0.00 377.00 0.00 0.00 377.00 377.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-478.000-703.000
5.97 587.71 20.76 37.29 625.00 625.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-478.000-704.000

16.53 1,365.49 145.04 270.51 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-478.000-705.000
20.88 187.52 12.37 49.48 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-478.000-707.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

30.74 42.25 18.75 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-478.000-708.000
22.49 2,070.25 (45.32)600.75 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478.000-709.000
19.82 100.22 8.26 24.78 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-478.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-478.000-711.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-478.000-740.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-478.000-801.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-478.000-940.000

4.50 32,252.54 442.92 1,519.46 33,772.00 33,772.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
4.82 3,132.34 85.80 158.66 3,291.00 3,291.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-480.000-702.000
0.00 1,112.00 0.00 0.00 1,112.00 1,112.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-480.000-702.001
1.51 861.79 0.00 13.21 875.00 875.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-480.000-703.000
7.94 371.93 17.39 32.07 404.00 404.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-480.000-704.000

16.87 997.52 108.40 202.48 1,200.00 1,200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-480.000-705.000
28.88 711.24 156.16 288.76 1,000.00 1,000.00 STREET BENEFITS202-480.000-706.000
24.56 108.64 8.84 35.36 144.00 144.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-480.000-707.000
27.44 29.75 11.25 11.25 41.00 41.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-480.000-708.000
25.48 1,231.04 (31.76)420.96 1,652.00 1,652.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-480.000-709.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-480.000-711.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 TRAFFIC SERVICES-SIGN202-480.000-931.001
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 TREES & SHRUBS202-480.000-931.002
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 STREET SWEEPING202-480.000-931.003
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 GRASS & WEED CONTROL202-480.000-931.004
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES202-480.000-931.005
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 PAVEMENT MARKING202-480.000-931.007
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-480.000-940.000

3.25 34,656.25 356.08 1,162.75 35,819.00 35,819.00 Total Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
10.40 5,889.29 312.82 683.71 6,573.00 6,573.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-482.000-702.000
10.18 451.78 23.38 51.22 503.00 503.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-482.000-704.000
15.49 422.57 26.55 77.43 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-482.000-705.000
15.05 96.84 4.29 17.16 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-707.000
49.17 9.15 8.85 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-482.000-708.000
6.71 595.22 (3.24)42.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-482.000-709.000

15.38 33.85 2.05 6.15 40.00 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-710.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-482.000-711.000

100.00 (260.00)200.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000
106.67 (45.00)720.00 720.00 675.00 675.00 AUDIT SERVICES202-482.000-804.100

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING202-482.000-860.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-482.000-940.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES202-482.000-956.200

19.53 7,693.70 1,294.70 1,867.30 9,561.00 9,561.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

5.04 181,662.05 5,048.45 9,635.95 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND

75.88 844.59 7,140.05 2,657.41 3,502.00 3,502.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.04 181,662.05 5,048.45 9,635.95 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.31 182,506.64 12,188.50 12,293.36 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

7.87 46,618.16 3,981.84 3,981.84 50,600.00 50,600.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX203-000.000-575.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND203-000.000-676.204

5.13 73,618.16 3,981.84 3,981.84 77,600.00 77,600.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

5.13 73,618.16 3,981.84 3,981.84 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

14.02 5,812.39 418.58 947.61 6,760.00 6,760.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-463.000-702.000
36.58 50.74 0.00 29.26 80.00 80.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-463.000-702.001
35.93 1,531.98 188.67 859.02 2,391.00 2,391.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-463.000-703.000
100.00 (10.36)0.00 10.36 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL203-463.000-703.441
19.38 569.19 45.00 136.81 706.00 706.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463.000-704.000
16.37 1,410.79 146.24 276.21 1,687.00 1,687.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-463.000-705.000
20.41 180.68 11.58 46.32 227.00 227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 18.75 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-463.000-708.000
22.37 1,994.99 (43.40)575.01 2,570.00 2,570.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-463.000-709.000
22.64 88.96 8.68 26.04 115.00 115.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-710.000
0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-463.000-711.000

100.00 (9.60)9.60 9.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES203-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)15.62 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING203-463.000-741.000
12.92 653.09 0.00 96.91 750.00 750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-463.000-775.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 STREET SWEEPING203-463.000-820.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE203-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING203-463.000-893.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-463.000-931.007
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-463.000-940.000

9.44 29,224.48 819.32 3,047.52 32,272.00 32,272.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
9.27 7,021.46 342.91 717.54 7,739.00 7,739.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-478.000-702.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-478.000-702.001
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-478.000-703.000
6.97 693.11 25.31 51.89 745.00 745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-478.000-704.000

16.00 1,587.53 161.00 302.47 1,890.00 1,890.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-478.000-705.000
19.97 207.28 12.93 51.72 259.00 259.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-478.000-707.000
26.79 51.25 18.75 18.75 70.00 70.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-478.000-708.000
15.97 3,310.72 (47.48)629.28 3,940.00 3,940.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478.000-709.000
21.78 104.81 9.73 29.19 134.00 134.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-478.000-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-478.000-711.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-478.000-740.000
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-478.000-940.000

5.22 32,676.16 523.15 1,800.84 34,477.00 34,477.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
12.09 2,334.84 135.72 321.16 2,656.00 2,656.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-482.000-702.000
11.91 178.82 10.25 24.18 203.00 203.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-482.000-704.000
10.32 336.30 13.27 38.70 375.00 375.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-482.000-705.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

15.02 48.44 2.14 8.56 57.00 57.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-707.000
49.17 9.15 8.85 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-482.000-708.000
6.71 595.22 (3.24)42.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-482.000-709.000

13.67 38.85 2.05 6.15 45.00 45.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-482.000-711.000

100.00 (130.00)100.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000
120.00 (45.00)270.00 270.00 225.00 225.00 AUDIT SERVICES203-482.000-804.100

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING203-482.000-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-482.000-940.000
0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 BANK FEES203-482.000-956.200

19.21 3,576.62 539.04 850.38 4,427.00 4,427.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

8.01 65,477.26 1,881.51 5,698.74 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL Expenditures

26.73 8,140.90 2,100.33 (1,716.90)6,424.00 6,424.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.01 65,477.26 1,881.51 5,698.74 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.13 73,618.16 3,981.84 3,981.84 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM OTTAWA COUNTY204-000.000-582.004

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREETS204-965.000-999.202
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS204-965.000-999.203

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

16.67 344,166.66 0.00 68,833.34 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM SPRING LAKE207-000.000-582.001
18.28 10,705.13 0.00 2,394.87 13,100.00 13,100.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM FERRYSBURG207-000.000-582.002
100.00 (50.00)50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES - FERRYSBURG207-000.000-655.101

0.00 48,345.00 0.00 0.00 48,345.00 48,345.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE207-000.000-695.000

15.02 403,166.79 50.00 71,278.21 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

15.02 403,166.79 50.00 71,278.21 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

16.75 865.78 0.00 174.22 1,040.00 1,040.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME207-000.000-702.000
16.06 67.15 0.00 12.85 80.00 80.00 SOCIAL SECURITY207-000.000-704.000
13.92 94.69 0.00 15.31 110.00 110.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.000
36.26 11,537.63 (466.81)6,562.37 18,100.00 18,100.00 POLICE RETIREE INSURANCE207-000.000-709.207
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-000.000-740.000

14.50 380,834.56 64,568.44 64,568.44 445,403.00 445,403.00 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES207-000.000-801.207
9.59 7,233.00 357.50 767.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 LEGAL FEES207-000.000-804.000

22.50 930.00 270.00 270.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 AUDIT SERVICES207-000.000-804.100
37.40 156.50 0.00 93.50 250.00 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000.000-956.000
28.42 8.59 0.77 3.41 12.00 12.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX207-000.000-956.250

15.27 401,977.90 64,729.90 72,467.10 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

15.27 401,977.90 64,729.90 72,467.10 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 1,188.89 (64,679.90)(1,188.89)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.27 401,977.90 64,729.90 72,467.10 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15.02 403,166.79 50.00 71,278.21 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 17/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (7,368.96)7,368.96 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK DONATIONS208-000.000-677.210

100.00 (7,368.96)7,368.96 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (7,368.96)7,368.96 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (989.54)989.54 989.54 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION208-000.000-801.960
100.00 (3,908.00)0.00 3,908.00 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK - IMPROVEMENTS208-000.000-978.692
100.00 (16,600.81)1,008.00 16,600.81 0.00 0.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 208-000.000-978.825

100.00 (21,498.35)1,997.54 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (21,498.35)1,997.54 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 14,129.39 5,371.42 (14,129.39)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (21,498.35)1,997.54 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (7,368.96)7,368.96 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 18/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM S.L. TOWNSHIP218-000.000-582.003
0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND218-000.000-676.101

0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

1.71 3,931.51 0.00 68.49 4,000.00 4,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME218-444.000-702.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY218-444.000-702.001

36.35 3,818.74 589.38 2,181.26 6,000.00 6,000.00 DPW SEASONAL218-444.000-703.441
21.87 613.31 45.09 171.69 785.00 785.00 SOCIAL SECURITY218-444.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION218-444.000-705.000
0.92 1,486.20 0.00 13.80 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES218-444.000-740.000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES218-444.000-801.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 INSURANCE218-444.000-910.000

14.91 17,017.37 1,569.64 2,982.63 20,000.00 20,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE218-444.000-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS218-444.000-933.200
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL218-444.000-940.000

5.95 85,617.13 2,204.11 5,417.87 91,035.00 91,035.00 Total Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

5.95 85,617.13 2,204.11 5,417.87 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL Expenditures

41.56 (7,617.13)(2,204.11)(5,417.87)(13,035.00)(13,035.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.95 85,617.13 2,204.11 5,417.87 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 19/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 STATE GRANTS236-000.000-502.100
100.00 (4,032.03)4,032.03 4,032.03 0.00 0.00 CDBG - FACADE GRANT236-000.000-503.236

3.19 485,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND236-000.000-676.296

3.33 580,967.97 4,032.03 20,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

3.33 580,967.97 4,032.03 20,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

11.02 13,347.63 728.46 1,652.37 15,000.00 15,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME236-000.000-702.000
17.88 821.23 0.00 178.77 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY236-000.000-702.001
15.70 20,231.68 1,102.16 3,768.32 24,000.00 24,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 236-000.000-703.000
100.00 (117.04)0.00 117.04 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME236-000.000-703.001
14.04 2,630.48 137.03 429.52 3,060.00 3,060.00 SOCIAL SECURITY236-000.000-704.000
12.65 436.75 23.26 63.25 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION236-000.000-705.000
4.00 480.02 9.99 19.98 500.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES236-000.000-727.000

67.07 329.31 142.23 670.69 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES236-000.000-740.000
0.33 9,967.01 0.00 32.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 BEAUTIFICATION236-000.000-740.219
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SANDWICH BOARD SIGNS236-000.000-743.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES236-000.000-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 BRANDING236-000.000-801.250
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS236-000.000-801.902
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES236-000.000-804.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL236-000.000-804.501
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TELEPHONE236-000.000-853.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING236-000.000-860.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS236-000.000-885.300
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE236-000.000-887.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROMOTIONS236-000.000-889.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WEB SITE 236-000.000-889.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BANNER PROGRAM236-000.000-891.501
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING236-000.000-900.000
5.41 5,675.34 176.73 324.66 6,000.00 6,000.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC236-000.000-921.001
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.300
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.600
2.49 9,751.49 0.00 248.51 10,000.00 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE236-000.000-935.000
0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL236-000.000-940.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT236-000.000-940.002
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS236-000.000-956.000

45.16 10,967.97 4,032.03 9,032.03 20,000.00 20,000.00 FACADE GRANTS236-000.000-960.236
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION GRANTS236-000.000-960.237
4.54 76,367.75 353.30 3,632.25 80,000.00 80,000.00 DEMOLITION236-000.000-974.250
0.00 107,240.00 0.00 0.00 107,240.00 107,240.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE236-000.000-975.000
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 PAVING236-000.000-978.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 LANDSCAPING236-000.000-978.100

50.51 49,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 99,000.00 99,000.00 DEBT SERVICE236-000.000-991.000

11.68 530,829.62 56,705.19 70,170.38 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

11.68 530,829.62 56,705.19 70,170.38 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 20/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND

100.00 50,138.35 (52,673.16)(50,138.35)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.68 530,829.62 56,705.19 70,170.38 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3.33 580,967.97 4,032.03 20,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 236 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 21/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

105.42 (2,169.90)2,383.50 42,169.90 40,000.00 40,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-477.000
27.03 5,838.00 779.00 2,162.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000.000-478.100
25.19 7,481.50 934.50 2,518.50 10,000.00 10,000.00 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-478.200
63.29 91.77 53.37 158.23 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME249-000.000-664.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE249-000.000-695.000

76.62 14,341.37 4,150.37 47,008.63 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

76.62 14,341.37 4,150.37 47,008.63 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

24.15 9,481.32 988.85 3,018.68 12,500.00 12,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME249-381.000-702.000
22.91 732.34 71.48 217.66 950.00 950.00 SOCIAL SECURITY249-381.000-704.000
16.65 2,833.90 286.63 566.10 3,400.00 3,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION249-381.000-705.000
29.69 255.92 27.02 108.08 364.00 364.00 DENTAL INSURANCE249-381.000-707.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT249-381.000-708.000

25.48 3,171.50 (81.82)1,084.50 4,256.00 4,256.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-381.000-709.000
24.37 264.71 28.43 85.29 350.00 350.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-381.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE249-381.000-711.000

12.11 307.60 42.40 42.40 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-381.000-727.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 BUILDING DEPT SOFTWARE249-381.000-740.249

16.77 2,496.76 275.97 503.24 3,000.00 3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES249-381.000-801.000
42.37 8,645.00 4,480.00 6,355.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-381.000-801.400
19.82 4,410.00 560.00 1,090.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 CONTRACT ELECTRICAL INSP249-381.000-801.600
15.00 6,800.00 480.00 1,200.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 CONTRACT MECHANICAL INSPECTION249-381.000-801.700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 LEASE PAYMENT249-381.000-891.450
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 INSURANCE249-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 INTERNAL RENTAL249-381.000-940.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT249-381.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES249-381.000-956.200

23.26 47,079.05 7,158.96 14,270.95 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

23.26 47,079.05 7,158.96 14,270.95 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (32,737.68)(3,008.59)32,737.68 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.26 47,079.05 7,158.96 14,270.95 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
76.62 14,341.37 4,150.37 47,008.63 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 22/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

27.45 208,854.43 0.00 79,012.57 287,867.00 287,867.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX296-000.000-403.000
41.54 152,824.59 93,859.23 108,610.41 261,435.00 261,435.00 LOCAL UNITS TAXES296-000.000-403.101

34.16 361,679.02 93,859.23 187,622.98 549,302.00 549,302.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

34.16 361,679.02 93,859.23 187,622.98 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEGAL FEES296-000.000-804.000
79.41 350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 AUDIT SERVICES296-000.000-804.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.004
3.19 485,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CBDDA FUND296-000.000-818.236
0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND296-000.000-819.101
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT296-000.000-886.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING296-000.000-900.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 BANK FEES296-000.000-956.200

3.16 531,745.00 1,350.00 17,350.00 549,095.00 549,095.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

3.16 531,745.00 1,350.00 17,350.00 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL Expenditures

82,257.48 (170,065.98)92,509.23 170,272.98 207.00 207.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

3.16 531,745.00 1,350.00 17,350.00 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.16 361,679.02 93,859.23 187,622.98 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 23/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

27.99 70,208.59 0.00 27,291.41 97,500.00 97,500.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-403.000
0.00 (300.00)0.00 0.00 (300.00)(300.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES390-000.000-403.100

42.79 1,424.41 0.00 1,065.59 2,490.00 2,490.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-417.000

28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2013390-990.000-991.008
0.00 23,635.00 0.00 0.00 23,635.00 23,635.00 BOND INTEREST - 2013390-990.000-995.008
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES390-990.000-999.000

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 Total Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL Expenditures

5,109.37 (27,802.00)0.00 28,357.00 555.00 555.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 24/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

26.51 141,104.82 0.00 50,895.18 192,000.00 192,000.00 UNMETERED & METERED SALES590-000.000-642.000
24.93 135,130.32 0.00 44,869.68 180,000.00 180,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES590-000.000-642.002
28.12 2,875.29 19.60 1,124.71 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE590-000.000-642.100
24.88 57,089.63 0.00 18,910.37 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE590-000.000-642.200
70.66 132.04 107.25 317.96 450.00 450.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME590-000.000-664.000

25.66 336,332.10 126.85 116,117.90 452,450.00 452,450.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

25.66 336,332.10 126.85 116,117.90 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

17.96 51,316.97 4,183.18 11,233.03 62,550.00 62,550.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME590-000.000-702.000
9.98 4,639.61 139.85 514.39 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY590-000.000-702.001
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 SAW GRANT 590-000.000-702.123
5.43 591.06 20.73 33.94 625.00 625.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 590-000.000-703.000

16.27 4,396.06 316.95 853.94 5,250.00 5,250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-000.000-704.000
16.66 8,370.29 799.80 1,672.71 10,043.00 10,043.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION590-000.000-705.000
23.19 942.52 71.12 284.48 1,227.00 1,227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-707.000
33.44 215.00 100.50 108.00 323.00 323.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT590-000.000-708.000
21.85 10,061.35 (202.60)2,812.65 12,874.00 12,874.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE590-000.000-709.000
26.59 550.56 66.48 199.44 750.00 750.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE590-000.000-711.000
3.39 2,415.20 84.80 84.80 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-000.000-727.000

21.54 1,412.35 124.05 387.65 1,800.00 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES590-000.000-740.002

43.83 70.21 54.79 54.79 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES590-000.000-740.220
87.88 54.53 70.27 395.47 450.00 450.00 CLOTHING590-000.000-741.000
19.13 17,791.33 2,914.80 4,208.67 22,000.00 22,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 SEWER CLEANING & INSPECTION590-000.000-802.001

87.27 210.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES590-000.000-804.100
7.95 147,287.35 12,712.65 12,712.65 160,000.00 160,000.00 GH/SL SEWER AUTHORITY590-000.000-818.002
0.00 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 SLT LIFT STATION590-000.000-818.003
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND590-000.000-818.004

28.23 1,830.11 396.95 719.89 2,550.00 2,550.00 TELEPHONE590-000.000-853.000
48.80 512.00 150.00 488.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING590-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)153.05 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING590-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 INSURANCE590-000.000-910.000
15.20 5,935.77 567.71 1,064.23 7,000.00 7,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE590-000.000-921.000
16.36 2,592.71 217.70 507.29 3,100.00 3,100.00 HEATING590-000.000-923.000
100.00 (47.97)47.97 47.97 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-931.000

0.57 10,440.00 60.00 60.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-935.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT590-000.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000
4.29 670.00 10.00 30.00 700.00 700.00 BANK FEES590-000.000-956.200

12.25 65,811.48 9,188.52 9,188.52 75,000.00 75,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-000.000-970.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 DEPRECIATION590-000.000-987.000

9.75 456,178.44 33,689.27 49,255.56 505,434.00 505,434.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

9.75 456,178.44 33,689.27 49,255.56 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 25/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT

126.19 (119,846.34)(33,562.42)66,862.34 (52,984.00)(52,984.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.75 456,178.44 33,689.27 49,255.56 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.66 336,332.10 126.85 116,117.90 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 26/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

25.50 2,681.91 306.03 918.09 3,600.00 3,600.00 WATER TOWER CELLULAR USE591-000.000-451.300
25.42 2,237.50 636.90 762.50 3,000.00 3,000.00 SERVICE RENDERED591-000.000-626.000
28.99 146,981.90 0.00 60,018.10 207,000.00 207,000.00 METERED SALES591-000.000-642.001
24.81 93,990.82 0.00 31,009.18 125,000.00 125,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES591-000.000-642.002
30.13 2,096.20 13.04 903.80 3,000.00 3,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE591-000.000-642.100
24.76 50,034.85 0.00 16,465.15 66,500.00 66,500.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE591-000.000-642.200
0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 WATER EQUITY CHARGE591-000.000-642.591

81.69 311.20 215.01 1,388.80 1,700.00 1,700.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME591-000.000-664.000
100.00 (5,458.66)0.00 5,458.66 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000

0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE591-000.000-677.110
100.00 (508.44)0.00 508.44 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000.000-694.000

28.52 294,347.28 1,170.98 117,432.72 411,780.00 411,780.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.52 294,347.28 1,170.98 117,432.72 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

22.58 59,780.29 5,776.79 17,434.71 77,215.00 77,215.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME591-000.000-702.000
6.34 4,827.46 147.77 326.54 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY591-000.000-702.001

13.88 1,393.47 39.62 224.53 1,618.00 1,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 591-000.000-703.000
20.20 5,126.83 433.55 1,298.17 6,425.00 6,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000.000-704.000
16.85 8,316.70 815.50 1,685.30 10,002.00 10,002.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION591-000.000-705.000
23.72 926.00 72.00 288.00 1,214.00 1,214.00 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-707.000
29.59 230.25 89.25 96.75 327.00 327.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT591-000.000-708.000
21.82 9,982.50 (200.56)2,785.50 12,768.00 12,768.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE591-000.000-709.000
32.58 421.36 67.88 203.64 625.00 625.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE591-000.000-711.000
3.39 2,415.20 84.80 84.80 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000.000-727.000

60.87 3,130.35 124.06 4,869.65 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000
45.75 67.81 57.19 57.19 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES591-000.000-740.220
14.56 9,398.32 1,601.68 1,601.68 11,000.00 11,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES - NEW SERVICES591-000.000-740.591
79.09 104.53 70.27 395.47 500.00 500.00 CLOTHING591-000.000-741.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES591-000.000-775.000

25.72 22,284.32 4,740.80 7,715.68 30,000.00 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
87.27 210.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES591-000.000-804.100
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND591-000.000-818.004

11.79 110,264.81 14,735.19 14,735.19 125,000.00 125,000.00 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE591-000.000-818.006
51.00 1,470.00 150.00 1,530.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING591-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)153.05 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING591-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 INSURANCE591-000.000-910.000
0.90 1,189.15 10.85 10.85 1,200.00 1,200.00 HEATING591-000.000-923.000

100.00 (45.35)45.35 45.35 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-000.000-931.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT591-000.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000
3.00 970.00 10.00 30.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BANK FEES591-000.000-956.200

22.03 15,593.46 4,406.54 4,406.54 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-000.000-970.000
(25.00)3,750.00 0.00 (750.00)3,000.00 3,000.00 WATER/SEWER METER PURCHASE591-000.000-970.591

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-000.000-987.000
0.00 21,844.00 0.00 0.00 21,844.00 21,844.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-991.004

33.67 2,918.70 1,481.30 1,481.30 4,400.00 4,400.00 BOND INTEREST - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-995.004
0.00 219.00 0.00 0.00 219.00 219.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-995.200



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 27/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

50.78 492.20 507.80 507.80 1,000.00 1,000.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-995.300
26.76 549.32 200.68 200.68 750.00 750.00 PAYING AGENT FEES591-000.000-999.000

12.09 457,165.63 37,061.36 62,858.37 520,024.00 520,024.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

12.09 457,165.63 37,061.36 62,858.37 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL Expenditures

50.42 (162,818.35)(35,890.38)54,574.35 (108,244.00)(108,244.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.09 457,165.63 37,061.36 62,858.37 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.52 294,347.28 1,170.98 117,432.72 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 28/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

120.14 (50.36)53.88 300.36 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME661-000.000-664.000
0.00 177,600.00 0.00 0.00 177,600.00 177,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.000
0.00 15,176.00 0.00 0.00 15,176.00 15,176.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000

0.15 193,725.64 53.88 300.36 194,026.00 194,026.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.15 193,725.64 53.88 300.36 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

19.65 13,842.73 1,702.71 3,384.27 17,227.00 17,227.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME661-000.000-702.000
3.89 961.08 38.92 38.92 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY661-000.000-702.001

39.24 1,215.15 228.60 784.85 2,000.00 2,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 661-000.000-703.000
19.21 1,288.55 143.79 306.45 1,595.00 1,595.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-000.000-704.000
13.52 992.74 77.30 155.26 1,148.00 1,148.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION661-000.000-705.000
15.41 154.80 7.05 28.20 183.00 183.00 DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-707.000
26.51 33.07 11.93 11.93 45.00 45.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-708.000
14.96 1,614.08 (21.44)283.92 1,898.00 1,898.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE661-000.000-709.000
18.11 69.61 5.13 15.39 85.00 85.00 LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE661-000.000-711.000

11.05 22,237.13 1,215.54 2,762.87 25,000.00 25,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES661-000.000-740.002

51.92 12.02 12.98 12.98 25.00 25.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES661-000.000-740.220
74.52 30.58 15.62 89.42 120.00 120.00 CLOTHING661-000.000-741.000
66.18 2,705.69 1,818.70 5,294.31 8,000.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000
102.86 (10.00)360.00 360.00 350.00 350.00 AUDIT SERVICES661-000.000-804.100
29.25 4,598.66 704.90 1,901.34 6,500.00 6,500.00 TELEPHONE661-000.000-853.000
24.00 760.00 160.00 240.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE661-000.000-853.200
19.26 3,068.08 340.96 731.92 3,800.00 3,800.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE661-000.000-853.400
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INSURANCE661-000.000-910.000

16.93 3,322.69 225.77 677.31 4,000.00 4,000.00 MANAGER VEHICLE LEASE PYMT661-000.000-920.172
19.59 8,844.71 547.93 2,155.29 11,000.00 11,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-930.000
6.46 30,869.61 833.92 2,130.39 33,000.00 33,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-932.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES661-000.000-956.200
2.44 87,800.00 0.00 2,200.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-000.000-970.000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-000.000-987.000

7.93 273,685.98 8,430.31 23,565.02 297,251.00 297,251.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

7.93 273,685.98 8,430.31 23,565.02 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL Expenditures

22.54 (79,960.34)(8,376.43)(23,264.66)(103,225.00)(103,225.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.93 273,685.98 8,430.31 23,565.02 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.15 193,725.64 53.88 300.36 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 29/29Page
:

10/13/2016 01:29 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

441.90 (1,445,796.35)691,170.88 1,178,996.35 (266,800.00)(266,800.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.32 4,365,998.34 275,595.67 557,186.66 4,923,185.00 4,923,185.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
11.32 2,920,201.99 966,766.55 1,736,183.01 4,656,385.00 4,656,385.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



 
 
  

 

 

County of Ottawa 
 

Gary A. Rosema 
Sheriff 

 
Steve A. Kempker 

Undersheriff 
       

 
 

Sheriff’s Office 
 Headquarters/Administration Correctional Facility 
 12220 Fillmore Street 12130 Fillmore Street     
 West Olive, Michigan   49460 West Olive, Michigan   49460 
 (616) 738-4000 or (888) 731-1001 (616) 786-4140 or (888) 731-1001 
 Fax:  (616) 738-4062 Fax:  (616) 738-4099 

 
 
Date: October, 2016 
To:  Manager Burns, Village council   
From:  Sgt. Jason Kik 
RE: September 2016 Monthly Report  
 
Please find attached the monthly report for the Village of Spring Lake.  I have included statistics and 
corresponding graphs.  Some of the highlights from September: 
 
In September 2016, we responded to 157 calls for service within the Village of Spring Lake.  We also 
responded to 143 calls for service in the City of Ferrysburg.  Deputies made 89 traffic contacts in the 
Village of Spring Lake and 95 traffic contacts in the City of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputies continue to make contacts with business owners within the village. This month, we made 46 
business contacts in the Village of Spring Lake and 14 in the City of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputies continue to work with area schools. Schools are back in session from the summer break.  
Deputies are helping the area schools with some back to school activities.  Deputies made 42 school 
contacts in Spring Lake Village and 13 school contacts in City of Ferrysburg this month. 
 
EVENTS:   
 
Deputies attended and participated in games for youth event at Harvest Bible Church. 
 
Deputies attended the community open house at Holmes Elementary. 
 
Deputies assisted with crowd control and traffic issues at the annual Oktoberfest 5k Race and 
Marathon. 
 
Deputies attended a community picnic at both Buckeye Terminal and Citgo. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sergeant Jason Kik 



Total Number of Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2104 277 155 158 116 119 113
2015 137 116 113 113 137 173 176 165 156 116 110 132
2016 141 104 113 153 145 158 195 166 157 1332

 

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 71 62 45 47 52 37
2015 49 51 66 60 67 72 50 41 67 65 50 31
2016 33 51 32 24 28 31 36 36 13

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake Village 

2104

2015

2016

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake village Tickets

2014

2015

2016



Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 28 12 9 8 6 9
2015 13 24 4 10 10 19 14 17 13 8 11 4
2016 12 6 5 7 14 16 22 18 11 111

Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 17 19 13 14 13 16
2015 18 9 15 6 8 15 13 17 18 10 16 14
2016 24 19 11 18 10 9 15 21 11

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring lake village traffic crashes

2014

2015

2016

5

10

15

20

25

30

Spring Lake village Medical calls

2014

2015

2016



Calls of Interest

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015 2015

B & E's 10 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Larcenies 0 0 4 2 0 2 3 1 7 2 0 1
Boat 0 0 0 0 2 0 4 0 1 0 0 0
Shot/Stab 0 0 0-Jan 0 Jan-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assaults 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0
Domestic 2 0 1 2 2 4 1 1 1 1 0 3
Animal 5 2 2 6 6 3 5 7 11 3 4 0
Alarms 7 5 3 5 4 5 4 1 0 2 4 5
Events 1 3 12 3 8 16 7 5 9 11 5 1
Traffic 19 11 10 12 23 19 24 18 20 15 16 18
OWI 4 2 3 2 3 2 3 4 3 2 1 3
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec



  

 



Spring Lake Fire Department                        Monthly Report

 Fire Chief Report 

 

As of August 31, we currently are at 712 calls, this is a 13% increase over last year and 9% increase 

compared to the last four years. 

 

This month we acknowledge some of our firefighter work anniversaries and their continued 

commitment to our community: 

 

Cody King – 1 Year 

Chad Terpstra – 2 Years 

Dave Bytwerk – 17 Years 

Dave Shaw – 17 Years 

Brian Sipe – 17 Years 

 

This month we had a structure fire that started in the garage and extended into the home.  With the 

help from our automatic aid partners Ferrysburg and Crockery, we were able to contain most of the 

damage to the garage and small portion of the home. However, it wasn’t the actual fire that showed the 

importance of having good working relationships with the neighboring fire departments.  During this 

incident we also had a medical and two fire alarms which Ferrysburg was able to cover for us.  Crockery 

also had a possible structure which we were able to free units from our scene and request Fruitport to 

respond… all within a three hour timeframe.   

 

The fire station is really starting to feel like the end is near.  The landscaping is in and has really taken 

shape.  The main tile flooring, kitchen cabinets, and plumbing fixtures in the restrooms are in.  The 

ceiling grid is complete and the ceiling tiles are gradually magically appearing.  Carpet is being installed 

in the offices and much of the casework is nearly complete.  Office furniture will delivered/installed on 

September 26.  We are still on pace for the second week of October to take possession of the building.   

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Kitchen/Dining 

EOC/Conference Room 



Monthly Report

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

2016 90 94 78 92 81 80 99 98 712 712

2015 87 64 78 58 73 93 84 91 105 90 93 77 628 993

2014 90 77 86 84 77 92 98 75 77 72 60 71 589 959

2013 101 78 69 75 97 76 81 113 58 91 84 87 690 1010

2012 82 62 107 74 78 81 111 93 80 101 94 83 688 1046

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 60 69 65 63 54 57 72 69 509 509 71%

2015 59 50 54 42 51 60 65 64 75 70 70 59 445 719 72%

2014 58 57 64 66 57 65 70 48 55 49 44 47 485 680 71%

2013 70 55 48 54 70 52 60 90 43 70 60 70 499 742 73%

2012 62 47 64 56 61 55 75 70 53 75 62 58 490 738 71%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 26 21 10 25 21 18 22 24 167 167 23%

2015 24 14 19 11 17 23 16 22 26 14 19 16 146 221 22%

2014 27 15 18 15 18 23 22 26 20 18 12 21 164 235 25%

2013 27 22 20 19 20 19 16 18 14 18 19 13 161 225 22%

2012 16 13 39 16 14 25 32 21 26 23 26 23 176 274 26%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 4 4 3 4 6 5 5 5 36 36 5%

2015 4 0 5 5 5 10 3 5 4 6 4 2 37 53 5%

2014 5 5 4 3 2 4 6 1 2 5 4 3 30 44 5%

2013 4 1 1 2 7 5 5 5 1 3 5 4 30 43 4%

2012 4 2 4 2 3 1 4 2 1 3 6 2 22 34 3%

Automatic/Mutual Aid and Out of District Incident Counts

Spring Lake Fire Department

Spring Lake Township Incident Counts

Spring Lake Village Incident Counts

Spring Lake Township/Village Monthly Incident Counts
August 2016



���������	�
	��		�����������������������������

�����	������	 �����

 ����!

�����	��"

�����	������	�#	�����$������

$����%�&�'	�(��	��	�����	�� )���*���#	����

��(��	
�����������	�
��� ����� ����� �
����������	�
��������
����������������� ����� ����� �

����� ���+�, -

��#	"��	�.�/�	�%	����)	������$	�0��	������	��
����������������������	������������������������� ��! ���"" �"#�$ �
���������������������������������� ����% ����$ ��$�& �
�"'�(�������
����%��� ����� ����� �

���1� �1�+,, -

,�2�3�����"�����������45��(��	6
$$�������������������	)�*��+,����+��-��,��.���� ����� ����� �
$$'�/����	��%�������������������*��+,��� ����� ����� �

����� ���+�, -

7�$	�0��	�����
''��0�-����%��������%%�%�������.���� ����� ����� �
''��/%%�%��+���������������	�����,�������	���! ����� ����� �
'"��1��������2���-�����	 ����� ����� �

����� ���+�� -

��8�������	�������
"����3�%+�������4�����������5���-�����������6 ����� ����� �
"����3�%+���������������������5�������6 ����$ ��$�& �
"����3�%+���������������������57����/���,6 ����� ����" �
"��"�3�%+���������������������5/%%�%��7����3�+�6 ����� ����" �

����� ���+�� -

1�(��"	�������.�(��"	�����
#���7��%������,����
��%��������.���� ����� ����� �
#�'�/���,�%!%��,�%��������������,��
������� ����� ����" �
#$��1�����������������%,�%%�����
�����,��.���� ����� ����$ �
#$'�/���,�%!%��,����������������
����8�������������� ����� ����$ �
#$"����-���,���������������������������������. ����� ����� �

����9 ��9+�� -

�����������	��������: ���9�



���������	�
	��		�����������������������������

�����	�����	������	�����	��

������� �!	�"��	��	�����	�� #���$����	����

%��	��&���� '�(��

'��)!	���"��	��	�����	��
������������	
��	���
	��

������������	
��	���	��

����*

"	�����(���"��	��	�����	��
�������������	���
	��

������������	
��	���
	��

�����������	���	��

����+

"�(�������"��	��	�����	��
�������������	���
	��

�����

,�����-�.	��'���
������������	
��	���
	��

�����



1

Christine Burns

From: Tim Smith <tsmith@occda.org>
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 9:23 AM
To: AdminStaff911; Anne Snider; Babinec, Sinka; Bob Buursma; Bonnie Suchecki; Brandon 

DeHaan; Christine Burns; Craig Bessenger; Denny Luce (dluce@miottawa.org); Derek 
Christensen (DChristensen@miottawa.org); Duane Medima; Gary Rosema 
(grosema@miottawa.org); Glen Nykamp; Howard Baumann; Janice Redding; Jason Kik; 
Jerry Alkema; jhawke@grandhaven.org; Jim Bonamy (jbonamy@grandhaven.org); John 
Nash; jwolffis@miottawa.org; Keith Van Beek; Leon Stille; mbennett@miottawa.org; 
N.DeBoer@cityofholland.com; Pam Suchecki; Renee Freeman; Rich Szczepanek 
(richs@omcba.org); rtease@miottawa.org; Scott Brovont (SBrovont@miottawa.org); 
Steve Kempker (skempker@miottawa.org); Toby VanEss; Val Weiss 
(vweiss@miottawa.org); Beth Thomas (bthomas@miottawa.org); Chris Karish 
(ckarish@occda.org); Dan Hamming (dhamming@georgetown-mi.gov); Gary Dryer 
(chief@crockeryfire.org); Kurt Gernatt (kurtgernaat@sbcglobal.net); Mark Jongekrijg; 
Mike Gavin (mgavin@wmis.net); Mike Keefe; Tom Gerencer; Tom Valdez; Bill Olney 
(bolney@ci.zeeland.mi.us); Chris McIntyre (mcintirc@michigan.gov); Matt Messer; Billy 
O`Donnel (odonnewi@gvsu.edu); Tim Smith; Bill Gruppen Sr. 
(bgruppen@ci.zeeland.mi.us); bsipe@springlaketwp.org; Chris Tinney; Dennis Rosel 
(cfd391@hotmail.com); Dick Mohr; Duane Wolters; Dwight Sheridan; Fire Chief Jim  
Kohsel (jimk@hct.holland.mi.us); Kevin McNutt; Mike Gavin (fire@tallmadge.com); Mike 
Olthof (olthofmichael@att.net); Paul Van Velzen; Phil Hunderman (chief@zctfd.org); 
Scott Gamby; Scott Schoolcraft; Tom Saladino (thomassaladino1964@gmail.com); Alan 
Vanderberg; Don Komejan; Patrick McGinnis; Ryan Cotton (r.cotton@cityofholland.com); 
Steve Patrick; SVisser@miottawa.org; Kevin Walk; Tim Smith

Subject: September 2017 Central Dispatch Measures
Attachments: September 2016 call totals.xls; 911 vs wireless measures 2016.xls; 2016 Smart 911 chat 

session results.xlsx; September 2016 Monthly combined incidents.xls; September 2016 
Monthly Fire incident measures.xls; September 2016 Monthly Law incident measures.xls

The call volume numbers handled through Ottawa County Central Dispatch for September 2016 were: 
  
Total Incidents –         10,914 up 6.3% over September 2015 and down 1% YTD over 2015  
  
Fire Incidents –           1,340 up 2.9% over September 2015 and even YTD with 2015  
  
Law Incidents –           9,574 up 6.8% over September 2015 and down 1% YTD over 2015  
  
911 Calls –                   9,324 up 1% over September 2015 and even YTD with 2015  
                     
911 Hang Up calls -      980 down 2.8% over September 2015 and down 3.1% YTD over 2015  
  
Wireless 911 calls –      89.5% of 911 calls for September 2016 and 90% of Total 911 calls for 2015 
   
911 calls answered in 10 seconds or less -  90.8% for September 2016 and 90.4% YTD for 2016  
(NENA recommended standard is 90% within 10 seconds) 
 
Smart 911 Measures: 
 
Profile Pops -                                       79 up 20.3% over September 2015 and down 15.2% YTD over 2015 
 
Hang up calls resolved by texting -      161 up 85% over September 2015 and up 38.7% YTD over 2015 



2

 
Cost avoidance via texting -                 $3,703 up 46% over September 2015 and up 39.6% YTD over 2015                    
 
Chat success rate -                              22% up 27.2% over September 2015 and up 4.8% YTD over 2015  
 
 
For your information and use. 
  
Thanks 
 
Tim 
 
 
Timothy Smith 
Executive Director 
Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority 
12101 Stanton Street 
West Olive, Michigan 49460 
Office - 616-994-7800 
Fax – 616-994-7801 
2016 Chairman 
Michigan SNC (State 9-1-1 Committee) 
 

 
 



Ottawa County 
Silent Observer

Presented by
Tim Smith

Executive Director
Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority



2010 - 2016 Program
Tip Volumes

73

13
5

19
5

15
4

12
8 13
7

18
5

33

18
4

24
3

28
3

29
0 31

6

26
9

3 13 17

44

24

42 40

12

36 33 32 33 30

10

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes
Northwest

1

5

10

5

16

4

8
6

22
24

22

16 15 15

0
2 2

6
3 3

11
4

2 2 1
4

0
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes
WEMET

16

39 42 42

11
19 17

4

37

49 48
53

68

58

1 2 2
7

1
6 8

3 4
9

5 5 4 2
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



Program to date Total
Tip Volumes

1008

1620

185 186

2999

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
Northwest

49

120

17 14

200

0

50

100

150

200

250

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
WEMET

186

317

26 32

561

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Total Program by 
Day of the Week

311

518
446 458 484 452

330

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
Northwest

20

29

22

36 37
33

23

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
WEMET

63

110

81
70

96
84

57

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

TIPS

TIPS



Total Program By
Time of Day

147
235

710 748
658

500

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800

Midnight
- 4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm -
8pm

8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
Northwest

9 11

46

67

39

28

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Midnight -
4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm - 8pm 8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
WEMET

25 33

120

153
137

92

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

Midnight
- 4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm -
8pm

8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Web Tips by Source
3

13

0 7 11

49 56

10

45

19

75 66

16

60

18

10
6

63

25

51

24

13
4

74

19

34

12

14
7

78

22

36

21

16
4

46

32

22

8

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016 YTD



Silent 
Observer 

Works



  
               
                                                             102 W. SAVIDGE ST.   *   SPRING LAKE, MI 49456 
                    PHONE 616-842-1393   *   FAX 616-847-1393 
                           www.springlakevillage.org 
 
 
To: Chris Burns, Village Manager 
 
From: John Stuparits, DPW Director 
 
Date: October 11, 2016 
 
Subject: Monthly Report 
 
 
I am excited and proud to be part of the Village of Spring Lake team! As you know, 
I became half time for the Village on July 1st and work the remaining time for Spring 
Lake Township. The increase in hours will allow me to start focusing on and plan for, 
some of the larger picture items, mainly infrastructure needs. The DPW crew has been 
focusing on the usual assortment of late summer/early fall items such as: sewer 
maintenance cleaning, tree trimming on sidewalks, streets, and bike trail, water meter 
replacement, shutting down irrigation systems in the parks and on the bike trail, 
performing maintenance on the lift station (replaced a pump at Village Cove), and has 
spent three days doing brush pickup, not to mention many other miscellaneous items and 
other tasks that needed attention. 
 
The addition of a fulltime DPW employee is a welcome relief! Sam Schmitt started on 
September 19th and has been getting acquainted with Village staff, policies, and 
procedures. Sam came to us from Spring Lake Township DPW, and is currently a Village 
of Spring Lake resident. The addition of a full time employee in the DPW department 
will allow us to dedicate another employee to focus on water and sewer issues. The first 
step in identifying what needs to be done is developing a GIS map which will act as a 
data base for all the assets within the Village. Part of this mapping, the sanitary and storm 
sewer part, will be accomplished through the SAW grant which the Village was awarded. 
The water GIS mapping will be accomplished by Village staff with the assistance of an 
engineering firm. There are a couple of other components which will assist the Village in 
addressing utility needs: 1. A Water Reliability Study which will be conducted within 
the next six months by Prein & Newhof. This Study, will identify the deficiencies within 
our water system and provide us with an estimated cost to make the repairs. 2. A Water 
Asset Management Plan will need to be conducted for the Village. This is a requirement 
by the DEQ for all communities and will not only identify all water assets, but also do a 
condition assessment, perform a criticality review, and develop a revenue structure to 
finance the needed improvements. 3. A Wastewater and Storm Water Asset 
Management Plan will be conducted by FTC & H and funded by a SAW grant. This 



Plan is very similar to the Water Asset Management Plan and will also develop a revenue 
structure to fund the deficiencies. Together these Plans and this Study will provide a 
course of action to get our water and sewer systems safe and reliable. 
 
Lastly, I want to recognize our staff. We are very fortunate to have the employees that we 
do. It all starts with good employees and I do not take them for granted!   
 















































1

Christine Burns

From: Joe Vanderstel <jvanderstel@grandhaven.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 9:00 AM
To: Christine Burns; Jim Dupont; 'Joe Hebert'; John Stuparits; Mschindlbeck@ferrysburg.org; 

Kyle Botbyl; DPW; Shawn Matson; 'Tlachac, Dan'; Bessinger, Craig; Bill Cargo; Gordon 
Gallagher; John Nash; Mark VerBerkmoes; Pat Staskiewicz; Patrick McGinnis; Julie Beaton

Subject: 2016 Lead and Copper Report

To All: 
Attached is a link to the Lead and Copper Report that was submitted last week to the DEQ… 
https://1drv.ms/f/s!Ap9NW_ujPUSZgnd2NWikhZPrTUPq 
 
I broke it down into two files, both make up the entire report. 
The 90 percentile results table is considered unofficial until the MDEQ provides their summary and calculations. 
Therefore unofficially all of the communities were below the action level of 15 ppb for “Lead”, with Crockery the only 
community reporting 2 ppb.  This is excellent results… 
Not to be overlooked, “Copper” has a 1300 ppb action level and all of the communities reported well below that level, 
with Crockery at 270 ppb. 
 
Feel free to download a copy for your records… 
 
Thank you 

 
Joseph A. VanderStel 
Water Facilities Manager 
Northwest Ottawa Water Treatment Plant 
City of Grand Haven 
519 Washington Street 
Grand Haven, MI 49417 
Phone: 616-847-3487 
Fax: 616-850-8738 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Managing Our Most Valuable Resource 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,  
delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this  
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
**Please think of the environment before printing this email** 
 



City of Grand Rapids, Michigan
Long Term Overflow Monitoring Report

Overflow Volume Summary
September 2016

Pumping Station Overflows TOTAL
Rainfall MAPS2 MARB3 Monitored OVERFLOW

Date (inches)1 MG4 MG MG MG

9/1/2016
9/2/2016
9/3/2016
9/4/2016
9/5/2016
9/6/2016 0.99
9/7/2016 0.40
9/8/2016 0.08
9/9/2016

9/10/2016 0.36
9/11/2016
9/12/2016
9/13/2016
9/14/2016
9/15/2016
9/16/2016 0.08
9/17/2016 0.17
9/18/2016
9/19/2016
9/20/2016
9/21/2016 0.35
9/22/2016
9/23/2016
9/24/2016
9/25/2016
9/26/2016 0.24
9/27/2016 0.17
9/28/2016 0.17
9/29/2016 0.05
9/30/2016 0.25

TOTAL NONE

(1) Average of rain gauges in service
(2) Market Ave. Pumping Station
(3) Market Ave. Retention Basin
(4) MG = Million Gallons



“For Cleaner Lakes and Rivers” 
 

GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE SEWER AUTHORITY 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

1525 WASHINGTON AVENUE 
GRAND HAVEN, MICHIGAN 49417 

PHONE: (616) 847-3486   FAX: (616) 847-4880 
 
 
 
 
 
October 13, 2016 
 
Bonnie Suchecki 
City of Grand Haven 
Human Resources Manager 
519 Washington Avenue 
Grand Haven, MI  49417 
 
Bonnie, 
 
I would like to officially tender to you my resignation today which will be effective on 10/28/16.  I have 
made this major decision in my life due to my family’s choice of transferring our residence to another 
state. 
 
This has been a hard decision to make as I have really enjoyed working for the City of Grand Haven and 
the Grand Haven-Spring Lake Sewer Authority. 
 
I appreciate the opportunities, variety of projects and challenges in this job and have learned much 
about local government and the inter-relationship and cooperation between different government 
units.   
 
I’d like to extend a huge thanks to you and the rest of the City of Grand Haven and the Sewer Authority 
for all you have done for me over the last six years. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Wally Wittaniemi 
 
Cc: Craig Bessinger, Chairman, Grand Haven-Spring Lake Sewer Authority, City Manager, Ferrysburg 
Cc: Pat McGinnis, Vice Chairman, Grand Haven-Spring Lake Sewer Authority, City Manager, Grand Haven 
Cc: Steven Harvey, Secretary, Member at Large, Grand Haven-Spring Lake Sewer Authority 



08N14W27

1
20

Facility Name: 130

Solids Vol. Dry TKN NH4 NO3 TKN
% % Ton % % % lb/ac % lb/ac % lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac mg/kg lb/ac

0
0
0
0
0

0.077000 4.52 41. 67 14.5 6.126 0.578 0.0028 3.928 0.444 5.02 1.07 151 7.48 0.45 6.33 49.2 6.28 692
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0.176000 3.75 54.60 27.5 6.126 0.578 0.0028 3.928 0.444 5.02 1.07 151 7.48 0.45 6.33 49.2 6.28 692
0.176000 4.46 57.81 32.7 6.126 0.578 0.0028 3.928 0.444 5.02 1.07 151 7.48 0.45 6.33 49.2 6.28 692
0.066000 3.87 47.24 10.7 6.126 0.578 0.0028 3.928 0.444 5.02 1.07 151 7.48 0.45 6.33 49.2 6.28 692

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0.123750 4.15 53.2167 6.126 0.578 0.003 3.928 0.444 5.02 1.07 151 7.48 0.45 6.33 49.2 6.28 692
This Mo 0.495000 85.4 144 335.5 37.9 0.043 0.009 1.290 0.064 0.004 0.054 0.420 0.054 5.9
This Yr
Cumulative DT/ac 4.3 0.043 0.039 1.75 0.464 0.004 0.054 0.950 0.054 9.6

EQP 5850 (3/11)

 Crop to be fertilized:

 Subsequent Crop:

Month/Year: September, 2016 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality MDEQ Site # CROP & SOIL DATA
Permit Number: MI0021245 Resource Management Division # of seasons utilized:
Superintendent: Wally Wittaniemi Biosolids Recycling Tracking Sheet Acres utilized this month:

METALS
Zinc

Grand Haven-Spring Lake Use of this form is voluntary.  Submission of this form is not required Total acres in site:

 Bray P1  (ppm):MG
Phosphorus Potassium Arsenic Cadmium Molybdenum Nickel Selenium

1
2  K  (ppm):

Copper Lead MercuryDAY
BIOSOLIDS APPLIED NUTRIENTS

3
4  Crop Yield Goal:
5
6 Nitrogen Recom. (lb/ac)
7
8
9 CPLR METAL
10 ACCUMULATIONS
11

Metal
Total Maximum

12 lb/ac lb/ac
13 Lead 37

14 Zinc 2495

15 Copper 1335

16 Nickel 374

17 Cadmium 35

18 Arsenic 37

19 Mercury 15

20 Molybdenum NA

21 Selenium 89

22
23 REMARKS
24 Peterson - Crockery Twp.

25
26
27
28
29
30
31

Average

To
ta

l ANALYSIS DATE:
biosolids 7/16



GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Summary of Operating Results for September, 2016

Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw.
FLOW DATA This Month This Month Last Month Last Month Last Year Last Year

Total Flow 87,886,952 102,770,471 85,566,275
Million Gallons Per Day 3.758 4.007 2.852
Grand Haven 50,474,483 53,802,031 41,570,972
Spring Lake Village 7,597,262 8,238,232 6,422,263
Spring Lake Township 16,106,000 23,450,260 16,865,000 25,081,150 15,333,000 22,265,010
Ferrysburg 13,332,000 5,987,740 14,698,000 6,481,850 12,605,000 5,672,990
Grand Haven Township 0 8,790,000 9,270,000
Recycled Plant Wastes 377,208 377,208 365,040
East Grand Haven 18,243,206 11,011,088

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) REQUIREMENTS:

This Month Last Month Last Year LAND APPLICATION

5-DAY CBOD 30-day avg. 1400 lb/d 196 194 147 Gallons 495,000
7-day avg.  2200 lb/d 230 206 227 % solids 4.14

Dry tons 85.4
Trucking cost $15,097.50
Trucking cost/dt $176.79

5-DAY CBOD 30-day avg. 25 mg/l 6 6 6
7-day avg.  40 mg/l 7 6 9

SUSPENDED 30-day avg. 1700 lb/d 275 250 148
SOLIDS 7-day avg.  2500 lb/d 313 300 158

SUSPENDED 30-day avg. 30 mg/l 9 7 6
SOLIDS 7-day avg.  45 mg/l 10 9 7

7/1 - 7/31 1700 lb/da daily max.
AMMONIA 8/1 - 8/31 1300 lb/da daily max. 539
NITROGEN 9/1 - 6/30 report lb/da 143 441

7/1 - 7/31 43 mg/l daily max.
AMMONIA 8/1 - 8/31 32 mg/l daily max 16.7
NITROGEN 9/1 - 6/30 report mg/l daily max. 5.2 20.5

All Year 30-day avg.  200/100 ml 99 91 44
COLIFORM All Year 7-day avg.   400/100 ml 139 185 364

TOTAL All Year 30-day avg.  1.0 mg/l 0.34 1.26 0.25
PHOSPHORUS (as P) All Year 30-day avg 56 lb/da 11 42 6

All Year daily min.  6.0 7.25 7.21 7.51
pH All Year daily max.  9.0 7.58 7.74 7.87

DISSOLVED OXYGEN All Year daily min.  3.0 mg/l 7.8 7.6 6.3

TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly report 30-day avg ng/l 0.9
TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly report 30-day avg lb/da 0.000028
TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg 5 ng/l 1.1 1.2 1.2
TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg 0.00028 lb/da 0.000030 0.000030 0.000030

5-DAY CBOD % All Year 30-day avg. 85% 96 97 97

TSS % rem. All Year 30-day avg.  85% 97 98 98



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Influent Flows
Grand Spring Spring E. GH Ferrys- SL Twp. SL Twp. Grand
Haven Lake Lake Local burg N. Lake Leonard Hvn. Twp.
Pump Pump Village Pump Pump Pump Pump Pump Return
Station Station calculated Station Station Station Station Station Sludge

 gal. gal. gal. gal. gal. gal. gal. gal. gal.
1-Sep-16 1,251,991 1,247,535 670,793 1,800,000
2-Sep-16 1,230,303 1,244,584 639,803 1,800,000
3-Sep-16 1,190,947 1,166,589 482,662 1,800,000
4-Sep-16 1,158,822 1,114,005 448,176 1,800,000
5-Sep-16 1,193,800 1,181,998 502,384 1,800,000
6-Sep-16 1,284,640 1,266,721 689,200 1,800,000
7-Sep-16 1,278,126 1,349,310 695,460 1,800,000
8-Sep-16 1,269,431 1,395,305 682,545 1,800,000
9-Sep-16 1,294,196 1,304,146 656,496 1,800,000

10-Sep-16 1,268,868 1,246,333 513,166 1,800,000
11-Sep-16 1,204,013 1,197,521 496,808 1,800,000
12-Sep-16 1,208,107 1,279,019 653,838 1,800,000
13-Sep-16 1,137,043 1,235,253 642,340 1,800,000
14-Sep-16 1,102,631 1,224,765 658,357 1,800,000
15-Sep-16 1,108,317 1,233,693 641,862 1,800,000
16-Sep-16 1,084,082 1,206,027 630,678 1,800,000
17-Sep-16 1,116,302 1,212,806 543,512 1,800,000
18-Sep-16 1,036,658 1,154,371 508,663 1,800,000
19-Sep-16 1,033,314 1,215,451 665,444 1,800,000
20-Sep-16 1,005,559 1,261,898 676,244 1,800,000
21-Sep-16 1,038,589 1,289,088 663,850 1,800,000
22-Sep-16 980,902 1,297,390 664,323 1,800,000
23-Sep-16 973,663 1,228,673 637,250 1,800,000
24-Sep-16 890,495 1,138,555 511,413 1,800,000
25-Sep-16 902,138 1,176,683 506,112 1,800,000
26-Sep-16 939,216 1,263,911 678,124 1,800,000
27-Sep-16 786,943 1,233,846 647,243 1,800,000
28-Sep-16 780,396 1,246,370 657,467 1,800,000
29-Sep-16 767,345 1,278,535 639,702 1,800,000
30-Sep-16 714,440 1,144,881 916,499 1,800,000

Total 32,231,277 37,035,262 7,597,262 18,620,414 13,332,000 11,529,000 4,577,000 54,000,000
  

Avg. 1,074,376 1,234,509 253,242 620,680 444,400 384,300 152,567 0 1,800,000

Aug-16 42,790,943 39,801,232 8,238,232 20,178,296 14,698,000 11,999,000 4,866,000 8,790,000 55,800,000
Jul-16 39,013,998 38,700,541 8,489,541 19,178,709 14,453,000 11,195,000 4,563,000 9,450,000 55,800,000

Jun-16 32,703,496 36,448,137 6,645,137 18,422,458 13,455,000 11,698,000 4,650,000 6,700,000 54,000,000
May-16 35,785,757 38,025,018 6,506,018 19,839,636 14,559,000 12,058,000 4,902,000 10,010,000 55,800,000
Apr-16 37,724,836 35,062,714 4,723,714 19,516,605 14,333,000 11,596,000 4,410,000 8,450,000 54,000,000
Mar-16 31,559,089 33,867,512 4,531,512 19,302,176 13,973,000 10,799,000 4,564,000 8,660,000 55,690,385
Feb-16 38,786,542 32,438,300 5,536,300 18,468,960 12,881,000 9,682,000 4,339,000 7,970,000 51,748,910
Jan-16 41,824,203 34,648,068 6,073,068 18,891,160 13,558,000 10,431,000 4,586,000 7,690,000 55,503,350
Dec-15 32,104,526 34,093,547 6,027,547 17,875,815 12,932,000 10,519,000 4,615,000 8,890,000 55,545,070
Nov-15 24,982,849 32,322,579 5,245,579 17,349,503 11,962,000 10,611,000 4,504,000 7,270,000 53,971,226
Oct-15 26,707,673 33,872,273 5,722,273 18,470,646 12,650,000 10,925,000 4,575,000 8,520,000 55,453,499
Sep-15 33,772,621 34,360,263 6,422,263 17,433,391 12,605,000 10,941,000 4,392,000 9,270,000 53,878,397

Recycled Plant Waste 377,208
East Grand Haven 18,243,206 Pop. BOD 39,771 Sludge Thickeners:
Grand Haven 32,231,277 Pop. SS 39,059 Waste Act. SS lbs. 113,511
TOTAL GRAND HAVEN 50,474,483 SS Removed in Pri. 204,614
TOTAL FLOW 87,886,952         Total lbs. 318,125
MGD 3.758         Total gal. 6,795,624

Det. hrs./thickener 27.18
G/D/SF/thickener 142.50
P/D/SF/thickener 6.67

SL Village Total calculated from P.S. meters.
Ferrysburg and SLTwp. Flows from mission software.



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT         

Plant Influent  

Outfall 001
UV

Predip. building BOD CBOD TSS VSS TP
inches MGD pH mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs.

1-Sep-16 3.788 7.33 270 8,531 142 4,486 228 7,204 196 6,193 5.87 185
2-Sep-16 3.721 205 6,362 139 4,314 256 7,944 224 6,951 6.37 198
3-Sep-16 3.525 295 8,672 172 5,056 372 10,936 324 9,525 7.09 208
4-Sep-16 3.421 0 108 3,082 0 0 4.93 141
5-Sep-16 3.549 7.50 0 114 3,375 0 0 3.15 93
6-Sep-16 4.040 7.31 280 9,433 225 7,580 276 9,298 248 8,355 6.81 229
7-Sep-16 0.84 4.089 7.33 230 7,843 160 5,456 196 6,684 176 6,002 5.66 193
8-Sep-16 4.284 7.36 164 5,859 137 4,895 184 6,574 160 5,717 4.72 169
9-Sep-16 4.081 144 4,901 158 5,378 168 5,718 156 5,309 5.29 180

10-Sep-16 3.843 166 5,321 128 4,103 192 6,154 192 6,154 4.98 160
11-Sep-16 3.689 172 5,291 136 4,184 252 7,753 232 7,137 21.4 658
12-Sep-16 3.928 7.35 195 6,388 122 3,997 320 10,483 292 9,566 5.14 168
13-Sep-16 3.876 7.33 265 8,566 194 6,271 331 10,700 292 9,439 4.23 137
14-Sep-16 3.780 7.45 365 11,507 228 7,188 372 11,727 332 10,466 7.80 246
15-Sep-16 3.748 7.23 270 8,440 164 5,126 304 9,503 260 8,127 6.28 196
16-Sep-16 3.741 7.38 365 11,387 142 4,430 308 9,609 276 8,611 7.39 231
17-Sep-16 0.69 3.825 290 9,250 151 4,817 320 10,207 284 9,059 8.19 261
18-Sep-16 3.561 305 9,057 144 4,276 324 9,622 292 8,671 5.72 170
19-Sep-16 3.765 7.34 214 6,720 182 5,715 368 11,555 336 10,550 6.31 198
20-Sep-16 3.787 7.25 250 7,896 172 5,432 304 9,601 284 8,970 7.65 242
21-Sep-16 3.806 7.41 310 9,840 230 7,301 324 10,284 280 8,888 7.33 233
22-Sep-16 0.23 3.827 7.47 280 8,937 175 5,586 324 10,341 296 9,447 6.74 215
23-Sep-16 3.697 7.41 192 5,921 135 4,163 348 10,731 304 9,374 8.09 249
24-Sep-16 3.417 189 5,387 130 3,705 408 11,629 364 10,374 5.15 147
25-Sep-16 3.453 7.60 265 7,631 180 5,183 356 10,251 348 10,021 6.61 190
26-Sep-16 0.51 3.853 215 6,909 128 4,113 340 10,926 328 10,540 6.16 198
27-Sep-16 3.629 7.39 182 5,509 104 3,148 284 8,597 0 13.7 415
28-Sep-16 0.11 3.657 7.39 172 5,245 115 3,507 248 7,563 208 6,343 6.13 187
29-Sep-16 0.03 3.673 7.31 197 6,035 144 4,411 296 9,067 260 7,965 8.55 262
30-Sep-16 0.07 3.684 7.34 0 0 232 7,128 192 5,899 6.90 212

Total 2.48 112.737 202,838 140,277 257,789 223,654 6,571

Avg. 3.758 7.37 239 6,761 154 4,676 294 8,593 264 7,455 7.01 219

Max. 4.284

Aug-16 6.27 4.007 7.34 264 8,511 176 5,869 339 11,330 298 9,955 9.45 9,814
Jul-16 6.40 3.683 7.18 253 7,672 205 6,223 371 11,367 310 9,461 10.75 10,098

Jun-16 2.20 3.491 7.27 251 7,307 172 5,015 362 10,528 320 9,301 10.30 8,972
May-16 2.90 3.718 7.38 198 6,114 156 4,833 240 7,425 213 6,588 7.99 7,690
Apr-16 2.67 3.943 7.41 183 5,978 147 4,802 217 7,078 197 6,186 6.26 6,114
Mar-16 4.03 2.733 7.44 191 4,357 151 3,431 278 6,313 247 5,609 6.53 4,575
Feb-16 2.13 3.093 7.58 188 4,851 150 3,859 244 6,311 221 5,728 5.92 4,441
Jan-16 1.76 3.076 7.56 232 5,961 177 4,572 307 7,855 275 7,052 6.52 5,197
Dec-15 3.94 2.712 7.42 222 5,042 161 3,516 332 7,569 296 6,731 6.63 4,661
Nov-15 3.63 2.488 7.31 237 4,917 172 3,572 329 6,856 289 6,016 7.81 4,879
Oct-15 2.13 2.550 7.40 256 5,443 182 3,887 363 7,724 323 8,862 7.79 5,130
Sep-15 2.04 2.852 7.42 230 5,461 182 4,325 339 8,056 301 7,150 6.49 4,535



OPERATION REPORT OF GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Plant Influent

Total Volatile Ind. batch
NH3 Solids Solids Copper Nickel Zinc dump

mg/l lbs.  mg/l mg/l ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. gal.
1-Sep-16 4.3 136 67 2.12 0 249 7.87
2-Sep-16 4.2 130 0 0 224 6.95
3-Sep-16 4.0 118
4-Sep-16 16.1 459
5-Sep-16 14.2 420
6-Sep-16 19.5 657
7-Sep-16 15.4 525
8-Sep-16 11.3 404
9-Sep-16 12.8 436

10-Sep-16 13.0 417
11-Sep-16 14.4 443
12-Sep-16 10.8 354
13-Sep-16 10.3 333
14-Sep-16 9.6 303
15-Sep-16 11.1 347
16-Sep-16 9.0 281
17-Sep-16 8.0 255
18-Sep-16 6.4 190
19-Sep-16 6.9 217
20-Sep-16 5.6 177
21-Sep-16 5.6 178
22-Sep-16 6.3 201 GHPC
23-Sep-16 6.2 191
24-Sep-16 6.3 180
25-Sep-16 6.5 187
26-Sep-16 12.5 402
27-Sep-16 11.4 345
28-Sep-16 10.4 317
29-Sep-16 9.2 282
30-Sep-16 12.8 393

Total 9,278 31.50 0.00 222.36

Avg. 9.8 309 34 0 237

Aug-16 8.2 8,449 65 67.44 6 6.59 384 398.1
Jul-16 17.1 16,256 143 136.37 18 16.72 520 294.8

Jun-16 10.8 9,428 49 43.19 33 28.50 337 294.2
May-16 16.8 15,724 61 58.32 0 0.00 256 245.9
Apr-16 17.1 16,691 47 46.60 0 0.00 279 275.7
Mar-16 15.0 10,574 48 33.81 0 0.00 371 262.4
Feb-16 13.4 9,983 28 21.27 0 0.00 381 285.3
Jan-16 14.3 11,124 98 77.84 11 9.03 288 229.4
Dec-15 11.7 7,841 38 26.78 0 0.00 300 210.4
Nov-15 15.4 9,611 61 37.89 37 23.27 323 200.9
Oct-15 13.6 8,951
Sep-15 14.2 10,063 58 41.11 12 8.82 242 173.0



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Sludge Data

Raw Sludge Thickener Supernatant  

% Tot. % thick.
Tot. Sol. Vol. scum TSS VSS TP NH3 BOD sprayer

Gal. Sol. Lb. Sol. pH gal. Gal. pH mg/l lbs. mg/l mg/l mg/l mg/l lbs. gal
1-Sep-16 11,377 4.44 4,213 83.91 5.26 236,031 11.90 740 1,457 540 13.8 30.9 880 1,732 30,000
2-Sep-16 12,703 4.15 4,397 1,854 254,871 10.18 480 1,020 320 15.1 31.9 870 1,849 30,000
3-Sep-16 14,049 3.86 4,523 76.57 4.91 258,311 11.94 650 1,400 480 9.9 19.9 560 1,206 30,000
4-Sep-16 14,079 4.77 5,601 79.60 5.15 255,415 11.86 440 937 320 8.3 18.2 520 1,108 30,000
5-Sep-16 13,955 3.87 4,504 81.33 5.42 3,297 244,684 11.88 380 775 270 10.4 30.7 640 1,306 30,000
6-Sep-16 12,405 3.35 3,466 80.56 5.26 251,590 8.86 310 650 240 14.8 21.1 640 1,343 30,000
7-Sep-16 13,115 2.49 2,724 81.31 5.16 2,245 203,197 11.50 680 1,152 460 670 1,135 30,000
8-Sep-16 8,252 3.43 2,361 80.59 5.01 167,322 615 858 14.2 22.6 670 935 30,000
9-Sep-16 13,328 4.85 5,391 78.99 4.98 2,000 209,087 11.10 550 959 400 14.7 17.8 700 1,221 30,000

10-Sep-16 13,928 4.53 5,262 82.76 4.88 235,520 670 1,316 510 14.4 13.9 730 1,434 30,000
11-Sep-16 13,974 3.13 3,648 75.61 5.47 239,027 540 1,076 410 18.7 10.0 400 797 30,000
12-Sep-16 13,876 4.12 4,768 77.27 5.27 3,351 203,135 11.52 530 898 380 15.6 16.5 590 1,000 30,000
13-Sep-16 14,004 3.13 3,656 79.49 5.15 218,899 11.30 500 913 370 17.1 14.0 670 1,223 30,000
14-Sep-16 14,022 1.60 1,871 81.67 5.90 2,011 240,996 11.23 660 1,327 430 0 30,000
15-Sep-16 7,542 3.35 2,107 83.21 5.57 152,448 0 0 30,000
16-Sep-16 9,567 4.60 3,670 83.33 5.46 1,978 246,146 0 14.5 7.4 570 1,170 30,000
17-Sep-16 9,231 3.81 2,933 82.55 5.06 248,774 11.79 560 1,162 400 16.3 8.4 580 1,203 30,000
18-Sep-16 9,174 4.67 3,573 82.44 5.24 251,275 540 1,132 380 16.6 8.0 670 1,404 30,000
19-Sep-16 8,432 4.55 3,200 81.28 4.65 2,604 237,444 490 970 370 26.7 8.3 500 990 30,000
20-Sep-16 9,142 5.11 3,896 85.88 4.92 233,953 11.95 470 917 350 13.1 8.6 420 819 30,000
21-Sep-16 8,341 3.01 2,094 86.49 4.93 1,759 236,257 11.98 400 788 280 15.7 10.1 680 1,340 30,000
22-Sep-16 9,157 3.72 2,841 82.84 5.16 232,320 11.88 370 717 260 13.1 11.2 620 1,201 30,000
23-Sep-16 9,186 3.76 2,880 86.61 5.22 1,300 237,298 11.90 440 871 350 12.9 14.0 402 796 30,000
24-Sep-16 9,159 5.49 4,193 81.65 4.89 249,532 12.05 310 645 200 11.5 15.2 402 837 30,000
25-Sep-16 9,102 3.92 2,976 248,731 12.03 330 685 210 12.4 13.9 540 1,120 30,000
26-Sep-16 8,815 4.24 3,117 83.90 4.74 2,043 230,221 10.93 340 653 280 12.3 11.8 415 797 30,000
27-Sep-16 9,285 5.21 4,034 84.81 4.89 229,845 11.96 540 1,035 450 0 30,000
28-Sep-16 7,757 5.40 3,493 84.66 4.92 2,174 192,171 0 12.7 9.8 450 721 30,000
29-Sep-16 8,866 6.93 5,124 83.04 5.23 206,966 12.00 470 811 370 12.9 9.3 510 880 30,000
30-Sep-16 7,471 4.30 2,679 82.08 5.15 1,669 144,157 11.40 370 445 260 14.7 8.9 0 30,000

Total 323,293 109,195 28,285 6,795,624 28,054 33,325 900,000

Avg. 10,776 4.13 3,640 81.94 5.14 226,521 11.51 495 852 357 14.3 15.1 588 986

Aug-16 289,608 5.64 136,278 78.95 4.96 36,997 7,171,536 11.40 500 29,905 374 13.1 19.3 582 34,810 930,000
Jul-16 199,058 6.80 101,545 76.16 4.91 34,111 6,623,738 11.19 569 31,433 410 15.2 29.6 674 37,233 930,000

Jun-16 203,985 5.27 86,342 83.15 4.79 33,708 6,292,401 11.67 444 23,301 332 15.5 20.7 555 29,126 900,000
May-16 217,699 5.33 96,252 82.74 5.15 35,956 5,765,973 11.87 619 23,971 426 21.4 17.7 583 22,922 930,000
Apr-16 202,836 5.70 93,899 82.08 5.29 37,914 5,346,448 11.25 510 20,355 358 16.0 26.9 538 19,732 900,000
Mar-16 236,557 5.30 97,527 84.16 5.48 35,218 5,417,281 11.90 483 21,840 344 15.2 16.4 414 18,683 930,000
Feb-16 259,226 4.60 98,877 84.62 5.62 41,072 4,626,120 12.09 518 19,943 364 16.7 16.5 498 19,223 870,000
Jan-16 349,226 3.91 111,682 84.30 5.83 41,170 5,129,108 12.03 515 22,065 364 16.1 14.8 500 21,372 930,000
Dec-15 290,371 3.78 91,733 83.61 5.47 35,800 5,427,156 11.87 449 20,043 322 16.2 16.9 455 20,475 930,000
Nov-15 275,534 4.91 112,005 82.20 5.18 37,038 6,561,510 11.88 364 19,203 267 13.7 9.4 372 19,684 900,000
Oct-15 248,277 5.88 121,417 84.46 5.14 33,658 6,394,287 11.79 459 20,840 340 21.1 15.6 508 23,076 930,000
Sep-15 282,762 5.39 125,723 83.43 5.01 35,058 6,422,010 11.81 459 24,577 349 16.3 21.6 545 29,187 900,000

Supernatant to: Aeration Tank
Process Pattern: Primary and Waste
Activated Sludge to Thickener



Storage Decant Biosolids to Storage Biosolids to Land Application

% %
TSS VSS TP BOD Tot. Tot. trucking

Gal. mg/l lbs. mg/l mg/l mg/l lbs. Gal. Sol. dry tons Gal. Sol. dry tons cost cost/dt
1-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 4.50 3.8 0.0
2-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
3-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
4-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
5-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 4.39 3.7 0.0
6-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 77,000 4.52 14.5
7-Sep-16 0 0 60,000 4.41 11.0 0.0
8-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 0.0 0.0
9-Sep-16 0 0 40,000 4.31 7.2 0.0

10-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
11-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
12-Sep-16 0 0 40,000 3.95 6.6 0.0
13-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 4.10 3.4 0.0
14-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 176,000 3.75 27.5
15-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 176,000 4.46 32.7
16-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 66,000 3.87 10.7 $15,097.50
17-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
18-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
19-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 4.04 3.4 0.0
20-Sep-16 0 0 26,000 4.71 5.1 0.0
21-Sep-16 0 0 21,000 4.67 4.1 0.0
22-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 3.21 2.7 0.0
23-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 4.99 4.2 0.0
24-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
25-Sep-16 0 0 0.0 0.0
26-Sep-16 0 0 23,000 4.45 4.3 0.0
27-Sep-16 0 0 21,000 4.95 4.3 0.0
28-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 5.04 4.2 0.0
29-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 5.26 4.4 0.0
30-Sep-16 0 0 20,000 5.25 4.4 0.0

Total 0 0 0 431,000 76.8 495,000 85.4 $15,097.50

Avg. 4.27 4.14 176.79$  

Aug-16 0 0 0 425,000 4.66 82.6 470,350 3.52 69.0 $14,345.68 $207.91
Jul-16 0 0 0 476,000 4.40 87.4 543,600 3.56 80.8 $16,579.81 $205.20

Jun-16 0 0 0 360,000 5.49 82.4 784,350 3.55 116.1 $30,514.44 $262.83
May-16 0 0 0 454,795 4.09 77.5 1,345,155 3.80 212.9 $34,436.50 $161.75
Apr-16 60,000 1,385 704 1,005 47.0 3,167 3,917 366,961 3.72 57.0 1,092,970 3.82 173.9 $32,600.32 $187.47
Mar-16 0 0 0 386,051 5.19 83.6 0 0.0
Feb-16 0 0 0 363,000 5.99 90.6 1,034,088 4.19 180.7 $30,815.82 $170.54
Jan-16 30,000 4,205 751 2,255 83.2 1,000 83 301,000 5.89 73.9 140,592 4.01 8.3 $4,091.22 $174.09
Dec-15 175,000 1,010 1,467 608 35.6 1,425 2,413 427,000 5.47 97.4 0 0.0
Nov-15 0 0 0 509,000 5.19 110.1 0 0.0
Oct-15 0 0 0 330,225 5.36 73.8 1,185,296 3.78 187.0 $35,165.22 $188.05
Sep-15 0 0 0 598,500 4.83 120.6 0 0.0

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Sludge Data



Lime
day tank

gal.
8,309
5,550
9,021
6,229
9,701
5,540
6,909
4,831
5,840
5,520
6,230
6,940
6,230
5,540
4,600
5,800
4,850
7,610
9,000
9,000
8,300
7,589
8,321
7,620
7,630
7,630
8,330
7,650
8,960
5,580

210,860

244,400
265,531
238,947
253,280
218,640
221,210
220,000
235,270
220,960
224,800
196,190
207,240

         

 



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

BOD TSS VSS TP COD
 mg/l lbs. % rem.   mg/l lbs. % rem.   mg/l   lbs.  mg/l lbs. % rem. mg/l

1-Sep-16 173 5,466 36 52 1,643 77 42 1,327 4.60 145 22
2-Sep-16 112 3,476 45 42 1,303 84 38 1,179 2.94 91 54
3-Sep-16 115 3,381 61 30 882 92 28 823 2.09 61 71
4-Sep-16 210 5,992 112 3,196 98 2,796 4.56 130 8
5-Sep-16 185 5,476 58 1,717 52 1,539 4.03 119 (28)
6-Sep-16 146 4,919 48 60 2,021 78 56 1,887 4.63 156 32
7-Sep-16 142 4,842 38 54 1,841 72 5.76 196 (2)
8-Sep-16 141 5,038 14 48 1,715 74 42 1,501 4.89 175 (4)
9-Sep-16 121 4,118 16 52 1,770 69 46 1,566 3.24 110 39

10-Sep-16 220 7,051 (33) 42 1,346 78 38 1,218 2.20 71 56
11-Sep-16 138 4,245 20 42 1,292 83 40 1,231 16.8 517 21
12-Sep-16 165 5,405 15 52 1,703 84 48 1,572 5.08 166 1
13-Sep-16 190 6,142 28 38 1,228 89 36 1,164 4.86 157 (15)
14-Sep-16 250 7,881 32 54 1,702 85 50 1,576 5.61 177 28
15-Sep-16 155 4,845 43 52 1,625 83 42 1,313 5.50 172 12
16-Sep-16 145 4,524 60 82 2,558 73 72 2,246 5.35 167 28
17-Sep-16 140 4,466 52 74 2,360 77 66 2,105 5.85 187 29
18-Sep-16 168 4,989 45 45 1,336 86 45 1,336 4.44 132 22
19-Sep-16 161 5,055 25 50 1,570 86 44 1,382 4.68 147 26
20-Sep-16 150 4,738 40 44 1,390 86 40 1,263 5.71 180 25
21-Sep-16 240 7,618 23 34 1,079 90 34 1,079 5.23 166 29
22-Sep-16 200 6,383 29 56 1,787 83 50 1,596 5.91 189 12
23-Sep-16 145 4,471 24 74 2,282 79 60 1,850 6.08 187 25
24-Sep-16 142 4,047 25 72 2,052 82 64 1,824 4.55 130 12
25-Sep-16 200 5,759 25 62 1,785 83 4.74 136 28
26-Sep-16 138 4,434 36 62 1,992 82 4.48 144 27
27-Sep-16 124 3,753 32 62 1,877 78 4.93 149 64
28-Sep-16 150 4,574 13 72 2,196 71 58 1,769 5.38 164 12
29-Sep-16 168 5,146 15 64 1,961 78 54 1,654 7.30 224 15
30-Sep-16 64 1,966 72 50 1,536 5.36 165 22

Total 148,234 53,175 40,332 4,910

Avg. 163 5,112 32 57 1,773 81 50 1,551 5.23 164 25

Aug-16 158 5,264 40 60 1,998 82 51 1,706 6.44 6,434 32
Jul-16 182 5,552 28 73 2,242 80 62 1,913 7.52 7,078 30

Jun-16 188 5,469 25 71 2,072 80 62 1,796 8.57 7,435 17 373
May-16 157 4,871 21 71 2,200 70 60 1,850 3.79 6,529 15 352
Apr-16 148 4,861 19 69 2,253 68 60 1,964 5.30 5,231 15 351
Mar-16 161 3,658 16 78 1,775 72 66 1,509 5.70 4,018 13 415
Feb-16 152 3,900 19 69 1,780 72 61 1,582 5.30 3,962 10 344
Jan-16 155 3,964 33 71 1,829 77 62 1,598 5.70 4,356 13 356
Dec-15 158 3,568 29 73 1,663 78 64 1,451 5.90 4,112 11 372
Nov-15 166 3,435 30 69 1,431 79 61 1,261 6.30 3,919 19 384
Oct-15 168 3,572 34 69 1,469 81 62 1,321 5.90 3,907 24 413
Sep-15 159 3,784 31 67 1,585 80 59 1,407 5.70 3,938 14 360

Primary Effluent



pH NH3 detention Copper Nickel Zinc
SU mg/l lbs. hrs g/d/sf p/d/sf ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs.

1-Sep-16 7.16 18.3 578 4.08 446.84 0.85 0 0 96 3.03
2-Sep-16 19.6 608 4.15 438.90 0.94 0 0 61 1.89
3-Sep-16 21.7 638 4.39 415.77 1.29
4-Sep-16 22.7 648 4.52 403.54 0.00
5-Sep-16 7.32 23.4 693 4.36 418.66 0.00
6-Sep-16 7.17 18.9 637 3.83 476.48 1.10
7-Sep-16 7.16 17.8 607 3.78 482.30 0.79
8-Sep-16 7.17 16.0 572 3.61 505.31 0.78
9-Sep-16 17.3 589 3.79 481.35 0.67

10-Sep-16 18.6 596 4.02 453.30 0.73
11-Sep-16 19.8 609 4.19 435.10 0.91
12-Sep-16 7.19 18.0 590 3.94 463.32 1.24
13-Sep-16 7.12 17.6 569 3.99 457.18 1.26
14-Sep-16 7.35 17.6 555 4.09 445.86 1.38
15-Sep-16 7.12 20.2 631 4.12 442.09 1.12
16-Sep-16 7.17 17.8 555 4.13 441.23 1.13
17-Sep-16 17.7 565 4.04 451.13 1.20
18-Sep-16 18.4 546 4.34 420.00 1.13
19-Sep-16 7.26 18.9 593 4.11 444.09 1.36
20-Sep-16 7.14 18.3 578 4.08 446.69 1.13
21-Sep-16 7.12 18.1 575 4.06 448.93 1.21
22-Sep-16 7.27 19.6 626 4.04 451.40 1.22
23-Sep-16 7.22 19.2 592 4.18 436.12 1.27
24-Sep-16 20.4 581 4.52 403.09 1.37
25-Sep-16 7.51 20.5 590 4.48 407.26 1.21
26-Sep-16 18.3 588 4.01 454.47 1.29
27-Sep-16 7.68 18.7 566 4.26 428.10 1.01
28-Sep-16 7.20 18.0 549 4.23 431.30 0.89
29-Sep-16 7.17 16.8 515 4.21 433.24 1.07
30-Sep-16 7.16 20.0 614 4.20 434.54 0.84

Total 17,753 0.00 0.00 73.81

Avg. 7.23 18.9 592 4.12 443.25 1.01 0 0 79

Aug-16 7.16 18.9 19,508 3.86 472.64 1.34 0 0.00 0 0.00 131 135.38
Jul-16 7.14 22.2 20,885 4.24 434.38 1.34 23 21.90 0 0.00 253 241.26

Jun-16 7.07 21.5 18,713 4.43 411.77 1.24 46 39.94 0 0.00 182 158.65
May-16 7.09 17.9 17,147 4.17 438.58 0.88 3 2.63 0 0.00 151 144.89
Apr-16 6.97 18.1 17,699 3.94 465.10 0.83 0 0.00 0 0.00 173 170.26
Mar-16 7.19 19.0 13,401 5.68 322.39 0.74 13 9.36 0 0.00 261 184.67
Feb-16 7.21 17.4 12,955 5.02 364.81 0.74 6 4.36 0 0.00 245 183.12
Jan-16 7.14 21.1 16,246 5.04 362.85 0.93 26 20.45 5 4.00 150 119.10
Dec-15 7.13 21.8 14,702 5.73 319.89 0.89 0 0.00 0 0.00 162 113.65
Nov-15 7.17 24.2 15,050 6.23 293.52 0.81 0 0.00 37 23.14 161 100.46
Oct-15 7.25 24.9 16,412 6.08 300.78 0.91
Sep-15 7.24 22.6 16,098 5.43 336.42 0.95 0 0.00 12 8.56 116 82.58

Clarifier

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Primary Effluent



Final Effluent
TSS TSS TSS TSS CBOD CBOD CBOD CBOD NH3-N NH3-N TP TP cl2 Hg Hg Hg Hg Hg Hg 7 da avg CBOD

flow 7da av 7da av 7da av 7da av uncorr dup blk lab F. COLI F. COLI %
mgd mg/l lbs.   mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. ug/l ng lb ng ng ng blk CFU/100ml CFU/100ml rem



TSS
% pH pH DO

rem SU SU mg/l



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Final Effluent

BOD BOD BOD BOD BOD CBOD CBOD CBOD CBOD CBOD NH3-N NH3-N NH3-N 7 da avg
7da av 7da av 7da av 7da av 7da av pH F. COLI F. COLI

mg/l mg/l lbs. lbs. % rem. mg/l mg/l lbs. lbs. % rem. mg/l lbs. lbs. SU CFU/100ml CFU/100ml
1-Sep-16 24 758 91 5 158 96 5.2 164 7.40 78
2-Sep-16 22 683 89 6 186 96 4.7 146 7.56 219
3-Sep-16 22 647 93 6 176 97 5.0 147 7.44 24
4-Sep-16 24 685 6 171 94 5.0 143 7.42 5
5-Sep-16 27 799 8 237 93 5.1 151 7.44 148
6-Sep-16 25 842 91 8 270 96 4.0 135 7.48 340
7-Sep-16 23 24 784 743 90 7 7 239 205 96 3.4 116 143 7.35 220 81
8-Sep-16 24 24 857 757 85 7 7 250 218 95 2.2 79 131 7.32 214 93
9-Sep-16 20 24 681 756 86 5 7 170 216 97 2.3 78 121 7.29 190 92

10-Sep-16 22 24 705 765 87 8 7 256 228 94 1.9 61 109 7.29 39 98
11-Sep-16 20 23 615 755 88 6 7 185 230 96 2.3 71 99 7.30 30 127
12-Sep-16 20 22 655 734 90 6 7 197 224 95 3.5 115 94 7.25 30 101
13-Sep-16 24 22 776 725 91 7 7 226 218 96 2.9 94 88 7.28 100 85
14-Sep-16 38 24 1,198 784 90 8 7 252 219 96 2.7 85 83 7.37 108 77
15-Sep-16 24 24 750 769 91 6 7 188 211 96 2.3 72 82 7.36 84 67
16-Sep-16 22 24 686 769 94 6 7 187 213 96 1.6 50 78 7.30 156 65
17-Sep-16 16 23 510 741 94 8 7 255 213 95 0.8 26 73 7.38 71 71
18-Sep-16 20 23 594 738 93 5 7 148 208 97 0.8 24 67 7.47 86 82
19-Sep-16 18 23 565 726 92 5 6 157 202 97 1.4 44 56 7.30 152 104
20-Sep-16 21 23 663 709 92 6 6 190 197 97 2.0 63 52 7.42 148 110
21-Sep-16 34 22 1,079 692 89 8 6 254 197 97 3.1 98 54 7.41 245 124
22-Sep-16 26 22 830 704 91 6 6 192 198 97 4.3 137 63 7.47 116 129
23-Sep-16 22 22 678 703 89 5 6 154 193 96 4.2 130 75 7.40 148 128
24-Sep-16 25 24 713 732 87 5 6 143 177 96 4.4 125 89 7.52 64 127
25-Sep-16 29 25 835 766 89 6 6 173 180 97 4.7 135 105 7.58 44 115
26-Sep-16 26 26 835 805 88 5 6 161 181 96 4.1 132 117 7.47 140 114
27-Sep-16 25 27 757 818 86 5 6 151 175 95 3.9 118 125 7.45 210 120
28-Sep-16 24 25 732 769 86 6 5 183 165 95 3.1 95 125 7.58 380 127
29-Sep-16 24 25 735 755 88 6 5 184 164 96 2.1 65 114 7.43 218 139
30-Sep-16 22 658 5 142 1.1 34 101 7.40 42 116

Total 21,647 5,693 2,933

Avg. 24 746 90 6 196 96 3.1 98 7.40 99

Max. 38 27 1,198 818 8 7 270 230 5.2 164 143 7.58 139

Min. 16 510 5 143 93 24 7.25

Aug-16 24 30 796 995 91 6 6 194 206 97 6.4 6,510 423 7.44 91 185
Jul-16 28 34 853 1,060 89 8 15 250 478 96 13.0 12,178 487 7.35 65 130

Jun-16 28 32 616 922 89 6 7 177 214 97 17.4 15,168 537 7.47 39 64
May-16 18 26 551 767 91 6 7 188 211 96 16.9 16,259 597 7.47 70 217
Apr-16 14 16 470 549 92 8 11 272 383 95 17.3 16,925 634 7.41 75 117
Mar-16 24 49 557 1,135 87 8 11 183 257 95 16.7 11,791 412 7.48 42 70
Feb-16 36 38 921 1,058 81 10 11 247 292 93 12.5 9,290 350 7.53 67 109
Jan-16 40 45 1,018 1,138 83 9 10 221 253 95 13.0 10,383 380 7.51 79 120
Dec-15 40 46 905 1,017 82 9 11 192 243 94 15.3 10,677 472 7.55 55 143
Nov-15 28 39 595 855 88 7 9 155 195 96 7.1 4,530 318 7.46 30 163
Oct-15 31 38 658 782 88 7 9 144 195 96 9.8 6,455 321 7.52 23 102
Sep-15 22 27 513 622 90 6 9 147 227 97 16.2 11,600 441 7.70 44 364



TSS TSS TSS TSS TSS VSS VSS TP TP TP Clarifier
7da av 7da av % % detention DO Temp.

  mg/l mg/l lbs. lbs. rem mg/l lbs. mg/l lbs. rem hrs g/d/sf p/d/sf mg/l oC
1-Sep-16 8 253 96 7 221 0.24 8 96 3.88 446.84 6.38 8.1 21.7
2-Sep-16 8 248 97 8 248 0.25 8 96 3.95 438.90 6.63 8.2 21.4
3-Sep-16 8 235 98 8 235 0.23 7 97 4.17 415.77 5.87 8.1 21.8
4-Sep-16 8 228 8 228 0.20 6 96 4.29 403.54 4.52 8.2 22.4
5-Sep-16 9 266 8 237 0.25 7 92 4.14 418.66 4.95 8.1 22.0
6-Sep-16 12 404 96 11 371 0.22 7 97 3.64 476.48 5.74 7.8 22.5
7-Sep-16 10 9 341 282 95 8 273 0.24 8 96 3.59 482.30 5.45 7.8 22.4
8-Sep-16 8 9 286 287 96 8 286 0.24 9 95 3.43 505.31 6.46 7.8 22.3
9-Sep-16 8 9 272 290 95 8 272 0.24 8 95 3.60 481.35 6.25 8.0 21.9

10-Sep-16 8 9 256 293 96 8 256 0.22 7 96 3.82 453.30 5.88 7.9 22.3
11-Sep-16 12 10 369 313 95 8 246 1.03 32 95 3.98 435.10 4.86 8.2 22.0
12-Sep-16 8 9 262 313 98 8 262 1.64 54 68 3.74 463.32 5.30 7.9 22.1
13-Sep-16 8 9 259 292 98 8 259 0.27 9 94 3.79 457.18 6.25 7.9 22.2
14-Sep-16 8 9 252 279 98 7 221 0.28 9 96 3.89 445.86 6.48 8.1 21.7
15-Sep-16 8 9 250 274 97 7 219 0.28 9 96 3.92 442.09 6.11 8.1 21.8
16-Sep-16 12 9 374 289 96 11 343 0.32 10 96 3.93 441.23 6.21 8.0 21.3
17-Sep-16 10 9 319 298 97 10 319 0.29 9 96 3.84 451.13 5.98 7.9 21.1
18-Sep-16 10 9 297 288 97 9 267 0.26 8 95 4.13 420.00 5.80 8.2 22.2
19-Sep-16 8 9 251 286 98 8 251 0.26 8 96 3.90 444.09 5.80 8.2 21.3
20-Sep-16 8 9 253 285 97 8 253 0.26 8 97 3.88 446.69 6.16 7.8 22.9
21-Sep-16 8 9 254 285 98 8 254 0.29 9 96 3.86 448.93 5.18 8.0 21.7
22-Sep-16 8 9 255 286 98 8 255 0.26 8 96 3.84 451.40 4.87 7.9 22.4
23-Sep-16 8 9 247 268 98 7 216 0.26 8 97 3.97 436.12 4.98 7.9 21.9
24-Sep-16 8 8 228 255 98 8 228 0.25 7 95 4.30 403.09 4.62 7.9 21.9
25-Sep-16 8 8 230 245 98 6 173 0.26 7 96 4.26 407.26 4.96 8.1 21.7
26-Sep-16 8 8 257 246 98 0.26 8 96 3.81 454.47 4.78 8.0 21.7
27-Sep-16 5 8 151 232 98 0.30 9 98 4.05 428.10 5.34 8.1 20.6
28-Sep-16 11 8 335 243 96 9 274 0.33 10 95 4.02 431.30 4.51 8.1 20.9
29-Sep-16 10 8 306 251 97 8 245 0.38 12 96 4.00 433.24 6.35 8.1 20.7
30-Sep-16 10 9 307 259 96 8 246 0.34 10 95 3.99 434.54 5.93 8.1 20.8

Total 8,245 7,158 319

Avg. 9 275 97 8 256 0.34 11 95 3.92 443.25 5.62 21.8

Max. 12 10 404 313 1.64 54

Min. 5 151 95 0.20 7.8

Aug-16 7 9 250 300 98 7 230 1.26 1291 87 3.67 472.64 6.60 8 23
Jul-16 21 63 691 2,123 94 17 561 1.41 1377 87 4.03 434.38 6.88 7 21

Jun-16 10 13 295 376 97 9 276 0.46 393 96 4.21 411.77 7.02 8 19
May-16 9 10 268 299 96 8 251 0.32 306 96 3.96 438.58 8.21 8 16
Apr-16 11 12 346 417 95 10 327 0.39 394 94 3.75 465.10 7.89 9 13
Mar-16 11 17 252 397 96 10 231 0.38 270 94 5.40 322.39 6.84 8 12
Feb-16 14 16 371 418 94 13 331 0.44 335 93 4.77 364.81 7.69 9 11
Jan-16 13 13 323 344 96 11 292 0.41 323 94 4.79 362.85 7.56 9 12
Dec-15 13 17 302 377 96 12 279 0.52 365 92 5.45 319.89 5.79 8 14
Nov-15 11 13 220 288 97 10 200 0.70 435 91 5.92 293.52 4.24 8 16
Oct-15 9 10 197 209 98 8 178 0.38 248 95 5.78 300.78 5.04 7 19
Sep-15 6 7 148 158 98 6 137 0.25 174 96 5.17 336.42 5.07 6 21

Final Effluent

Outfall

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT



Mercury Mercury
12-month (uncorrected Mercury Mercury (laboratory

Total Volatile rolling avg. sample (field (field method
Solids Solids Mercury result) duplicate) blank) blank)
mg/l mg/l ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. ug/l lbs. ng/l lbs./da ng/l lbs./da ng/l ng/l ng/l ng/l

1-Sep-16 0 0 36 1.14
2-Sep-16 0 0 39 1.21
3-Sep-16
4-Sep-16
5-Sep-16
6-Sep-16
7-Sep-16
8-Sep-16
9-Sep-16

10-Sep-16
11-Sep-16
12-Sep-16
13-Sep-16
14-Sep-16
15-Sep-16
16-Sep-16
17-Sep-16
18-Sep-16
19-Sep-16
20-Sep-16
21-Sep-16
22-Sep-16
23-Sep-16
24-Sep-16
25-Sep-16
26-Sep-16
27-Sep-16
28-Sep-16
29-Sep-16
30-Sep-16

Total 0.00 0.00 35.26
1.1 0.000030

Avg. 0 0 38

Max. 0 0 39

Min.

Aug-16 0 0.00 0 0.00 37 38.10 1.2 0.000030 0.9 0.000028 0.9 0.8 <0.2 <0.2
Jul-16 7 7.04 0 0.00 96 91.56 1.1 0.000030 1.1 0.000034

Jun-16 36 19.06 0 0.00 65 57.01 1.1 0.000029 1.1 0.000034
May-16 0 0.00 0 0.00 54 51.70 1.1 0.000028 1.1 0.000034 1.1 1.1 <0.2 <0.2
Apr-16 0 0.00 0 0.00 55 54.26 1.1 0.000027 1.2 0.000031
Mar-16 0 0.00 0 0.00 74 52.08 1.0 0.000026 1.2 0.000031
Feb-16 0 0.00 0 0.00 81 60.44 1.1 0.000027 1.2 0.000031 1.2 1.3 <0.2 <0.2
Jan-16 2 1.82 0 0.00 56 44.42 1.1 0.000028 1.1 0.000026
Dec-15 0 0.00 0 0.00 42 29.28 1.2 0.000029 1.1 0.000026
Nov-15 0 0.00 0 0.00 50 31.07 1.3 0.000030 1.1 0.000026 1.1 1.1 <0.2 <0.2
Oct-15 1.3 0.000030 1.2 0.000030
Sep-15 0 0.00 0 0.00 28 20.18 1.2 0.000030 1.2 0.000030

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Final Effluent

MercuryCopper Nickel Zinc



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Activated Sludge  

Biological Aeration lbs. vol.
Phosphorus Aeration Detent. Organic waste / lb.

Volume Volume Time MCRT MCRT Loading MLSS MLVSS SETTL. SDI SVI DO P.E. bod -
Gal. Gal. HRS. w/final vol wo/final vol F/M mg/l mg/l % % mg/l lb. F.E. bod

1-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.3 2.2 0.59 1,160 980 11 1.05 95 4.4 0.8
2-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.7 2.5 0.39 1,220 940 11 1.11 90 4.7 1.4
3-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.1 4.1 2.8 0.37 1,120 960 11 1.02 98 5.5 1.1
4-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.2 3.3 2.3 0.84 880 760 11 0.80 125 5.7 0.6
5-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.1 3.5 2.4 0.68 940 860 11 0.85 117 5.4 0.6
6-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.7 3.4 2.4 0.64 1,000 820 10 1.00 100 4.2 0.8
7-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.6 3.0 2.1 0.64 940 800 11 0.85 117 4.0 0.9
8-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.5 4.4 3.0 0.58 1,080 920 11 0.98 102 4.0 0.7
9-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.6 3.6 2.4 0.47 1,080 920 12 0.90 111 3.5 1.0

10-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 4.7 3.2 0.83 1,060 900 11 0.96 104 4.2 0.4
11-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 3.5 2.4 0.59 900 760 11 0.82 122 5.4 0.8
12-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.7 3.3 2.2 0.73 940 780 11 0.85 117 3.6 0.7
13-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 3.9 2.7 0.74 1,120 880 12 0.93 107 3.4 0.6
14-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 4.1 2.8 1.04 1,180 800 12 0.98 102 3.3 0.5
15-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 5.9 4.1 0.54 1,120 960 12 0.93 107 3.1 0.5
16-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.3 2.3 0.49 1,140 980 13 0.88 114 3.1 1.0
17-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 3.1 2.1 0.47 1,080 1,000 13 0.83 120 4.5 1.0
18-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.1 3.6 2.4 0.59 1,100 900 13 0.85 118 6.3 0.8
19-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.5 2.4 0.61 1,060 880 13 0.82 123 5.6 0.8
20-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.9 2.6 0.50 1,120 1,000 12 0.93 107 3.0 0.8
21-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 3.6 2.4 1.06 940 760 14 0.67 149 4.1 0.5
22-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 3.0 2.0 0.91 880 740 13 0.68 148 2.9 0.6
23-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.4 2.3 0.64 920 740 14 0.66 152 3.6 0.8
24-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.2 3.2 2.1 0.54 900 800 14 0.64 156 3.6 1.0
25-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.2 4.1 2.7 0.74 960 820 14 0.69 146 3.7 0.6
26-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.8 2.7 1.8 0.62 860 760 15 0.57 174 3.7 1.0
27-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 4.3 2.8 0.44 1,000 900 14 0.71 140 3.3 1.0
28-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 3.4 2.4 0.61 840 800 14 0.60 167 2.9 0.7
29-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 4.4 3.0 0.57 1,180 960 15 0.79 127 2.9 0.7
30-Sep-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 5.5 3.8 0.00 1,100 920 16 0.69 145 4.0 #DIV/0!

Total

Avg. 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 3.8 2.6 0.62 1,027 867 13 0.84 123 4.1 #DIV/0!

Aug-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.7 3.6 2.4 0.60 1,155 939 12 0.96 107 4.2 0.8
Jul-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.0 3.8 2.6 0.60 1,274 1,039 14 0.89 114 4.5 0.9

Jun-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.1 4.3 2.9 0.53 1,348 1,110 17 0.80 128 4.4 0.8
May-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.9 4.5 3.0 0.41 1,512 1,300 21 0.74 138 5.0 0.9
Apr-16 565,488 1,130,976 4.7 4.5 3.0 0.43 1,452 1,218 23 0.63 160 5.5 0.8
Mar-16 565,488 1,130,976 6.0 4.8 3.2 0.30 1,533 1,317 32 0.49 212 4.9 1.2
Feb-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.6 5.1 3.5 0.31 1,602 1,343 30 0.55 185 6.3 1.2
Jan-16 565,488 1,130,976 5.6 5.3 3.6 0.31 1,579 1,331 27 0.59 172 5.9 1.2
Dec-15 565,488 1,130,976 6.0 4.9 3.3 0.35 1,304 1,117 20 0.66 152 5.0 1.2
Nov-15 565,488 1,130,976 6.3 3.9 2.6 0.44 1,007 843 15 0.66 154 5.4 1.0
Oct-15 565,488 1,130,976 6.3 4.5 3.0 0.37 1,182 1,015 18 0.37 150 5.7 1.1
Sep-15 565,488 1,130,976 5.9 4.1 2.7 0.43 1,109 950 20 0.55 186 5.6 1.0



Activated Sludge

Percent Waste Waste
TSS VSS NH3 Return Sludge % NO3-N Tot. Sol. Vol. Sol. BOD tank SS Aeration
% % mg/l % Gal. waste mg/l mg/l mg/l mg/l sequence lbs. oC

1-Sep-16 0.2800 0.2300 6.1 48 206,345 52 2-4 4,819 22.6
2-Sep-16 0.2660 0.2240 6.0 48 204,764 51 4,543
3-Sep-16 0.2180 0.1820 5.4 51 205,241 51 3,732
4-Sep-16 0.2120 0.1800 4.9 53 205,107 51 3,626
5-Sep-16 0.2120 0.1740 5.0 51 207,731 52 3,673
6-Sep-16 0.2300 0.1900 3.8 45 203,645 51 1,614 3,906 22.2
7-Sep-16 0.2400 0.2040 3.8 44 210,928 53 4,222
8-Sep-16 0.2740 0.2280 3.2 42 144,239 36 3,296 22.5
9-Sep-16 0.2480 0.2120 3.0 44 197,920 49 4,094

10-Sep-16 0.1960 0.1640 2.1 47 186,072 47 3,042
11-Sep-16 0.2160 0.1780 2.6 49 188,824 47 3,402
12-Sep-16 0.2440 0.2000 3.8 46 188,968 47 3,845 22.0
13-Sep-16 0.2460 0.1940 3.2 46 188,665 47 1,760 3,871 22.1
14-Sep-16 0.2500 0.2000 3.4 48 189,423 47 3,949 22.2
15-Sep-16 0.2720 0.2180 3.5 48 110,306 28 2,502 22.2
16-Sep-16 0.2760 0.2240 3.4 48 198,801 50 4,576 22.1
17-Sep-16 0.2820 0.2360 2.2 47 204,693 51 4,814
18-Sep-16 0.2440 0.2000 2.2 51 204,491 51 4,161
19-Sep-16 0.2380 0.1940 2.4 48 207,408 52 4,117 22.2
20-Sep-16 0.2240 0.1880 2.8 48 211,811 53 1,640 3,957 22.2
21-Sep-16 0.2040 0.1680 4.2 47 208,857 52 3,553 22.0
22-Sep-16 0.2340 0.1960 5.4 47 205,574 51 4,012 22.2
23-Sep-16 0.2100 0.1660 5.5 49 208,491 52 3,652 22.2
24-Sep-16 0.2320 0.1940 6.0 53 202,754 51 3,923
25-Sep-16 0.1900 0.1600 5.6 52 201,999 50 3,201 21.6
26-Sep-16 0.2520 0.2160 5.1 47 204,733 51 4,303
27-Sep-16 0.1920 0.1780 5.6 50 203,231 51 3,254 21.2
28-Sep-16 0.2360 0.1940 4.9 49 164,590 41 3,240 21.0
29-Sep-16 0.2420 0.2000 4.0 49 179,140 45 3,616 21.2
30-Sep-16 0.2620 0.2140 3.9 49 119,437 30 2,610 21.3

Total 5,764,186 113,511

Avg. 0.2374 0.1969 4.1 48 192,140 48 1,671 2-4 3,784 21.9

Aug-16 0.2699 0.2179 7.2 45 6,095,532 49 1,720 2-4 136,526 22.2
Jul-16 0.3027 0.2709 14.1 49 5,671,038 46 2,193 2-4 142,858 21.1

Jun-16 0.2934 0.2345 18.8 52 5,275,761 44 1,563 2-4 129,017 18.7
May-16 0.3614 0.2986 19.0 49 4,783,833 39 0 1,534 2-4 143,334 15.3
Apr-16 0.3759 0.3111 19.6 46 4,138,219 34 0 1,568 3-4 129,256 12.4
Mar-16 0.3730 0.3076 18.2 66 4,380,347 35 0 2,023 3-4 136,360 11.2
Feb-16 0.4066 0.3376 13.8 58 3,598,840 31 0 2,370 3-4 121,915 10.8
Jan-16 0.3893 0.3241 13.2 58 3,874,442 31 0 2,435 3-4 125,550 11.9
Dec-15 0.3144 0.2649 17.0 66 4,377,026 35 0 2,157 3-4 111,915 14.4
Nov-15 0.2275 0.1866 7.9 73 5,633,137 47 1 1,695 3-4 106,813 16.8
Oct-15 0.2557 0.2165 10.7 70 5,316,387 43 1 2,259 3-4 112,929 18.8
Sep-15 0.2456 0.2089 16.4 63 5,595,451 47 1,580 3-4 114,557 21.1

OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Miscellaneous

Screenings Gas Lime $90.50/tn Water
 Grit GHPS SLPS cu. ft. Power Slurry Lime Used

cu. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft. x 100 KWH dry ton cost gal
1-Sep-16 6 6,480 6,152
2-Sep-16 1 5,760 4,316
3-Sep-16 1 6,480 5,403
4-Sep-16 1 5,760 3,471
5-Sep-16 1 8,640 5,444
6-Sep-16 0 6,480 4,097
7-Sep-16 0 6,480 4,459
8-Sep-16 1 6,480 3,888
9-Sep-16 0 5,760 4,098

10-Sep-16 0 5,760 3,580
11-Sep-16 2 6,480 4,570
12-Sep-16 1 7,920 4,366
13-Sep-16 1 6,480 4,150
14-Sep-16 1 6,480 3,572
15-Sep-16 1 11,520 4,777
16-Sep-16 1 1,440 3,189
17-Sep-16 0 5,760 3,086
18-Sep-16 1 7,200 3,681
19-Sep-16 1 7,920 4,549
20-Sep-16 0 6,480 3,506
21-Sep-16 2 6,480 3,031
22-Sep-16 0 7,200 3,563
23-Sep-16 1 5,760 4,141
24-Sep-16 2 5,760 3,279
25-Sep-16 1 6,480 3,703
26-Sep-16 1 7,200 4,510
27-Sep-16 2 6,480 4,142
28-Sep-16 3 6,480 4,537
29-Sep-16 3 5,760 3,882
30-Sep-16 2 6,480 3,712

Total 0.0 0.0 37 195,840 0.0 $0.00 122,854

Avg. 1 6,528

max

Aug-16  29.4 24.5 12 195,120 70.0 $7,035.00 139,507
Jul-16 16 188,640 70.0 $7,035.00 133,383

Jun-16 24.5 22.5 34 165,600 70.0 $7,035.00 147,968
May-16 19.6 21.0 335 180,720 80.0 $8,040.00 114,610
Apr-16 12.6 14.0 972 174,240 40.0 $4,020.00 84,330
Mar-16 25.2 29.4 1,398 185,760 60.0 $5,430.00 86,190
Feb-16 17.5 18.9 1,735 186,480 70.0 $6,335.00 89,110
Jan-16 20.3 21.0 1,957 201,600 60.0 $5,430.00 110,750
Dec-15 19.5 26.0 1,265 208,800 60.0 $5,430.00 99,510
Nov-15 18.9 21.0 748 197,280 60.0 $5,430.00 96,890
Oct-15 18.9 20.3 488 190,800 60.0 $5,430.00 111,500
Sep-15 70 179,280 63.6 $5,430.00 112,010

No. Full No. Part Hours per day plant personnel are
POSITION TITLE Time Time normally at the plant
Superintendent 1 Mon - Fri   16 hrs.
Operation/Maint. Supervisor 1 Sat - Sun    8 hrs.
Environmental Compliance Super. 1 SCADA system is operational 24 hr/day
Shift Oper./Mech. 6



OPERATION REPORT OF THE GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Plant Electric

551
plant plant cost Plant Plant Plant Plant Plant Plant Local 551
peak on peak per on peak on peak off peak total cost peak local PS 551 551

demand demand kilowatt energy energy energy energy cost per kilowatt meter Energy Demand
charge KWH demand charge KWH KWH KWH KW meter KWH cost cost

1-Sep-16

Total $4,889.16 362.16 $13.50 $3,391.49 46,080.00 163,440  209,520  23,173.60$   $0.0736 8.3 4,418 $325.16 $112.05
.

Aug-16 4,092.12$   303 13.50$            3,391.49$       46,080 141,840 187,920 21,240.98$   0.07$      7 4,398 323.69$          94.50$    
Jul-16 3,975.48$   294 13.50$            2,914.56$       39,600 131,760 171,360 19,940.19$   0.07$      9 4,300 316.48$          114.75$  

Jun-16 3,740.01$   276 13.55$            3,740.01$       38,880 136,080 174,960 19,753.73$   0.10$      13 4,643 446.63$          170.74$  
May-16 3,904.24$   309 12.64$            3,089.02$       45,360 137,520 182,880 20,987.68$   0.07$      10 4,218 287.25$          126.40$  
Apr-16 3,967.95$   338 12.64$            3,967.95$       43,200 144,000 187,200 21,443.80$   0.07$      8 4,117 288.19$          101.12$  
Mar-16 4,887.13$   387 12.64$            2,990.95$       43,920 136,800 180,720 21,283.60$   0.07$      8 3,661 249.31$          101.12$  
Feb-16
Jan-16 4,859.83$   384 12.64$            3,187.08$       46,800 145,440 192,240 22,594.24$   0.07$      7 3,534 240.67$          88.48$    
Dec-15 4,131.76$   327 12.64$            2,892.89$       42,480 144,720 187,200 20,686.28$   0.07$      9 3,924 266.83$          109.97$  
Nov-15 4,168.17$   330 12.64$            3,285.14$       48,240 146,880 195,120 21,153.70$   0.07$      9 3,943 268.52$          109.97$  
Oct-15 4,321.80$   327 13.22$            3,149.82$       45,366 150,480 195,846 21,028.73$   0.07$      8 3,911 271.55$          100.48$  
Sep-15 4,234.51$   301 14.07$            2,776.03$       38,880 128,880 167,760 19,180.78$   0.07$      8 3,706 264.61$          116.78$  



         

 

551 Blower
Local PS Plant % of total
energy w/o local PS KWH 546 546 543 543 540 540

cost KWH useage KWH cost KWH cost KWH cost

$437.21 205,102 53.0% 108,704 10,882.99$   15,600  2,202.44$   96,398    9,650.95$     

418.19$          183,522 1 104,608 10,498.99$   15,600 2,403.50$   78,914 7,920.29$     
431.23$          167,060 1 91,883 9,365.20$     16,320 2,481.32$   75,177 7,662.44$     
617.37$          170,317 0 83,455 8,424.91$     11,760 1,942.67$   86,862 8,768.78$     
413.65$          178,662 1 92,904 9,381.45$     15,851 2,532.79$   85,758 8,659.80$     
389.31$          183,083 0 86,049 8,672.99$     16,320 2,601.33$   97,034 9,780.17$     
350.43$          177,059 0 79,677 8,502.42$     12,720 2,038.90$   97,382 10,391.85$   

329.15$          188,706 0 86,805 9,077.88$     16,080 2,530.57$   101,901 10,656.64$   
376.80$          183,276 0 80,641 8,065.09$     12,480 1,979.73$   102,635 10,264.66$   
378.49$          191,177 1 97,500 9,591.42$     12,480 1,968.50$   93,677 9,215.29$     
372.03$          191,935 1 99,806 9,771.56$     11,760 1,865.25$   92,129 9,019.90$     
381.39$          164,054 1 91,870 9,377.09$     13,920 2,054.59$   72,184 7,367.71$     





TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Wally Wittaniemi

Teri VanHall, Treasunt9~

9.30.16

Account Balances

For the month ending September 30,2016 the Sewer Authority had the following bank balances:

Huntington Bank
Public Fund Accts:

$650,868.85
$422,581.56
$517,208.70
$284,101.09

$1,874,760.20

Account totals:

$650,868.85
$422,581.56
$517,208.70
$284,101.09

$1,874,760.20

CD totals

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force main
Debt

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force Main
Debt



OPERATING $37.82 $0.00 $422,581.56

PLANT MODIFICA nON $85.12 $0.00 $650,868.85

DEBT $34.79 $0.00 $284,101.09

SA-SL- FORCE MAIN $95.00 $0.00 $517,208.70

TOTALS I $252.73 $0.00 1 $1,874,760.201



 
 

 
Village of Spring Lake 

Parks & Rec Committee 
Monday, October 3, 2016 

7.00pm Central Park 
Draft Minutes 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Roll Call: Curt Brower (Chair), Claire Groenevelt (Vice Chair), George Barfield, Cal Braun, 
Lee Schuitema and Megan Doss (Village Liaison) 
 
Absent: Erik Poel  
 
Also present:  Christine Burns (Village Manager), Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk) 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda:  Motion by Schuitema, second from Groenevelt, to approve 
the agenda.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
    Yes: 5 No: 0 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes: Motion by Schuitema, second from Braun, to approve the 
minutes of the September 6, 2016 regular meetings.  All in favor, motion carried. 

 
Yes: 5 No: 0    

 
IV. General Business 

 
1. Dog Park Update (Diane Shindlbeck): Diane Schindlbeck and Debbie Rewitzer were 

present and shared their ideas for more improvements to the dog park including a 
bulletin board, since people had been posting notices on the shelter, and eventually, 
artificial turf called K-9 grass and agility equipment.  Diane explained that the artificial 
turf was porous and could be hosed down.   Burns shared that the Township was 
getting rid of some office supplies and furniture so they might be able to get a bulletin 
board from them.  Diane said they were also hoping something could be worked out 
between the Village and the Township so that her husband Eric, a Township 
employee, could do weed whipping as well as other maintenance at the dog park and 
they still wanted to run water over to the small dog park.   
 
Schuitema said the only complaint that he had heard about the dog park over the last 
couple of months was that people were using it as a fenced play area for children while 
their other children were playing ball.   
 

2. Eagle Scout Project Update – Burns reported that Mr. Gelderbloom had not made 
much progress on his project so she was not optimistic that it was actually going to 
come together at this point.   



  
3. Whistle Stop Playground Capital Campaign – Doss shared that she was very 

excited that this was the week they were launching the campaign using the slogan that 
Claire Groenevelt had created “50 K in 50 days”.  Doss said she and George Barfield 
were being interviewed by WGHN on Wednesday for a radio campaign and then on 
Thursday a video was being created by MEDC with her 2 young son’s along with 
Hunter and Roan Verplank who had grown up playing at Whistle Stop Park.  Doss 
said she was most excited that she and Burns had met with Lucia from The Disability 
Network who had shared ideas to swap out and/or add a few pieces of equipment to 
create an all-inclusive park.   Doss said that the Tribune would be running an ad 
suggesting donations for Christmas as a Memorial or to Honor a loved one.   

 
4. Park Updates –  
 

• Tanglefoot – Burns shared that she and Wally had met with a Tanglefoot 
resident with a very long list of past and current complaints.  Burns said that 
after 30 minutes of verbal abuse from the resident they would be making a 
decision as to whether or not to allow this tenant back next year.   
 
Schuitema said he had received 2 requests from Tanglefoot residents to bring 
the grill from the Cutler Street fishing station to Tanglefoot.  Burns said they 
would consider buying a grill for Tanglefoot because she has seen fisherman 
use that grill.    
 

• Lakeside Beach – Burns reported that over the weekend a car traveling north 
on Lake Avenue missed making the turn onto Beach Street and drove through 
the dune causing damage and taking out the 2 lifeguards chairs.  Burns said 
that once they received the repair estimates they would be go to the driver’s 
insurance to pay for the damages. 

 
• Central Park – Burns reported that the Pickleball nets would be left up as 

long as weather permitted playing time.       

V. Tree Board Meeting 
 
1. Arborist Update – Burns reported that the Arborist met with Ben and looked 

at the tree out front of Village Hall, the 2 trees on Jackson and the tree at 
Tanglefoot.  Burns said that he attributed the stress of these trees to the 
number of over 90° days this summer verses no 90° days last summer.  Burns 
said his recommendation was to wait until spring and see if they rebounded.        
 

2. Oak Tree at Intermediate School – Burns said she had received a voicemail from 
Dennis Furton indicating that the oak tree had dropped a number of limbs.  Burns said 
she asked Ben to have the Arborist look at the tree and see what needs to be done.  
The Board discussed the oak tree and agreed that due to the amount of construction 
around it and the age of the tree, it was not likely to survive long term but they would 
continue whatever care was needed to keep it alive as long as possible.  

 



3. Consumers Energy Grant – Burns shared that the Village had received a $1000 
Consumers Energy Tree Planting Grant and that Gary Verplank had generously given 
$6,270 from the Victoria Verplank Fund for trees to use towards a match on this grant 
as well as a match on the DNR Grant, with the remaining funds to be used towards 
tree maintenance in the Village. Doss shared that she chaired the North Bank 
Communities Fund that had created the tree nursery in Central Park and suggested to 
the Board that they could request Grant funding from the North Bank Communities 
Fund for a Victoria Verplank plaque for the new Tree Nursery.  Burns said that all of 
the funding for the tree nursery move and restocking had come from memorials from 
Victoria Verplank’s funeral.   
 
Motion by Schuitema, second from Barfield, to request a Grant from the North Bank 
Communities Fund for a Victoria Verplank plaque for the new Tree Nursery.  All in 
favor, motion carried.   
 
    Yes: 5 No: 0      

 

VI. Adjournment  
 

Motion by Groenevelt, second from Barfield, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00p.m. 
 
 
 
        
 ________________   __________________________ 
Claire Groenevelt, Vice Chair   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 



 
 

VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
September 27, 2016    7:00 PM 

 
Barber School Community Building 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, MI 49456 

49456 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Kaucheck called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
Present:  Bohnhoff, Boon, Duer, Johnson, Kaucheck, Van Leeuwen-Vega, and VanStrate. 
 
Staff Present:  Jennifer Howland (Village Planner), Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk). 
 
Absent:  None 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second by Boon, to approve the agenda.  All in favor, motion carried.   
 
    Yes: 7  No: 0 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – June 28, 2016 regular meeting 
 
Motion by Bohnhoff, second by Van Leeuwen-Vega, to approve the Minutes of the June 28, 
2016 regular meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
    Yes: 7  No: 0 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A. 612 West Savidge Street:  The Planning Commission will consider a request from 

Morgan Rescorla of Best Financial Credit Union for a Special Land Use Permit and Site 
Plan Review to construct a new banking branch and insurance office with a drive-through 
facility and associated site improvements at 612 West Savidge Street, Permanent Parcel 
Number 70-03-15-358-001. 

Chairman Kaucheck introduced this item and Village Planner Howland gave an overview of the 
project. 

Due to a possible conflict of interest, Chairman Kaucheck asked Planning Commission member 
Johnson to recuse himself.  Johnson stepped out for this portion of the meeting.  



 
 

Before opening the public hearing Chairman Kaucheck asked the representatives for Best 
Financial Credit Union to explain their request.   

Brad VanBergen from Winberg Construction, 8868 Water St., Montague, was present and 
explained their proposed project to build a Best Financial Credit Union at 612 W Savidge St. on 
the corner of Savidge and School Street.  Mr. VanBergen also asked the Commission to consider 
relief from providing any screening along the east property line due to the proposed shared drive 
aisle and relief from screening along the south property line due to the proposed detention area.   

Motion by Van Strate, second by Boon, to open the public hearing.  All in favor, motion carried. 

     Yes: 6  No: 0 

Greg Oleszczuk, 18586 Sioux Dr., Spring Lake, was present and said that he owned the adjacent 
piece of property and had been working with Best Financial on the shared driveway.  Mr. 
Oleszczuk said they had been very cooperative and that he would like to go on record to say this 
would be a fine addition to the Village. 

Motion by Van Strate, second from Bohnhoff, to close the public hearing.  All in favor, motion 
carried. 

     Yes: 6  No: 0 

Boon, Bohnhoff, Kaucheck, Van Leeuwen-Vega, and Van Strate all felt the entrance drive on 
School Street would be safer if it was moved to the south towards Exchange Street.  Duer did not 
think the proposed location was a safety hazard because the traffic going north on School Street 
was very minimal and he would rather leave more room for stacking. 

Wade VandenBosch PE, Westshore Consulting, 2534 Black Creek Rd., said he was the Civil 
Engineer on this project and that they were concerned about traffic also and had talked to MDOT 
about this and that MDOT came back with a favorable response to the placement of the driveway.   

Van Leeuwen-Vega asked if there had been a color selection for the steel roof because there 
was such a large expanse of red steel roof across the street and she didn’t want them to clash.  
Kurt Wolffis of Concept Design Studio said they were thinking about a blue roof but that it had not 
been finalized yet. 

The Commission discussed the possibility of moving the driveway towards the south and/or 
moving the building over to the east to allow for more stacking.  Kaucheck asked about the 
proposed 2 lane roadway on the east side of the building because a portion of the road appeared 
to be one-way.  Mr. VandenBosch said that the road would be widened and made into a two-way 
road with room at the end to get 3 cars in for Biggby’s customers.  Kaucheck asked if the required 
number of stacking spaces could be adjusted so the driveway could be moved south.  Howland 
said that looking at the plan, the driveway might be able to be moved to the south 20 feet without 
compromising the stacking.  Morgan Rescorla, 15571 Bloom Dr., said that she could not imagine 
that their stacking would be much different than the other banks in the area so 5 cars stacked in 
2 lanes, 10 total, seemed a little excessive so they should have plenty of room.  Bohnhoff asked 
if they would still have enough room if they lost a space in each lane.  Ms. Rescorla said they 
might be ok but the reason the entrance was located where it was, was because of the required 
stacking.  Howland pointed out that there was quite a bit of distance along the landscaped area 
to the west of the building for cars.  Mr. VandenBosch asked if they could voluntarily agree to 
move the driveway on School Street 20 feet to the south.   

The Planning Commission members all agreed they really liked this project and that it was a 
great addition to the Village.  



 
 

Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second by Bohnhoff, to approve the request from Morgan 
Rescorla of Best Financial Credit Union for a Special Land Use Permit and Site Plan Review to 
construct a new banking branch and insurance office with a drive-through facility and associated 
site improvements at 612 West Savidge Street, Permanent Parcel Number 70-03-15-358-001. 
The following conditions apply: 

a. Relief is granted from the landscape screening requirements due to the proposed 
shared drive aisle along the east end of the property and the proposed landscape 
plan for the south end of the property. 

b. The plans must be approved by the Village Engineer.  Any required site changes 
will be approved by staff prior to issuance of a building permit. 

c. Provide a storm water maintenance agreement to the Village. 

d. The applicant will comply with any other local, state, and federal laws, including 
revisions required by the Fire Chief and Village Engineer. 

e. The applicant will comply with all verbal representations. 

f. The entrance off School Street will be shifted 20 feet to the south as per verbal 
representation.   

All in favor, motion carried. 

     Yes: 6  No: 0 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. 107 South Division Street:  The Planning Commission will consider a request from 

Stephen Nauta for a Site Plan Review to enclose an existing back porch and expand and 
cover the rear residential entry at 107 South Division Street, Permanent Parcel Number 
70-03-15-361-004. 

Chairman Kaucheck introduced this item and Howland gave an overview. 

Jan Esh was present to represent Stephen Nauta and to answer any questions the Planning 
Commission might have regarding their request to enclose their existing back porch and cover 
the rear residential entry. 

There Planning Commission did not see any issues with this request so there were no comments 
or questions. 

Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second from Van Strate, to approve the request by Stephen 
Nauta for a Site Plan Review to enclose an existing back porch and expand and cover the rear 
residential entry at 107 South Division Street, Permanent Parcel Number 70-03-15-361-004.  All 
in favor, motion carried.  

     Yes: 7  No: 0  

 
7. STATEMENTS OF CITIZENS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA – There were no statement 

of citizens. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
 

There being no further business, motion by Bohnhoff, second by Duer, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
     Yes: 7 No: 0 
 
 
 
_________________________________                         ___________________________ 
Jennifer Howland, Village of Spring Lake   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 
 


	1 Agenda
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	Monday October 17, 2016
	102 West Exchange Street
	Spring Lake, Michigan


	1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order
	2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
	3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call
	Present:  Doss, MacLachlan, Miller, Nauta, Powers, TePastte, Van Strate.
	Motion to excuse any absent members.

	4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda
	5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda
	A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills (checks numbered 58204-58277) in the amount of $396,982.46.
	B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the September 19, 2016 regular Council meeting.
	C. Consideration of a motion to utilize the services of Prein & Newhof at a cost not to exceed $4,900 to perform GIS services on the Village’s water system.
	D. Consideration of a motion to purchase a Trimble hand-held GPS device at a cost not to exceed $11,000.
	E. Consideration of a motion to approve a contractual agreement with the City of Grand Haven for Planning services.
	F. Consideration of a motion to approve a working holiday on November 11, 2016.
	G. Consideration of a motion to approve a Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation Plan.
	H. Consideration of a motion to approve an Economic Opportunities Policy for Section 3 Covered Contracts.
	I. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016-11, a resolution prohibiting and making unlawful discrimination in housing and/or real property because of race, color, religion, creed, national origin, ancestry, sex or disability in the Villag...
	Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    motion to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote)
	(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in the meeting.)

	6.    7:06 p.m. General Business
	A. Recognition – Brian Sipe
	Subject: Fire Chief Brian Sipe would like to recognize volunteers who were instrumental in a choking save in the Village.
	Recommendation: None. Presentation only.
	B. Audit Presentation – Doug Vredeveld
	Subject: Mr. Doug Vredeveld will be in attendance to present his audit findings for fiscal year 2015/2016. A paper copy of the audit will be delivered with the Council agenda and available at the meeting for public review.
	Recommendation: None.  Presentation only.
	C. Marketing Report – Chris Burns
	Subject: In August, Council approved hiring Stacy Trapani to develop marketing information on the Village statistics over the past 4 years.  Attached to this agenda is a copy of that information.  Village Manager Chris Burns will go into more detail r...
	Recommendation:  None. Presentation only.
	D. Public Hearing – Isabel’s House
	Subject: Per CDBG requirements, the Village is required to hold a public hearing at the Council Meeting regarding the completion of the Isabel’s House Project. A copy of the Affidavit of Publication is included in Council’s packet.
	Recommendation: Motion to open the Public Hearing.  Following public input, a Village Council member may move to close the public hearing.
	7. 7:30 p.m. Department Reports
	A. Village Manager
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	C. OCSO
	D. Fire
	E. 911
	F. DPW
	G. Building
	H. Water
	I. Sewer
	J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees
	1.  Parks & Recreation
	2.  Planning Commission
	8. 7:31 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council
	9. 7:34 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council
	10. 7:36 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney
	11. 7:38 p.m. Statement of Citizens
	12. 7:45 p.m. Adjournment

	5A Check Register
	5G Form_7-A_Residential_Anti-Displacement_and_Relocation_Plan
	5H 9-B Isabel's House
	VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE
	Policy Statement:
	Definitions:
	Defined Terms of Policy:
	• Section 3 Covered Assistance –
	Responsibilities:
	Goals:
	Employment:
	Preference for Section 3 Business Concerns:
	Compliance
	Data Collection and Reporting:

	5I 2016-11 Form_9-E_Fair_Housing_Ordinance
	YEAS:  _______________________________

	6C Spring Lake Infographic_Final3
	6D Publication Notice
	7A 1 Manager's Report
	7A 2 Mill Point Invite
	7A 3 Historic House Complaint (Atkins)
	7A 4 Atkins Response
	7A 5 Chapter 42
	7A 6 HCC List
	7A 7 October Calendar
	7A 8 November Calendar
	7B Balance Sheet Report
	7B Clerk - Treasurer Report
	7B Investment Summary
	7B Revenue and Expenditure Report
	7C OCSO September
	7C Village Monthly report
	Sheet1

	7D August 2016 SLFD Monthly Report
	7E 911 Stats
	7E 2016 Tri City Silent Observer stats.
	Ottawa County �Silent Observer�
	2010 - 2016 Program�Tip Volumes
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�Northwest
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Program to date Total� Tip Volumes
	Program to date Tip Volumes�Northwest
	Program to date Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Total Program by �Day of the Week
	Day of the Week�Northwest
	Day of the Week�WEMET
	Total Program By�Time of Day
	Time of Day�Northwest
	Time of Day�WEMET
	Web Tips by Source
	Silent ��Observer ��Works

	7F DPW September
	7G 3Qtr 2016 Building Permits Report & County report
	7H Lead and Copper Results
	7I CSOSep2016
	Sheet1

	7I Resignation
	7I sep-16
	CR27-CP01
	monsum
	flow
	influent
	sludge
	primary
	e-dmr
	final
	activate
	misc
	KWH

	7I Sept2016 ops scan
	7I September 2016
	7J 1 Draft Parks Rec. Minutes 10-3-2016
	7J 2 09-27-2016 PC Draft Minutes

